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5- UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

) .
.;

,

a -

2 NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
'

, . . '!,
'# '

3 -----X,

, ,1 s

4 In the matter of: :
: DOCKET NOS: 50-329 OL & OM

5 CONSUMERS POWER COMPANY : 50-330 OL & OM
:

6 Midland Plant, Units 1 and 2 :
:

3 ---------------x

8 Midland County Courthouse
301 West Main Street

9 Midland, Michigan

10 Tuesday, July 7, 1981

11 Evidentiary hearing in the above-entitled

12 matter was convened, pursuant to notice, at 9:45 a.m.

; 13 BEFORE:

14 CHARLES BECHHOEFER, Esq., Chairman,
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board

15

FRED COWAN, Member
16

RALPH DECKER, Member
17
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1 PROCEEDINGS
t'

2 (9:45 a.m.)

3 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Good morning, ladies and
.

4 gentlemen.

5 This is 'he commencement of the evidentiary

6 hearing in the proceeding which deals with two things; the-

7 operating license proceeding for the Midland Nuclear Plant, and

8 also the proceeding involving the question of soil settlement

9 and the order of modification of licenses issued by the Staff-

10 in December of 1979.

11 I will introduce the Licensing Board which will

12 conduct this proceeding.

13 On my left is Mr. Ralph' Decker, who is a semi-

g4 retired nuclear engineer; and on my right is Dr. Fred Cowan,

15 who is also semi-retired and used to be head of the Health

16 Physics Division in Brookhaven National Laboratory.

17 My name is Charles Bechhoefer. I'm an

18 attorney. I serve withithe Licensing Board panel of the

19 Nuclear RegulatoryfCo' mission.m

20 For the benefit of the reporters and other people

21 here, I would like each of the parties to introduce themselves.

22 I will go from--we usually don't start with the Staff, but I'll

23 go from left to right, anyway. NRC Staff? '

24 MS. EduWN: My name is Ellen Brown. I'm an> ,

25 attorney for the NRC Staff. With me is William Paton. Also
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1 for the NRC Staff is James Thessin, T-h-e-s-s-i-n.
-

2 MR. MARSHALL: I'm Wendell H. Marshall, President

3 of Mapleton Intervenors, and I'm appearing pro se.

4 MS. SINCLAIR: I'm Mary Sinclair, and I'm

5 . appearing here as a citizen participating in these hearings.-

6 I'm a citizen.of Midland. I live two miles from the Midland

7 Nuclear Plc7t.
_

g MS. STAMIRIS: 'I'm Barbara Stamiris. I'm an

9 intervenor representing myself.

10 CHAIRMAN BECHNOEFER: Mr. Miller?

11 MR. MILLER: My name is Michael Miller. I'm

12 one of the attorneys for Consumers Power Comp 9ny,.from the law

8 .

13 firm Isham, Lincoln & Beale in Chicago.

14 With me is Mr. Ron Zamarin, Mr. Allen Farnel'1

15 'and Ms!-E com, 'from our office; and Mr. Jim Brunner, from
.i, >

,

16 Consumers Power Company Le, gal Staff.
'-

1, 'i

'
17 ' CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Normally we would begin wit:1

18 some' preliminary matters,,and we have a number of preliminary

19 matters we wish to discuss; but we think, in view of the fairly

20 limited size of the ro'om, we would like to start with limited

21 appearance statements. Also, prior to that, the parties could

22 make opening statements. Then'after we're through with that,
-

23 we could start to discuss some of what normally would be

.; 24 preliminary matters.

25 For the opening statements of the parties, we
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1 would begin with either Licensee or Applicant, depending on

~

2 which proceeding. Consumers Power Company'is the Applicant in

3 the operating license E =2eding, and the Licensee in the)
,

4 modification proceeding. We normally will call them " Applicant, "

5 MR. MILLER: Thank you, Judge Bechhoefer.

6 This is, as you pointed out, the first increment

7 of the evidentiary hearing to consider the issues arising from

8 the soil placement activities at the Midland site. In this

0 first evidentiary session, Cor.sumers Power Company plans to

10 present four pieces of evidence. They are: the testimony of

11 Mr. James Cook, Vice President, Projects, Engineering and

12 Construction for Consumers Power Company; testimony of Mr.

13 Gilbert Keeley, Project Manager for the Midland Project, and

14 the peEson who'has>been primarily responsible for resolution
~

15 Jof the soils issues that we are here to discuss; and Mr. Ben

16 Marguglio,"who is'the Director of Quality Assurance for
'

17 Consumers Power Company.

18 In addition we also, jointly with the Staff,

19 sponsor a stipulation on quality assurance, which was entered

20 into in an effort to resolve certain issues regarding quality

21 assurance as they relate to this proceeding. I'll come back to

22 that a little bit later in my opening statement.
\

23 This proceeding arose from the following sequence

24 of events:

25 In July, 1978, abnormal settlement of the diesel

t
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1 generator building was detected by quality assurance personnel
!

2 at the Midland site.

3 Shortly thereafter, in August of 1978, the
)

4 matter was; reported to the Nuclear Regulatory Commission

3 informally, and construction on the diesel generator building

6 was temporarily halted. The Company determined to make

7 thorough and conscientious examination of the causes of the

g settlement, and to that end hired, through Bechtel, the

9 arthitect-constructor, the preeminent experts in soil mechanics

10 in the country. These men, Dr. Peck and Dr. IIendron, will

11 testify at later evidentiary sessions. In any event, they

12 were consulted at a very early stage when the problem arose,

13 and have- consulted 'with the Company continuously since then.

y At that time period--that is, the early fall of

15 '1978'--th'e first report toi the NRC in a formal fashion was

16 submitted,1 pursuant to 10 CFR 50.55 (e) . At that paint in time, .

17 the Company, together with its consultants, was considering

18 a number of options involving correction of the diesel generato:

19 building settlement.

20 The two primary options that were considered were

to21 remove the structure, which was then approximately 55

22 percent complete, e:<cavate the fill material that apparently

23 had been improperly compacted, replace the fill and rebuild

24 the diesel generator building; or to preload with sand the

25 existing structure, and thereby consolidating the fill material
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1 under the diesel generator building.

2 After a thorough consideration of these two

3 options and the recommendations of consultants, the Company

4 determined to follow the consultants' advice and preload the

5 diesel generator building.

6 At all times during this process, the NRC

7 Staff was kept fully apprised of the deliberations of the

S Company in these options, and the timing of when these

9 activities involving the diesel generator building would

10 take place.

11 In March, 1979, the NRC Staff issued certmin

12 written questions to th'e Company, pursuant to 10 CFR 50.54 (f) .

0 3 '

1 ,<

13 Shortly thereafter, the preload of the diesel generator
-,

14 . building;took' place, and the investigation of soils placement

15 ; activities' expanded beyond the vicinity of the diesel

16 generator building to other structures that were located on

17 the fill, and it was determined shortly therafter that the

18 fill material at other portions of the site also showed

19 indications of improper compaction and, therefore, remedial

20 action was indicated for such structures as the service water

21 pump structure and portions of the auxiliary building.

~

22 In the summer of 1979, approximately a year

23 after the settlement of the diesel generator building was

() 24 first detected, meetings were held with the Nuclear Regulatory

25 Commission Staff. At that point, no one on the Staff's side |

_ _ - - - _ - - - - - - - - - - - -
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_ 1
indicated or expressed disapproval of the remedial work insofar

as the diesel generator building preload program was concerned,2

and in accordance with recommendations of the consultants, the
3

a
preload was removed from the diesel generator building in

4

August of 1979.
5

There were further 50.54(f) questions submitted
6

by the Staff. In some cases, notably with respect to questions
7

directed to quality assurance programs and implementation in
8

connection with soils, answers were submitted; and withg

10 respect to other questions, answers were pending when, on

11
December,6, 1979, the NRC Staff issued the order which has led

'

12 to this evidentiary hearing.

13 The.' December 6, 1979 order, which ordered the'
1

Company to halt, remedial work unless a hearing was requested,
34

was based on three separate grounds:15

16 First, the order asserted that there was a lack

of information submitted by Consumers Power Company on the
17

gg acceptance criteria for remedial work;

Second, it was asserted that there was a material3g

false statement in the FSAR; and
20

Third, that there were quality assurance
21

deficiencies leading to an alleged quality assurance breakdown
22

with respect to soils placement activity.23

' '

Within the time permitted in the order, Consumers
24

25 Power Company asked for a hearing to resolve these issues and,
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1 although the Company has been entitled to do so under the terms
J

2 of the order, it has not undertaken, since December 6, 1979,

.1 any remedial work with respect to soil placement act;.vities

4 without NRC Staff concurrence.

3 Now, after the notice of hearing was published

6 there were interventions by Ms. Stamiris and others which

7 raised additional issues such as managerial attitude and the

a adequacy of the remedial work that was proposed by the

9 Company.

10 The hearing process ard discovery attendant

11 to that hearing process took place during much of 1979 and

12 1980. .During that-time period, however, the licensing review

13 which had been begun by th'e NRC Staff of the remedial work,
,

14 continued, and the Company continued, itself, to consider

15 additional options with respect to remedial work for

16 structures other than the diesel generator building.

17 Mr. Cook's testimony will disclose that early

18 this year the Company determined to change certain remedial

19 work that was planned in order to provide additional margin

20 with respect to the adequacy of remedial fixes.

21 At the same time, continuous changes and

22 improvements in the management structure with respect to the
-

23 project, and the quality assurance program were implemented.

24 Just a few examples:

25 In March of 1980, the Midland project was totally

)
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1 reorganized. In effect, a corporate officer of Consumers Power
8

2 Company, Mr. Cook, was placed in charge of the combined

!,
3 Consumers Power Company /Bechtel/ Babcock & Wilcox efforts with

s

4 respect to completing the project. That is, there was hands-on

5 responsibility for the project with the corporate officer.
-

6 Mr. Keeley was assigned full-time the resolution

7 of soils-related issues. Ile was and is the project manager,

8 and his appointment to this position signifies the great
9 > interest ~.which the Company is devoting to resolution of this

-
4

10 issue.

11 As Mr. Marguglio will testify, there were

12 continued improvements and' changes in the quality assurance

8 13 organization.

14 These issues which are addressed by the testi-

15 mony of Mr. Cook,.Mr. Keeley and Mr. Marguglio, go basically

16 to the issues which are raised by Contentions 1, 2 and 3,

17 which were originally propounded by Ms. Stamiris, and which

IS were accepted, with some modification, by the Licensing Board

19 in its October 24th, 1980 prehearing conference order.

20 We address, I believe, all aspects of the

21 contentions except insofar as the contentions deal with the

22 technical justification for the remedial measures that have,

either been undertaken in connection with the diesel generator23

24 building preload, or which'are planned with respect to other

25 structures. Those will be addressed by other witnesses, and
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'ill, I believe, be the subject of later further evidentiary- 1 w
(7 s)
s/

.2 hearings in this matter.

fx 3 In addition, Mr. Marguglio's testimony on
'%f

4 quality assurance, which is attached to the Company's latest ~~

5 response to the 50.54(f)' Question 23, provides detailed facts

6 regarding' changes in the quality assurance organization

7 program and implementation, as it both relates to soils
.

8 , placement issues hnd as 'it"has general applicability to
1s

: t, , , 3

9 quality assurance of the project. This testimony of Mr.
r ' i.

t

19 flarguglio gives some substance--fleshes out, if you will--
11 Paragraph'3 of the stipula' tion which the Company has entered

,

12 into with the NRC Staff. - That, as I said, is.the fourth

/<~)(> 13 piece of evidence which is sponsored by Consumers Power

14 Company at this time.

15 The purpose of the stipulation at this time is

16 to eliminate and resolve disputes between the Staff and the
i

17 . Company on two hotly contested issues. First, was there a

18 basis for the December 6, 1979, order insofar as the identified

19 deficiencies in the quality assurance program were concerned;<

20 and,' secondly, is there reasonable assurance that the quality

21 assurance program will be appropriately implemented in the

r'. 22 future with respect to-soil placement construction activities?(/
23 The dispute between the Staff and the company

[). 24 with respect to the basis for the December 6, 1979, order was

25 a very real one. I thi'k that was demonstrated by the summary

. . - . . . - .
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1
'

4

'
4

1 |

l I disposition papers that were filed by the Staff, and to which

: . 6
2 we-have responded.

,
4

g (continued on next page.) |3
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1 MR. MILLER: The stipulation is an effort to
, -

2 put that dispute behind us and to focus on the quality ascuranc e

3 implementation and program for the future.

4 We believe it is reasonable and should be

accepted by the Board, and we expect to have an opportunity

6 to address that more fully later on.

7 The testimony of Mr. Cook, Mr. Keeley and Mr.

8 Marguglio has not addressed each and every instance which has

-

0 been identified by Ms. Stamiris in answers to interrogatories.

10 Some are addressed; some are not. We encourage the Board

11 to ask questions of our witnesses on some of those matters;

12 and, of course, to the extent that there are disputed facts

13 with respect to individual instances identified in those

14 answers to interrogatories, if necessary, we would expect to

15 file rebuttal evidence going to those matters.

16 Thank you very much.

17 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Ms. Stamiris.

18 MS. STAMIRIS: Thank you.

A year'ago I began this process of intervening,19 - ,

20 not' knowing'what it was all about or what lie ahead.

I was concerned about the settlement of the dies el
21

. > ,

,

22 generator building, but I soon realized that much more wasi

,

23 involved.

__ The settlement problems extended to the whole
) 24

plant area fill soils, which had been improperly placed and25

I
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-- t comp.cted.
. . .'f%

, 3, )
Consumers' preliminary report to the NRC in"

,
-

3

March of 1979 identified the structures located on theJfill,W 3

V
a and,1 reading from this report, the " Seismic Category.1.affected,

structures"r|-and these are the safety essential._ structures--5

incitide the auxiliary building, servi ~ce water pump structure,
6'

; retaining wall, borated water tanks, diesel fuel oil tank,
7

,

Categ'ory'l pipe and electrical duct _and the di'esel generator
.8

building.. g

Of the Seismic' Category 2 there.are 11.more -

10

- buildings.- I won't read them all. .Those are'the non-safet"y-
1g

buildings that are also loc ~ated on'the plant-area-fill.
12

.. (]
[

i'

j. i ~ As extensive and serious as the soil settlement
.

13

problems are,j however, they are really only the symptoms;g

f a much, deeper problem, which is how and why errors of such
15 -

.'magnitude could occur. These are theLquality. assurance-
16

issues and attitudes about plant construction which not only
17

pedSiltded','.'butf indeddica'usEd the. soil settlement deficiencies ,

IS uni: u. s t- ' ~ 9-. +

C
htooccur..' ' r#)r- - - -L -.19 _.aj

'e .. ;n ; ,,. j ;f

th - . l ;,3- F '\Almajor' factor behind these problems has been^

;'
2 . .

the)t'rhimsndous"and unusnal~ time and financial pressures under
21 v+t. s e +, ~

' '<

,

~ which this plant has been built. These economic pressures -

.f~)\ -."
22

(.
..

.V '

'are three-fold:
- 23

(N One , the spiraling ' inflationary and regulatory -..

3._J : 24

. costs to~which all-nuclear plants are subject.g
t N

L

g i.

- - . _
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-
.

those associated with._the 1984 Dow steam' . - 1 Two,
' >

,
.

2 contract deadline and,:three, one of the least known, but
. .

,

. C _
3 'perhaps most p'ressing considerat ons, is the Michigan Publici

'

;r
'

, Service Comm).ssion's policy which states'.that,'"No,t:until a '

- 4
.s.

'

[5 -plant;is deemed used andrusefulLin itis basic purpose can its-
'

. construction. costs be passed on to the ratepayers."
;6

.

Even ' Consume'rs President, John,Selby, has.sTi 7s.
4

referred'to this as~~the Catch-22.about Midland, for.whether.they.'

g

j .
-see it as a sound investment or not, timelyicompletion of the-

..

,

9
i-
-

. Midland! plant has become a,docor" die situation for Consumers..
. .. . .

~.
'

- 10 B +

These kinds of pressures and.a' quality assurance. program 1that <

' 11
,

the NRC has characterized as " minimally accepthble">in-the past -
,

12

have led to a series of major. problems over the'lifeiofIthe~

- | = 13
'

>

14 . plant. .{
.

-

L okingtat theisix basic safety systems-built-
. 15

16 into~every nuclear plant, . serious [problemshavebeen;identifiec

\i'n ' liv'e 'of ,[ t.he' six' .systemb over the years .
'

T !

- 17 <, e, . r<

_ 18 r,"~?
'.~1

" , ^ -
First,is,the,. emergency core cooling system,' .

,o -

s
.

.. u n
~

*

i;ukhi'ch hai experienced. wirilig errors and related component
-

e,

j 3g

a ;.; ~ ., .. . , .c. . < , . . .. . .

c,ool ng _, water, sys' tem ~ errors in' 19 80 '. .< ,,0 ,

''Second,. is' the reactor containment systems , ,*' "
j, . .

'.

which.have had reb'ar'embedment' errors in 1975; the reactor >; - 22
..

,.J

. vessel itse.lf in Unit.1 was identified in 1978 as one.of 12EB,
s

and W reactors manufactured with defective welds,'G,; g
y.,

i' r

25g
,

.

m
1

,-
J d

ig e- u g- , - , 9 ., F -- .e., 4 , sw- g ,r.,.9 t.,,..< -ge,re ., ..4w<, 5-p.<,.+2 r,,r. y e, + e w. y,,,m--,-- -.er at5'- t M yer ee



e

992'

'E2L4

I which will shorten its litespan, and in 1979 and '80 it
-s

( \
L.) .

2 experienced 8 ? anchort bolt - failures .' Theset arb not- to mention

r~N 3 the generic problems that also affect the Midland plant, and
n 1

\/

t they involve situations we are f amiliar with like Three-

5 Mile Island, Crystal River, where they had feed water problems;

6 and, most recently, the Rancho Seco incident of overcooling.

These all. affect B and W reactors, although they
7

can't be considered quality assurance problems in the same sens e
8

9 as the site-specific ones.

The third system is the control room filtration10

11 systems, and they have had problems in 1980 with the work done

T 12 by pack,
,, , .
l_/ 13 ~The fourth is the ultimate heat sinks, which

have been questioned as a part of this soil settlement proceeding
14

15 as a part of the inner cooling pond.

16 I Thh 'fifth is the hydrogen control system, the
, ,

17 ::one thatLhasn't had problems; and, lastly, the redundant
1 , , _. ,

18 ' o'n-site' power systems, which brings us back to the problem
,

. . . ~

!"o'f hhe'; diesel generator . building.
39

One other problem that could not be considered
20

as serious as these, but is nonetheless significant for other
21

is the settlement of the administration building,reasons,[", 22
s _/

which occurred in 1977.23

When the footings of this non-safety; building[} 24

settled, Consumers elected to remove and replace the faulty
25



'
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,

.o
. . .

-
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'
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=

_ il 'subsdil to ensure the building's stability. .Then on the*

-
.

basis.of only two soil'' borings taken outside the immediate12
.

,

.p ?3 area,; Consumers concluded it was an:. isolated problem, and a
V

.4 few-months later began.the construction.of the neighboring. >

5 diese17 generator building.
'

>

d

~
~

6 Since the diesel generator building was only;
,

. .

7 in.its initial: stages, which I understood'was closer to.20--
>

,

~

Percent when its settlement'was first noted in 19.78, it seems8
,

'

-9 tihatL removal and replacement of its_. faulty fill would have

10 'been th'e conservative choice for/ this. safety-essential'buildinc ,.

.

but instead Consumers chose .to preload-the'structuretwith' r11

. : 12 37,000 tons of sand in~an effort to consolidate its subsoili,
.

) .13 'despite the stresses this would induce.-on-the underground4

.s
'

ii-P P ng systems. .14

., y, , ., ' s m - , < . , -

M 'p . .t !. .I iq p n,v'In.tdefendin'g.the choice of the preload or"sur-b:,. '

15,

3 4 -
,

1

charge over the removal,and; replacement' option to the NRC- 16 c
p> 1 .c iv-. ,

(in 1979/ Cons ers said--and this is a. $irect quote- "Preloadir g] ..17
,

Mas Ithe 1[e'ast cos'tIly $a'sible' alternative for correctiveI
ig

,-

, 39
action.; Also'. construct' ion'o'f the structure,can continue while-

s

the surcharge load is-being. applied. .-Thus, this alte native'

20

:21 [will minimize the impact.on the construction schedule.." .

" ' The NRC,'didn't'^give their approval'iof this plan;[)^ , :22 ;

.A ; o
-

,o ,

|but, nevertheless',. allowed Consumers to proceed;at their own
~

'

23
4

, . u_. '

ifsk.., - 24

1 . ,
s

[ 25 -
Now, with the' diesel generator building complete ,

,

,.
-

'

_
fi ,.

x ^
' ||| * '' _ & .^ }[- , >

> . ,
,
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;m 1 full.and. fair ~ evaluation of its subsoils by the NRC is
-(, )
u

2 practically: impossible.

p- 3 One of the other safety. structures which I
' \j

~

is located on the faulty fill soils, istthe4 mentioned, that
,

u

5 borated water storage ta'nk. It is significan't because-in-1978

6 and 1979..with the extent of-the soils-problems'that had

7 .'been identified, only the ring foundation"for the tanks was -

,

~

'8 completed,-b6t,rather than replace the. soils, Consumers again
r _ .. . .

.

-

.9 decided;to;go ahead andLer'ect the. tanks, proceeding again at >

'

10' their'ownLrisk.. +
.

T
11 In 1981'the tank foundation cracked, and

, .. 12 Consumers has now proposedIa~ remedial scheme for support.which~

0,

L/ 13 .the'NRC is in the process of . evaluating,'and'just a_ couple.of.

. < , , . . -
.

-
.

14 .' days.ago--I have a letter,from. Consumers referring to this-.usn. . >> ,s f.: ,s, .,

;problemiat the borated-wa,ter storage tanks, and I will read15 ,' y g> t ;, . . y ,,
' ^

sfrom theilasi parag'raphS C ' .

16

17 ~ bU [ i. . * ' ~ In 'ccinclbslon,. it seems that--now, this is
,.

18 not their words'yet. Now,2despite or perhaps because of the

lack of NRC' concurrence, this is what Consumers-has to'say.-

19

20 about the borated water storage tanks, "Further, as stated
~

21 _in our May Sth through 7th, 1981 meeting, we do not feel,
.

that this borated water storage tank problem is: soils related.O 22
t/

~For these reasons and to the importance of maintaining our
23

schedule, we will begin surchargingfthe valve pits on July 6,;' .24 ,

981."125

.
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~ 1 These are-called " Proceed-at-your-own-risk"
~

j~S
\_/ .

2 policies:by Consumers; but,.of~ course, the risk is ours, for

y%4 3 .whether we'are speaking of the' astronomical financial costs-h

' .%)
'4 or the even more important safety costs, it is we.the'_.public~

' - *

.
.

,

~ ho will' pay the ultimate price for .this: nuclear plant and its5 w
t

,

6 soil settlement errors.

~

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER': Ms. Sinclair..7
s

.8 MS. SINCLAIR: Yes.
.

9 When the problems of the poorly compacted soil

.10 under portions of the Midland n-plants and cooling pond,.with

:11 its resulting adverse impacts on the buildings and structures,.

12 first became known, I was' impressed with the care and vigor
1 7* .a- . s,

E with whi,ch|ghie Nuclear Regulatory Commission was' pursuing the
,

N/ - 13
_

14 - : remedial- action . The December 6, 1979, order to halt construc- '

'

. j
.

,

-

!' tion pending' determination of the adequacy of Consumers Poweri

15

.y.9. w . . ,_. ~

16 Company'<siremedial|cfforts wasca part of.~that careful approach.
.

17 That.. attitude persisted for some time.
.

.18 However, in the past.few months this attitude

had changed to one of giving the highest priority to expeditiot ,s-
19

resolution-of'all points of litigation rather than emphasizing.. 30

careful resolution of the-construction problems' involved. In
21

~the process, decisions are being made that violate the NRC's22

wn rules.23

Certain determinations have already been made-([ 24

about disposing of the quality control issues that, in my view,
25

.4

. ; ..
, - - . . . . . , . . . . . - . . . ~ . , . e. -, - ~ . . . _ . - . , . , , , , . . , - , - . - . . .--
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I should have been the substance of this hearing.s
*

x .>
'2 It seems that we will go through much the same

3 scenario that we had at the shrr cause hearing on quality(my
,_.,

4 control in 1974, with much the same conclusions. As a partial

5 explanation, I have been advised by the Staff that at the

6 insistence of the Reagan Administration, Congressman Thomas

7 Beville, head of the Appropriations Sub-Committee, is requiring

8 a speed-up of licensing and monthly reports on progress because-

9 of the financial burden on utilities that resulted from delays

10 in licensing due to the TMI accident and the necessary

11 evaluations which that accident required.

. . . .< ..

12 e i i I contend that this speeding-up of licensing
",3 ao

; }

xJ 13 where ~ there are serious safety and quality control issues to bc

.? '
2

E
14 ' resolved is a criminal--act against the American public.

15 L'+'p
. .

,

i .I intend to send a copy of this statement to-
,

16 President Reagan and Congressman Beville, as well as my own

17 Contressman and Senators.

18 In 1974, the quality control hearings--the first

19 of its kind in the country--came about because Consumers Power

20 Company did not keep their promise to improve quality control

21 that it made to the Appeal Board who affirmed-the construction

license in 1972 only on that condition.
('JT 22
L

After inspection reports showed that no. improve-
23

ment had_been made, the angry Appeal Board wrote a sharply() 24

worded letter - (November 26, 1973) to the Director of Licensing,
25

'
. .
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.1 saying, "What we have here is a pattern ~of repeated,^ g-)
?% / .

significant QA violations of a non-routine character,

' .

2 flagrant,

3 coupled with an unredeemed promise ~of reformation."7g
v

i ~ ;
.

In those hearings, with intervenors having no4

; =5 . counsel or expert witnesses, a series of witnesses for the appli-

6 cant trouped by essentially unchallenged before an acquiescent.

7 : licensing. Board'to stat'e how competent they"were.' The' Board"

8 bought their assertions and promises. Since then, the major-

~

9 . quality' control issue,: improper. soil' compaction, the; subject

'10~ of'these-proceedings, developed. Such results'are'the-
;-

'
- , c, e ~ ~ . . _ . . .-

' Ginev1. table ; consequence ,of :a, regulatory process that is;manipu-. l l'
- >. wr r as.w s ; ,; ..

, ~ .12 . lated and. controlled by,'those supposedly being regulated.
t . * ,- . , , - >_- 1%A r ~ ' :OJ ,

tr-

V) !;1 ^ W' *I' ''U
,

UWe' lind durs'Alves in the same' situation today.
' '

13,

.

TkEEsame[ bitin';.iridscbmbdt that the' Appeal' Board leveledg14

!against Consumers Nower Company and Bechtel Corporation in15

16 1973'could'be made todaya

17 We also see the Staff ready to go through
~

1s another meaningless hearing as they did in 1973 on the basis+

19 of another-set of promises.by Consumers Power Company.

The Appeal Board made a further observation in20 ,

their letter to the Director of Licensing in;1973. They said,
~

21.

"But there remains the unresolved question as to whether
~)- 22
v

the same or_ equally serious QA shortcomings may be infecting; 23
'

('f- other' aspects of the construction work. . It is-difficult to
24

L

understand how any construction activity can be allowed to25

,

y F -- I r - -e-*-e-- -t---'*e,7 *e T~*-- t *v---'d e* P- -** 4-* '+ - T'" * * * - " * -T *
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' proceed untilathat question is settled."I -

2 Well, that question was never se'ttled. The.

- 3 meaningless', unchallenged hearing made sure of that.

4 That very important question continues'to hang

5 over this'whole project to this day.

This hearing could well have been an instrument6

7 by which the real causes of the soil compacti.on~ failures were

id'entified, and we might. finally.have arrived at'what procedures,.8

changes in personnel, management responsibilities, and communic a-
9

iionshodid. improve ~ONforthewholeproject.10
n., , <w. r-~e -

. Mr. James Keppler, Director' of NRC's Region III,11' e
l'

.

;ss

. ) it

12 'has'Already seenbthese various factors as the~ problem and.that
r . . : ?

,

_a--*
- 13 it restsfon Consumers, Power Company's management as a whole..

14 For example',.when he was deposed for this.

- 15 hearing, James Keppler said, "I told Consumers Power Company g

16 representatives that if their operation at Palisades didn't
.

~

17 begin to show some measurable improvement, that.I would not

IS recommend issuance of the operating license at Midland, if,

19 and when, this project is built."

20 Keppler further states, "I viewed the problems
,

at Palisades as not strictly # site oriented--but related to-
21

issues broader in the sense of procedural controls,. communications
. 22

23 controls, quality of people, and so forth."

Therefore,:he has already indicated that these( '24

'

25 root QA problems are management-problems that apply as much to
.

A

Iq ush - - u u . __.___________m____ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ m_
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1 the breakdowns in-constructio'n and the operation of Palisades.
c

-2 as they dofto the QA problems at~the. Midland ~ site.-

13 'Yet,. after five days of, announced inspection

4 in May, Mr. Keppler is' ready to give his judgment of
,

5 " reasonable assurance" that-better quality control performance
.

6 will take place in the future.
'

~4;> t ;- - .,, , , .

~7 "i! R 4.t.O ';2. Andithus| the opportunity to identify;through
.

8 Pthisihearing.. process ,those key issues that improve both
L, . * w. .

* 't
. . .

( .i . .ff' ,

9 " ope ~ ration'of' Palisades'and' construction at Midland is lost.--

a, . .i m .e ,ass - r

4tGover'nor,'Babbit of Arizona'and a member of the) V.10 r~-

.

11 Kemeny Commission, made a. point'of the~ fact that it should be

-12 recognized that 'some utilities 'are just' not capable lof properly
w.

13 building and. operating a nuclear plant.
~

>,

14 Consumers Power Company has demonstrated.their
.

15 ineptness.both;here and a't Palisades, and-it's' time'the'NRC

16 - set up criteria for telling a utility to shape .up or g'et 'out of
.

17 the nuclear business.

All'of these-quality control problems are a heavy'IS '

;
..

19 burden!for the ratepayers., The NRC has yet to order a: heavy
, 2,

20 financialepenalty for poor quality-control in, construction of.

21' 'a nuclear plant against1the' utility and' architect-engineer'. s

22 This is.the only way that management attitudes might possibly.be:
)

23 sharpened on these probl' ems during construction.- '

. -

,

24 Meantime, the. financial penalty that the rate-(()
~

: 25 payers and the people, industry,-and businesses of this area
,

* 4
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1 will suffer as.a result of the quality control problems that

O.
~2 are already literally set in concrete at the Midland plants can

.

3 .be severe indeed.
' The aftermsth of~the Three Mile Island-2 accident-4

tells'us that. . <5
-

Given.the history of quality control problems ihre'

6

7 fat Midland, the~ inadequate manner in which they,have been

resolved in th'e past and how they are now being approached in'

8

9 f th'isi hdar'ing, t I believe Ithdse ~ hearings are a waste ' of time and
, u: . ~- s,r w,- +.

10 of. r,atepayers' and. taxpayers' money. All the simplistic
,. ... . ),. . ,

,:1

11 onclucions are already' predictable. -

M N ' (; \ i,|I am 'alsd fconcerned about -how the NRC stu f f12

13 and this Boa'rd'are going about public review of the Three

Mile Island-related issues. These n-plants are of Babcock and
14

15 Wilcox design, the same as the Three_ Mile Island-2 plant, and

16 it is now known that there are inherent weaknesses in the Babcc'ck

17 and Wilcox design. Given these facts, it would seem that

'1S ample opportunity for a most careful public review of these

weaknesses and how they have been or will be corrected or"

19

compensated for, would be a central obligation of the NRC.20

Since the operating license notice of hearing
21

was posted a year-before Three Mile Island and-at least five.
22

2h
years before completion of the plant was expected, none of

these, issues were incorporated'as contentions'in the proceedinc s.-

24
_

25
- It..would . seem that 'the NRC and this Board .would . provide a great er'

,

l



1

I. -
'

1001
!

'

%L13

1 opportunity for airing these issues than placing the burden

O
2 of proof on a'_ citizen--as.they have asked me--to prove that

3 there'are, or-may be,' unresolved Three Mile Island issues and
. _ ;-

4 _to set them:forth with~ specificity by July 31', 1981 of this

5 year,tas[ Judge echhoefer ruled in his order dated June 5,_1981,

6 "s - Meantime, the Staff states it will take until

7 July 28, 1982, to file their' Safety Evaluation Report and that-

, '8 s thbre will!be "no opportunitiy for. public comment af ter that,- I-
.v - .. , .

'
. 's consider this.the,most narrow, restrictive'and repressivec - : , .

'- :
-

-
3 ,

th ,_ .:. i. -

10 view 1possible on these serious issues. -

. 1 1' Y. 3_ $I[fuEthe'rhuestionwhetherthis' Board.had.the ~

,

,
12 jurisdiction |to'make'this decisi'on. 'The'NRC staff in.their .

:13 response to'Mapleton intervenors' req'uest.for suspension of-#
-

'' '

14 construction a'ctivities, dated' June 22, 1981, specifically
, ,

15 _ states that the Licensing Board's jurisdiction 1 extends only'to
,

' ~

.

.

16 soil settlement matters. The Three' Mile Island-related issue's

17 involve the_ entire plant, and'it should be the Operating-

IS Licensing Board that should be ruling ~onfthis,'in my opinion.

19 While the Staff claims that all the. relevant.

documents on which Three Mile Island-related contentions can beJ20

21 filed are currently in the public domain, the fact is that many

f the most critically important issues have not been resolved12

23 tyet.

' In the March, '81 issue of " Nuclear News", Dr.
. 24

25 Thomas Pigford, head of the nuclear engineering depart. ment .at

.

% $8 / 6.
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I7 N' the University.of~ California at. Berkeley,,and a member of the
\_)

2- Kemeny Commissionithat made the President's study of the

r '3 Three Mile Island-accident, states that there is little promiset]
\~/

: 4 of timely resolution.of the need.and,means of coping with

5 greater-quantitiesfof hydrogen from, zirconium oxidation. Also
r

.I - *

-

.- .% .c - r- ^k * ' ' * *
*

6 he states'thh! serious: problem of the performance-of reactor<
.

;.s w am .r. ~ ,
: ,

,

cores under degraded cooling, conditions remains unresolved.7: c ':e t.
> -

.

,i ..
; . E ? ,, 'r ; !T*

i

8 711e' further* states : ~~"Even more disturbing'is the. evidence that

t - .f.., -Gr ^ n'F -

! D the/N,RC'shows|little' recognition of fundamental, flaws in its

10 . approach to reactor-safety."

-

11 And there is other evidence in the literature-
,

]k/.
'12 that some of the fundamental flaws'of thefThree Mile Island. des ign

13 and' accident have not been even identified-properly.

14 M. M. McQueen of Fluid Components', Inc.,
+ ,

15 Canoga, California, writes'in the May issue of " Nuclear News",

16 which is zul industry publication, "I am dismayed.at the lack.

17 of attention given by various authors to the poor instrumenta-

18 tion at;Three Mile Island confused the operator with ambiguous,

19 conflicting, and downright, false information; but, this factor

20 about Three Mile Island has been largely overlooked by the

21 various studies, authors, and the like. Worse, we have blamed

- (~; 22 " the operators as being poorly trained'because they believed
.kJ

23 'and reacted'to'the instruments they had been. conditioned and

<h- < 24 trained to use."
v

-25 (Continued on next page. )'

;
:I

A ?
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1 'In spite of;this continuing debate'on. serious,

".
2 Thre'e Mile Island issues,?.the Staff,-in their response dated.

s
r

s - 3 Mayjl4, 1981, alreadyyprejudged any effort ILmight make to draft''

-

' '

i iThree Mile Island-related. contentions in the brief time
.

. -

. allowed,;o ewith the/following statement:5 w. 9 s ,,
,a ;s .r t;) , es!*4

6 "Should an intervenor' wait until the SER is *
,

'y~ q ..,

khr y ,Ned'iiss (estimate.d; issuance date summer' 1982) to file =7- y w a s

g ,p,-. q ,new. contentions"on the basis of the 'TMI Action-Plan
yt> 2 t., e . -.%

'
'

-
x

9 Requirements' (published November ,1980) , the Staff

submits-that an intervenor probably1could-not.show am
.

J11 demonstrated good cause for this late filing. In

il2 fact,.the Staff questions whether goo'd cause could
.

'13 be/ demonstrated should an Intervenor file.a TMI-

y ,related contention tomorrow.'"

15 This is~really an arrogant-presumption.on"the.'

- ., ,

.16 part of the Staff. Citizens have made a significant co$tribu-
.

17 tion to safety here. We anticipated a number of the safety -

.18 proble ns that Three Mile Island experienced, that the Staff did
~

19 n o t . --
,

'

,20 At'the Three Mile Island' accident, Harold Denton,

21 NRC's Director of.-Regulation,; stood before the. nation's TV'
3..

I 22 cameras and said the hydrogen formation was a completely new

23 and unforeseen phenomenon; and Joseph.Hendrie, then and now~

() Chairms.n''of_the NRC and the only en~gineer on the Commission,24

publicly speculated that the hydrogen in the reactor might'25

i
1

. .
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h.
- 21 3 1 explode and release' radioactivity to.the countryside. 'And

/N ,

. ',s'; .s
-

;t[lemed'ia(w~asblamedforoverreacting.- 2
'

. a.
- ' .

.

m

O ' * : Yet, here', we citizens had'taken notice of the-E3
'--

|
'

"4 .J memo e the. Advisory: Committee.on~ Reactor Safeguards had.sent;to
~

s

n' i . , 5 at Q ~ Ik x,"* ,
3 u, w . ,>.

g 4#* '

,

E5 the Atomic Energy Commission back in 1969, stating that.under
,'

-

m ~ , , e, s-m . . - . -

it y.1 ; / ,- 'e4

i
*

)rcertain .co;nditiions',ihydrogen twould form over -the' reactor core.
,

,
,

a I6' -
. ; me ,- _1 ,

u , ,a
,

andksome means,of,. handling it-~hould be;found. A hydrogen-s7
1.,1f ) .. ) ,U ! d i g. @ :< i

'

s
'

4

8 recombiner was.-installed"infthe Midland N-plants, and was
'

'

.

.

9 ,there before Three MileIIsland'.. Three other safety: systems
-

,

.

Jidebified as;necessary-since Th'ree;.' Mil'e Island that will now10

<

11 have to be retrofitte'd in all other reactors were also.alreadyf

p -
12 in place here at the time of Three Mile Island.

k) 1.j There are other ways.in which the intervention

14 of citizens in nuclear plant licensing has made a substantial?

15 contribution.
,

,

'

)
~

16 It is only citizens and independent scienti'sts--

D

17, not1the.AEC or the NRC or the nuclear industry or politicians--,

- |18 who.have raised to meaningful public policy level. discussions--'

_

'E
19 . of very impo:-tant c uestions on nuclear power development such,

.20 as the?long-term effects of low-level radiation, the-gaestions
'

21 .on'the' adequacy of radiation standards, decommissioning',.and
,

D' ?22 the. nuclear. waste disposal and traasportation pr'oblems.
JM . .

*

" ~

, ~23 Neither the utilities, the nuclear industry or the NRC pursued.

wha *.hthepublicimpactofthese:issueswouldbewith.anyofthe24

25 vigor necessary;considering theirfserious nature.
( .

s .r

',(".-
,

+_ ,

~
,
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j- -- 1 Citizens and ratepayers.here will bear the risk-
F.

; =2 of these nuclear plants, and they are also. paying'the salaries
i.

s

i ~ J
~ -3 roh everypper, son in;an; official capacity here, as well as for-

1 : + > * *
- j - . w u. ..- w , y z,3. ,. ,

.

.,

,4 the whole regulatory proces,s. The Kemeny and Rogovin reports'
{,

I} advocated,firi..cr. eased publi'c. participation and ~ funding ~ of
,t 1 p _- g4 t.-~

.I5
- - ..

-.

t

6 lawyers and3 expert; witnesses for~intervenors.c

y m; u ni 4 ''
-

h, I7 Yet, what we are faced with in this he'aring. add-
,

<' -

I . .U" '8 :iri theinewimodified" rules of practice posted-last month in
. .' -

: 9 thejFederal. Register,Lis more obstruction-and repression"ofy -y
-.

,

" 316 : our effortsito provide meaningful public review.through " T~
,

, t -
'

11 ~ whatever"means of_our own we-have.
.

._

@ .

<

12 I do not'believe-I'can continue--to lendJmy
* '

,gN q, , - ~

,

;f.Q, 1 :13- Lp_resence(to'this. phase of this procee~ ding and-let it be-said m
,

.

3
4

--.
,

-
. .

.

i;d 21,4 Lthat~citfizens;had their-day in court becausefthat is no't
..

'

,.

hhat'fisiliappening here or in any| other NRC licensing procee'd'ing' . . -

,15
. -

,c -
, ,

,'

- 16 |today. ;There-is no fair represent'ation'.'of the publ'c. There-i,

, -

n, , ,.W ' ;17 i
.x ,

is no; meaningful confrontationsof the real issues;inLnucle'ar-, . '
,

'
, -;-. .

power development.
_ >

pr -18 ,

- 7

.

', . 19 '

Thank.you.-

r

,. 4
,

!. I '

;20 (Applause.)', ,,.

|v ": ,
,

i ' , f 2i' CHAIRMANEBECHHOEFER: Please withhlold. applause.'

, c
g . - ,

_

Yj -22 RI,might.also pointf.out-that Chairman Hendrie's
,

>p
-

.

. ..

y
'23

~

, ,

term'as Chairman of the' Commission expired Ji .s a t0 h, and he-
'

)24 .is retired.and has been' replaced by Dr.'Nunzio J. Palladino,w
., , .,

)
~

25 of'Penn State ~ '-

.
i-

. -

- '
m

S I

. ,-
.

*

h .~ m- f y g--4e..y-.,, rwr 't t . F fg vv ? )' P'-M* -W *tt*"*8'-fT'8''PNT* * * " ' ' * * * * ~ ~ * * ''
, ,,.y,7y
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'
~l Mr. Marshall?1

.(g'T . ,
.

-

MR. MARSHALL: Thank you very,much. I wish the'2 .c <r * 9 t, p, L .~s~~

~n ..~-

a t : J'-
.,

'pfid ,la. , ,

- .3 record.to show I'm speaking' extemporaneously,when-I'm not
' '

.~ J q ~ q;; ;' -,

'

.4 'rea' ding ifromf a' book. The|bo.ok'.s.name is Environmentalu : .~ -

s
,

.,

. 5 Protection-Agency-GeneraliCounsel" Opinions, Volumes I and II','

+/ ' L ' ' JiQ v + l
'

,

6 Environmental ~ Law Publishing Service.
.

~

7 Speaking extemporaneous 1y, it is'the position y;
<,

8 'taken from these books that, from .'its inception, the NRC
-

..

'

' -

19 .hasn' t had jurisdiction- over this particular soil matter, but ;-

-10 the EPA has had it right from'the s' tart.'

11 It seems to indicate, by the man who was 2

, , 12 present and hel~ ped write tlie: law, Senator Muskie, that that
~D '

U- 13 is the| case, and confirmed by the Attorney General of.the

: 14 United States, Civiletti. And there has.been no Attorney

15 General < opinion since that time, so I think and feel'that
o

16 that must be prevailing..

l'7 That'sJcontained'in the book. 'For instance,

18 ~in the questions and' answers, Clean Air and Treatment:Act,.

<

19 EPA-NRC Standards governing the uranium fuel cycle.... Well,
; *

20 thht's not~ exactly what I wanted to get at here. There's'
, ,.

~

sodiethin'g here in the back,.too. I think I have it right here.21

I'll read'it. [It says that-- This is " Jurisdiction " dated22 ,

A2 .

23 January 31, 1979, of General' Counsel's opinions , and it has* .

'

:24 to .do with the waste 'in wetlands.: Now, understand, the- '

'

Titt :bawassee River is ~ a navigable stiream and ' included in the". 25

i .
~

J

J ,

'

M

- C= w. r - 7 - . , - - - *, - ,r * e- 4 y Ir -w-- v .- --*-r ~* *e--- g -<-w,,->e 1s v--=-r evt-"
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,

( .wa,te,rs. of,~.the Unite,d States,~in the interpretation. So what:1,
~, n . ..7,

> k 1 . . ,# '

i*f 9 .* .3

;2 de'have",hdre"is a ques" tion' relating'to'the fill material:'' '

-

2 :'pn . _ _ p;
,

"The materials used for the primary purpose 5

,

,,

| jh
''

3 !.

(D. ;. .. 4~'

u,s .
..

f replacing an aquatic area with dry land, or of_4 ag
<W..- i~ ,i ' **j

.

gm.

x ,4 ; . ,

3 changing the bottom elevation of water property- "
,

.
6 ' Now,,th s,f.of course, is adjacent to a navigable stream, and '

~

'

y ~it's a' floodplain--which the parcel of land upon which this

.8 is ; . situated,. this construction, is a floodplain. Therefore,

9 the NRC has jurisdiction, without question, above the land,

10 and also' jurisdiction overithe conduct.ofL he, constructiont
T

11 and how it operates, and so forth. .But in the land'itself',
.

-12 the' fee simple interest., that-land--and it's in here-- Mr.

~

13 Civiletti has stated perfectly clear enough that- Let me se'e

if I ~can read what he'says here: '

34

~

15 "A recent opinion of the. Attorney General

16' concerning the administrative authority to determine

-17 jurisdiction under Section 404, supports an inter-

18 Pretation of Attorney General Civiletti to Clifford

jg Al'exander, September 5, l9'79, noting the Admini-

20 strator's rule under Section 101(b) in the dual

21 role of EPA and, of course, under Section~404, that

22 a jurisdictional decision by the Courts would-

~

23
' .'necessarily affect parts of the program administered

. .

j''); 24 by the EPA. The Attorney General concluded that
A M ,

1 25 the.FPA, and not~the Courts,:had the authority to

-
,

d

A
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1 determine the jurisdictional reaches of waters of

N) 1
+ - ,-, . ..Q .|h,,U it d St t.-fc'<

1 .

a es."te'n e~
.r.,

2 . L. #

y- . .. e , .~ ~ -
,

-3 i* , VAnd this:istin: general argument'to-take in the+ ',

( qq-t * 1e ;- g v,

_.

4 Tittabawassee River. Well,;that opinion involved the. term

5 '"wa.ters of the United (States," in quotations, which appears
, y

6 in' the-generaliprovisions of'th'at section, 502(7), and the

~ 7 term " fill" appears only~in Section 404 and related-parts of'

t- 8 Section 208. In each case, the~ interpretation of the term '

-9 clear'.y impacts other' programs ~under the Act. In fact', in the
,

Il0 instantIsituation, fan' interpretation by-the Courts could
~

11 conceivably:even affect;the applicabilit'y of the Resource ''

12 Conservation and Recovery Act) which is also on EPA-hands,-
~

O,
t i

(,.// '13 :withithe~ exclusion ~of solid waste, those industrial discharges'

,

t

''

- 14 which are ' point sources subject :to writs under .Section . 402 of
+ , .

--

15 :the FederallWater. Pollution Control'Act.-

. - . 4
4

'16 So, anyway, itfsays, "... point sources, meet'-'

.
,

i- , l'7 the basic. definition of filll" And it is. clearly permitted-
<-

. .
' V" 18 by Congress to no other. agency'than the. EPA to-make such'

-19 determinations.
~,

.>-.

20 Now, we have here also in one:of these page's,.'
*

,

T2'1 speaking'to this same question, Senator Muskie. Well, here*

22 'we ihave, January 31, 1979, .of= General Counsel Opinions, one-.
s.s , . -

23 1972 legislative history,.where it.says:"

[).. 3 24
- "Thus,-Congress retained a separate programv.

- ~ 125 for. dredged and fill materials for administrative
~

s

-
,

i

1
- L

a
-

s

m 2. L 2
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,~ ,b et' t;,

O' 3 3 're'asons , but maicelit clear that such administrative'.-1 .-
. , ;.a V D - ., . .

- .
'

'interestedid-notvoverride the Administrator's: -o .

. ! .}, # 'y 0. ~. ., ; a - ( Y '.s4 - > " a'
-

.y*
'

'

h. -

responsibility.for environmental concerns. While -
'

'3
a , -

. sJ.

~4- Congress clearlyfdid not' anticipate the specific
'

-

,
-,

. 5 ' quest' ion address'ed by this opinion,J the general view'

< ,

6 concerning.the 404 program are. consistent with my' '

7 ' conclusion that;the Administrator may properly1

8 determine.the primary purpose test."

9 Now, over.here we have, on May 17,'1979, in -,

~ . .. .s

10 . General Counsel Opinions, Section 502(7) in the book; thati

:

Il' the term . " navigable waters'' means : the ' waters of the United '

4 . 12 States, including the territorial seas.: That'sithe definition.
' (
(/ 13 So the 'Tititabawassee River is incorporated in 'that definition. .

[ 14 And, as'I.'say,'a floodplain l'ies adjacent; thattis,cthis, parcel
:

- 15 of land ofi the Applicant lies adjacent-to;the: navigable waters
,

16 of the Tittabawassee and, therefore, comes within the meaning
,

17 of this Act and within'the meanin'g of the interpretation of

theAttorneyGeneraloftheUnite[dStates,whichhasn'tbeen18

39 changed.by anyone since I'v'e: researched it, and found there
'

; 20 hasn't been anything further.

21 .We have here,. under August 1, 1979, where

22 federal regulatory action-is~ circumscribed by extensive
~

-

23 procedures, including public~ par'ticipation, for evaluating

'b 24 environmental issues. It is taken-by the agency with recognized
M

<

;
25 environmental expertise. Eormal-adherence to the NEPA

;
s

'

* r

1

- |, , -. ,..
, , . , '

~ v

+- .L

-<I~--w - - - - - ~ - - w v v -w-- = = " ' ', y . . - - - p , ,,4 - * t- ~n -
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, -

I requirementsiis not> required unless Congress has specifically. f -

s
, ot' . ,: ' t t. ; ei

'

. (
,

s

-2 so directed. 1So it's still with EPA. ,

,

G),--
3 This is dated August 1,-1979, and I wanted toe

^

<4 explainLthat..this appears as. deleted in your copies that I'4

5 served you, ' but you can get that :from Section--from the

~6 ' Freedom of Inf'ormation A5t--because I used;that magic pencils~

,

7 which-you fellows use, and it.didn't come out so pretty good:s-

-8 on the-photocopies, lbyyway, you can get it from the Freedom.
..

9 .of Information;Act, and.specifically~it's EPA'in that'section.5
10 And if;you raise ~~a. question of public~ interest,'they'll give- '

,
,

'

11 it toLyou free. ..
'

~12 Now, it says--dated' August'1,'1979:~

.

( ^' 13 "
. Courts have construed environmental issues

14 . broadly. For example, EPA has been held to be
~

15 exempt from'NEPA where statute required the

16 Administrator'to determine that the action is
17 , essential to public interest or public health.

-t

IS involved. The Administrator's action in canceling<
,

, 19 . the regulation of pesticides similarly has been
-

20 held. exempt from NEPA."s

'21 Now, there-again we have it again, that it's

absolutely [bithin the jurisdiction of the Environmental
E(

"

22

23 Protection Agency, and not the NRC, in.the soil itself. But

. ( )I.
24 aboveithe. soil'.everything-- And what I'm saying, I believe, is,

25' this:- That ifLwe have an expert such as Darl' Hood, for NRC,
,

-

3

>

t
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.I that he should be reporting to the EPA'. At least they shouldg
() . . .

-2 --be consulted,-and should have at the hearing a man represent-
.

' ' 3 ing them in that regard. I don't think that the NRC shouldg3
Q) . . .

.

I4 have a.short-order restaurant here. That's what I'm saying,.

5 regardless. They give the order, go back and cook it, and

6 then come back and eat it themselvi.s. I think that the
J

7 Congress of the-United States delegated authority over th'is

- . ) 8 particular subject matter, this port-ion. of. it, to the Environ-
4

0 mental Protection Agency, and that they are held responsible

10 by the people'of~the United S'tates and-the Congress, to '

,

t

11 exercise that-authority that's been conferred upon them. lind -

12 this hasn't happened.
~

- ,D) -

.'s./-- 13 . Now, why it hasn.' t happened, -I don' t know...

14 ButEI know that I have,the latest thing, up to 1980, in the..

15 last. issues here, and I get it just as fas't as-it"comes down.i

16 from Washington--and sometimes even fastier.
,

17 So that's what-- All I'm saying is'that the

18 Mapleton Intervenors challenge the authority, ever since

'
19 they've been at it, as to jurisdic. tion over the subject and

_20 the" subject ma'tter as it pertains to the ' fill and all the

, 21 groun'dwork undbrneath that soil and thbse structures.- Whatever
*

'

22 happensLaboveithat,-that's NRC's and Mr. Paton's . department,
a

'

23 as far as Mapleton Intervenors.are concerned.
.g

'. 24 :That's all we have to say.
m

.

25 . CHAIRMAN'BECHHOEFER: When we get around to
.

I

. _ _ - _ . - _ - . . - _ _ - - - _ _ .- . - _ . _ - - . _ . _ - _ __ _ _- _ . _ _ . - _ _ _ _ - - _ - - _ _ _ _
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,

. (L , talking about some of'the preliminary matters, we are going to.1

~.
-

2 mention'the jurisdictional question.
,;

.

Sey. ;3 Mr. Paton or Ms. Brown?
'

,

|N ?
, ,

.4 , . MS . BROWN: .The. hearing ayises.out of an-.

"

: :
~

5 , order' i'ssued byL the Nuclear. Regulatory Commission Staff against.

IConsumers Power' Company more than one and a'h'alf years:ago. .6.. -,_ "

7 -Th'e' order:which'was issued on December 6, 1979, modified the
~

'

. , ,

,

' Midland 1 construction permits by; prohibiting:further soils.8
. ,

j) construction and physical implementation of"the proposed,

.
,

.

-- 10 remedial.. actions. -

.

111 '' '
The reasons for this orderEwere threefold:_.

jn . 12 . Fi rs t , quality assurance ' deficiencies involved
:. s' .

Dgy - 13 in the settlement of the diesel generator building and soil

' 14 activities at.the. Midland site;

15 ,Second, the material false. statement in the
.

-16 . Final Safety Analysis Report; and
i

~

17 -Three, numerous > unresolved safety issues

18 associated with remedial' actions proposed to correct the soil.
.

'

i 19 deficiencies under and around safety-related strudtures.

20 Becaust Consumers Power Company requested a
; '

21 hearing,'the orderimodifying-the. construction permit did not '

- 22 go-into effect immediately; also,-it is not in effect today..

23 Consumers, however, has' voluntarily agreed to-

[} - 24 comply with.the? provisions. in the ordtr, with the exceptionu

[s' _ 25 of-Consumers' recent. decision, with which the Staff has
.-

_

C
3- c

'

#2.. . r a s..

y J. f ''. p 1 +,
._. . s.

_

1 . .c ..
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.

'

:- 1 . concurred, to proceed with the installation of'several''back'up

^ G' . ~

2 interceptor wells.
.

4
'

'By way of background, I would briefly recount-SD '

-

4 the'significant events that-both. preceded.and prompted the,

;5 ' issuance of.this order.

,
- 6

'

First, in July _of-1978, less than six months
.

7 after the-start of construction of the diesel generator
~

8 ; building, Consumers observed that there was excessive.

4
.

|9 settlement of.that. structure. Indeed', the settlement-values" ~
.

;

I 10 at; that time were -approaching - the- total' settlement values for
,

11 :the 40-year ~ life of the building. This exc'essive settlemerit .,
,

,
-

. as reported orally to the NRC resident inspector at.the.12 w
,

(
'

I'3 end of July.' w

14' ' Late in September.of that year,-Consumers filed

i: 15 with the NRC;a written notification pursuant to Regulation
~

z

. ..
.

; 16 50. 55 (e) , c.of ai significant deficiency in construction; namely,

17 ' excessive settlement of.that diesel generator building.
end 3 .18

'

~ (Continued on next page.)
.
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,
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1- MS. BROWN: An investigation by the NRC. office;-- ,

2 Lof~ Inspection and_ Enforcement ~followed. The conclusions'of
,

3 that' investigation were that, one, there was an adequate

4' control"and' supervision of the plant-fill.
.

n ,.
, , ,mmy 7 p* 5 ~

..

; ; ,. Two,' yorrective action regarding non-conformance s5 vt ;, < ,

;6 "was' inadequate. 1 ; c.+
-

''
4 ;.

'

;;; , - a 2

Three,conshhuctionspecificationsanddesign~" I''
7

~- cv. . . ;
_

yy..
8 bases were not=followedd_

J Four, . the interface between design, ,organiza-
.

. 10 tion and construction was inadequate.
- -

11 Five, the final safety analysis . report :containec
'

'

.,
,

.

.

, inconsistent, incorrect unsupported statementsbe.
12 $ s

t.

'(- 13 In January ofpl979, Consumers began placing af
,

14 20-foot. sand surcharge on the diesel' generator building area.

't 15 This remedial action proceeded with'the knowledge of the'

: 16 LNRC Staff; however, without its expressed' approval or

'

-17 concurrence.

18 The surcharge was removed in August when <

r

i 19 Consumers'rexperts det'erminedJthat secondary consolidation'

-20 .had been reached.

21 In'the spring of 1979,;at the urging of the-

('l: 22 NRC Staff, Consumers took soil borings at the Midland site.
'%)

The results of those borings showed that the fill mate' rial23

24 beneath several additional structures was also inadequate.-. ()
25 On the basis of these results, Consumers proposed

<

. .

'/p

i , -4 . , - - t , ,-y... -, ,, ,- ....%-. y , .e, , .m- , ,-c.. t ~~ ,.---,..-~.=-.y. , . --
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'

T1 remedial measures for these other structures.
("h> In March' of 1979, -the NRC Staf f issued the

~~'
2,

. initial 50.'54F request.for in' formation concerning the, adequacy~ ~

E

f- 3ky/ < a .

F
4 ,'ofithe' plant fill',;the qua,lity+ assurance program and the

-c.,- . . , , . ,

&. vss. . .
. . --

5 . determination and -just.ification of acceptance criteria for
)( /

'

3 , , ,,

the -Darious ' remedial meas'urAs already taken and - proposed to be.i
6

, q~n > , , ,w~ , ,

7 t,aken by, Consumers. nj ;'

'

While Consumers did respond to the 50.54F
8

., , '
.

,

9 -- reque st , most of their responses were found incomplete and-

10 inadequate, 'herefore necessitating the issuance of follow-up

11 requests for information.

12 Suffice it to say, that as of December 6th,

f'
5 _)) - 1979, when the order was issued, there were numerous unresolvec13

'safet'y" issues associated with the proposed remedial measures.14
~

In general terms, the Staff was not satisfied15

16 that the designs for the proposed remedial actions were

1) 'sufficiently-conservative.
.

As a result of 50.54F requests, follow-up
18

i requests and other communications between itself and the39

Staff, Consumers.has gradually changed the proposed fixes to
, 20'

.

take int'o. account the safety concerns raised by the' Staff.<
21 .

Indeed, within the past six months, Consumersj3 -22
' - %-)

has changed fixes for two of'the major structures affected by
< 23

i

'~N the inadequate fill,, }v) 24
~

For example, the fix' originally proposed by.
| 25

i

e

--e, --rv. yee- ,--=, te-- ,-=e. - p y g# ,r r- =+ .e - .w.. - , ,
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. . t 1

- ~ _. 1 Consumers for the service water pump structure involvedl-

%J
i_2 placing piles and corbels beneath|.the' cantilevered? portion.7.

..
- % 3 .

ofJthat,strupgure.,1 Theist.affdidnothavereasonableassurancc
,

3<g_ ,.4 j o , . - - . . - . , - ,.

s-

4 ethat:the pil,estand, corbels would adequately support that:
s

:: t? . s.g, ,
, ,

,
~

| 5 5~cantilhve' red' portion $nd, tIhere fore , in November of 1980 ,

.v, e s e ,m
-6 proposed,several;, interrogatories with respect-to that design.

,

In March of this year, in response to interroga--
.

'8 tories, Consumers informed.the Staff that it had decided'

. .

. -9 to drop the; pile and corbel design, and now proceeded with'a~ ~

10 more conservative fix, specifically a continuous wall footin-

11 which will extend to 'te| glacial till level.
_

-12 - In fact, as recently as May of this year,'

13 Consumers abandoned its originally proposed fix to the auxiliary

14 building electrical penetration area, which was to place.
:

15 caissons under that area, and instead they have-decided to

16 proceed with a more conservative fix which' involves removing

rr Ihe bad fill and replacing it with a mass of concrete.

18 The NRC Staff has welcomed these changes since

19 they have addressed the Staff's original concerns.

20 The Staff is currently in.the process.of=either

21 waitin'g'for more specific information on certain fixes, or

; /'T 22 reviewing for approval information already received on-other

\~|<,

23 fixes.
.

I')h 24 ' Ordinarily in an enforcement proceeding such as
,

$_, -

25 this, the Staff would proceed first with its' presentation of

4

w w r ---~,s g- -- n n----e -, ,e -* ~- +, ----e,,e- , ,w ,---n-um- ------r- m e-t ,- +-.1 A m-
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. I testimony on ' the: basis of the order; however,' because the

7 + 9 , , ,- . , , ._ ; ;4
,

q taffjand'Consumerstare, currently in the process of'negotiatingS'

b; stipulations:and becausef.arproposed stipulation on the issueg- -. 3 ,

A , ;[.( .

ofkualitiassurancehdsalreadybeenfiled,theStaff.has'

4

;g , ~ . g. :, ,/~_ - e;=
; decided to' postpone presentation of its case in support of the

_

0

6 order, and instead would proceed with its testimony on.

'

7 ~' quality assurance :and management attitudes in response to'

~8 'Intervenor Barbara Stamiris' contentions one, two and three.
-

'O In addition'to addressing Mrs. Stamiris'
'

-

10 contentions in the following two weeks of hearing, Consumers

11 and the Staff requ' stsd a r'uiing~ from:-the i LJ censing'7 Boardiene

: 12 the. proposed quality assurance stipulation, and the Staff
[]-V 13 will also present testimony in support of the'last: paragraph;

-14 of that p'roposed stipulation.
.

-15 This stipulation,.which was-filed by Consumers.
!

. 16 and 'the Staf f on June 8th,- consists - of three paragraphs.

17 The first' t$wo relate to the enforcement aspect
'

'

15 .of the case; "that :: is , in Paragraph 1, Consumers admits that H

- 19 prior.to December 1979, there were:certain enumerated quality-

! _ . 20 assurance deficiencies associated with soil construction
4

~ 21 ' activities.

'

22 Then in Paragraph 2, Consumers agrees not to
,

23 contest the Staff's conclusion-that these enumerated quality

(G - 24 assurance deficiencies constituted a breakdown in qualityj

25 assurance and an adequate basis for the issuance of the order.

,
,

.--m .
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I '.' [ ;a i. > /,' ( W Beca'use: Consumers has submitted to the. .,,ris-'
,

Cdictionf of this Licen.sincj' Board with respect to the quality
'

' '-2
- t ,, J { * .*

-
- 6'1 b . ih;L . e M:. i..(

^t.

-

/ 3 assurance breakdowr prior t'o December 1979, it is not necessary,

(3 ~

,

> .y 7 w., . , f, 7 , ,

~

'for; the' parties' t'o; predekt testimony in support of that . issue.' 4
.

-

s. m' ,

5 . Paragraph-3 of:the stipulation, however, is.a1*

6 cdifferent matter. That paragraph addresses the present qua'lity ,

7 . assurance situation at Midland, and specifically,s.tipulates
~

-8 that the-NRC'has reasonable assurance that quality.; assurance

9 an quality 1 control programs will be appropriately implemented

10 with respect. to futureiscils construction activitie's.

11 Because that paragraph invc'ves a' health and
.

! 12 safety finding, which the Board cannot delegate to the' Staff-
,/ ,

J

.

-

13 itself','but rather must. independently make, Mr. Keppler,s

'14 the Directior of Region' III, will present testimony with

'15 resncut to NRC's appraisal of' Consumers' quality assurance
4 -

16 performance.-

17 Paragraph 3 of the stipulation also stipulates

~18 that' the quality assurance program satisfies all requisite
,

19 NRC criteria. 'This statement was included at the urging

20 of' Consumers; It must be noted, however, that:the docketed.
.

21 quality.' assurance program is not at issue in this proceeding,
d

.

The. Staf f has never- alleged that the ' quality assurance progra'n22

23 was inadequate. It has been the implementation of that

.A
24 program that the Staff has found deficient..'

'T 25 Nevertheless,,Mr. Gilray, a~ quality assur,.4,e

. . _ , . - -
_ . . _ _ . . _ , .,_ [ . _. _ ._. .

. ..._ ,_.._

''
__ a u. _ , ,_ _,-
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,

1 . engineer,with.the NRC, will appear with Mr. Keppler to provide
'

2 testimony in support of Paragraph 3.

3 If this proposed stipulation is accepted by

_

the Staff maintains that it has satisfied its4 the Board,

5 burden of going forward with evidence sufficient to require

6 reasonable minds to inquire further.

7 With respect to Mrs. Stamiria' contentions,

8 the Staff plans on introducing testimony on the following:

9 In general terms, Contention 1 alleges that

to Consumers has a less than complete and candid dedication to

11 providing information to the NRC. The contention then

12 specifies examples in support of its thesis.
,

t
/ 13 Staff witnesses will address all of Contention'

14 1, with the exception of 1-D. That includes the ix supple-

15 mental examples that Mrs. Stamiris phrased in an April 20,

16 1981 pleading. The parties have agreed to postpone presenting

17 testimony on 1-D because that subpart deals with matters that

is are currently the subject of stipulation discussions.

Parts of Contention 2 will also be addressed.19

Contention 2 alleges that Consumers' time and financial20

Pressures have adversely affected resolution of the soils21

settlement problem.r~ 22

Staff witnesses will address only 2-A, C and D
23

during this portion of the hearing. Contention 2-B and the
24

,

12-supplemental examples will be addressed either at a hearing25
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1 later this summer or:in the fall..O-v-
'[iN TC|| OiC,o'ntiin61ofi[3 alleges failure to implement -2

. . . ,
,

,- - 3 Comsumers' quality assurance = program. That contention will be

,
- r .

.
.

4 ' addressed in full'by. Staff witnesses during this portion-of-

4
4

. 5 the hearing..

6 . The balance of Mrs. Stamiris' contentions 1

7 and Mrs.|Sinclair's and.'Mr. Marshall's operating license
.

1 ,

8 ' contention,wi,ll be~ addressed at a later session of'this pro-"

'

9 ceeding. [
^

'

' 10 In closing,'I-would like to inform the Board
*

,

'

11 that.before'. Consumers proceeds with presenting _.its-witness'es,,

2 12 the Staff is prepared to offer Darl Hood's testimony,.wh'ich

13 responds to the Licensing ~ Board's concern with respect to
~

,

|; .. 14 construction. 1This testimony, which was recently updated,
.-

, ,

li addiesses'the" installation of back-up' interceptor wellsLand

.

! n; the surcharging of the tw'o valve. pits' adjacent.to the borated
,e 1, . ,

17 water _s'torage tanks.
'

' '18' - That concludes the Staff's opening statement.

, . 19 . CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Next we will proceed'.to'

' -limited appearance statement's, but I think_we will take about a ./20
; ,

.

s15-minute _-break'before;we do.that. ,{, . 21

MR.' PACE:'~ Excuse me. There are two of us whoi p .j2
-.g ,;

.

arethere from Bay City',.;and we have.very short' personal limited- 23
t'

statements'..:CouldLwe make,them before you break so we could.
24'

'25 .' attend-to'ogrJother business?,
,

-

x '_
,

. . g.
' [,
[ 'y}

'
.

#

- 4. i m, ...,,,,,r... .w_..,, s -. ~ . _ .. ,, . . _ , , . ,_ . , , ,..,..,_,...1-., , ,- . ,.-._.y, ,,
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-

.(, JT ; .jl ' MIN jMARSIIALL: They'are from 20 miles away.1,p
G.

2 CIIAIRMAN BECIlllOEFER: It'is only 15 minutes,

3 of course.

.O..

MR. MARSIIALL: They want to get in,and out..;4
.

,

- 5 CIIAIRMAN' BECIIHOEFER: Yes. If nobody else
,

-

lobjects, the;two individuals--probably the ea'siest~ thing is6

.to come up to the table where th'e' microphone is.7

.

8 I might ;ay, limited appearance statements are
,

9 normally' limited to approximately five minutes apiece.- They~

~10 are not: evidence, as such, but if they raise problems within '
'

t

l'1 the scop * of this'procee' ding, which we believe should be

--
12 . addressed, w'e may ask tihe parties to proceed to address them.

.

13 - Identify yourself and your address, and if
- .%

14' you are representing an organization, let'us knvu.

,15 LIMITED' APPEARANCE STATEMENT

,e 16 BY PATRICK PACE:.
y ,

-17 - MR. PACE: -My name is Patrick Pace. I represent

~18 my family, basically. I live at 1004. North Sheridan in. Bay, '

'. [19 City. j

'20 I reall'y would--like.to'ask'a couple of questions

21 'of.Mr. Cowan and Mr. Decke'r.

22 i ~ ' I was educated.as'an enginee'r. I believe we
,

'sharesome;'of-[the.ideasabout.analyzingdata.
23

,

I'think that the history of the construction of'

24=

i

this plant', which' began:with an estimated expenditure of about25,

-
.

e4 -

T

,w,, , , ....,..+.---,-g 4 gep ..- p y.,,.,,,., y.,e..,-y,gm,.p-. , . , , , . . . ,,,,%..,,p.peyy,, ..,_v 4 , ,,...e., -p4 3 we-a.
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1 $235 million and has gone to'over three billion,~ represents a
~

'

,

2 ~ unique phenomena, and as you gentlemen know, the more you can

v 3 study.something and the more you'know about it, the better
.

4 job;you can~do-when you.are attempt'ing to complete your task.

5 Recently the Attorney General of the State of -

.6 Michigan has filed a brief with the Public Se'rvice Commission,
, ,

7 and some of.the te'stimony that that~brief relates to says,
~

8 . basically, that the Bechtel Corporation, which ' is constructing

-9 this plant, originally estimated the' completion dates so far
,

[10
in the future that Consumers could not meet the provisions

.11 -of the,Dow contract.

, 12 I.suggest to you.that the information or the
q
) 13 proposition under discussion'at*this hearing'is very muchi

:
.

14 . involved in timely scheduling of.the completion of the plant
.

4 .,

15 and, in factZ all of the things'that you are going to. hear in

terms of testimony'must be viewed under the--or must be looked16 7,

.,

! 17 at with the view that the completion date of this plant-is
:- . .

T' l's forcing people to do things'in'a manner that does not-bode'

well with the quality of the individual task' performed, and so19
,

-ILwould hope that you three gentlemen would use both' parts'
1, 20

,-of your# discipline to make sure that-the lawyers, who are
21 c

involved.'with all this, don' t let their' love for words get inOd -22
;

the 'way' of the laws"of physics.' 23

' g .r

25
,

-

%

$

~ J- ^A___E A$ % x ..) f _ ,_[ ' ~ , _ $
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1 LIMITED APPEARANCE STATEMENT
.,O

.

BY.MR. MILLER:2

' 3 MR. MILLERi- Members of the Board, my name is'

4 Terry Miller, and I reside at 3329 Glendora, and that's also

5 in' Bay' City. I just have a few short remarks that I wrote up, >

s

6 but-I don't.think I will read them'.

..

7 Three-years'ago I was not aware of nuclear

-- 8 power, not as-much as I am now. I had quite albit. 'of confidence'

,:E

9 and faith in*the. regulatory system, too. I am not sure I have

10 that today.

11 'Our papers in Bay City, Midland and-Saginaw,'

12 ' along with tha television'and radio, have presented'to us:
1

'
, .

13 many, many examples of what seem to be errors :or mismangement

14: . in the construction of the plant. We have read in our-

' 15 papers.and seen-on television problems associated with wells
-;,

16 that~.are battered and re$tctor vessels. We have heard:about

.17 -cable, trays that'were built?too small to hold.Very important

IS . wiring systems /and-cables in the installation. We have heard

about. problems:around the airJconditioning system and.thej9
-

,- s
~

20 control center.
, ~

We;are here today becau'se of a-soi1s settlement*'

21
,

D '

:22 problem.. 'Thatidoes notfgive.a whole lot'of confidence:in.'the.
.v

people in thef communitiy when we hear this repeate'dly. We alsc'
23

hear statement's by ConsumersL Power Company that' they,.are conf'i--
- .,

h' 24 ;

~ 25 . dent that 'these' things will be. corrected,- but they still1
.-

'$ h Y ' - *$
'

't h| e
~

pg .

I M , $y % |/ 7; # .+, . ,<*
3. k,- b JJ / 3 hh * ' [uw ' h L f p, / 's

. ;:- - .
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A 1 continue'.
- \

.2 Those. things ciic us a lot,of concern, a lot
.

.

~3 of concern,-and just recently Dow Chemical has applied for a' ,
.

4 hazardous landfill,.. which perhaps you are aware of.

5 .I'~ attended a public meetirig a week ago. 'At
-

' '

6 that landfill--those landfill meetings, those opposed-to it
. .

7 did some investigating and discovered that the area around,:
'

and in some cases'in the same area as the nuclear construction-8

9 site,fwas literally pocked'with brine wells, some.under high
,

10 pressure injection,. thati tihere were abandoned coal ~ mines-

11 in the area; that there were storage caverns that had been
.

12 used that the.public--at least.I was'not aware of. .

'

Q' ~

'
>

D' _13
- In' addition, and perh'aps more frightening,'

therecare. geologic:faultsE n'.this area, and' coupled with thei*

4 14

15 collective' construction problems -with this plant,c my concern,
4

18 ~ and those that.-I~know, has been-extremely heightened, and
.

17 'I am very. fearful of the completion of.this plant and what

IS it holds for this community.

I have a question. Given this information and19

our concerns, will citizens be able to intervene.during the9 20

21 Operating license hearing?*

CIIAIRMAN BECIIHOEFER: Normally we don't answer
22

J

23 questions, buti I might say we' have already had the interventior.

' 24 process, and1while the rules do permit under limited circum-
%f ,

_

,

- 25 1 stances late. interventions, there are citizens already involved
o s +<< y r3r, + + y : . .,,

! in' tihe process, and sbmeJof the points you raised are the~

,

" '
-- ., .,, y . 9 -(~. E ~ ? h f| h '. \;E N"'.,,,,,,_

__ , , _ _ _. 'u a;y .2

3,, , .- , . ,n c , , . ,o
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' I . subject of contentions,'so to that extent, those matters will

'
* '

2 ~be dealt'with.

3 MR. MILLER:- Limited appearances, however,

4 will be allowed,.and in~the,.' case of extenuating circumstances,
.

'5 'latesinterventions also?
'

+ - CHAIRMAN'BECHHOEFER: Well', there are spe'cific4
.

,

7 criteria, and anybody can always apply for intervention, but

- 8 the criteria are fsirl .stririgent. .
,

-9 .Some of the issues you mentioned I believe are .c.
~

10 the. subject of. contentions, some of'them in the soils settlemer t
.

11 area.; ^

<

-12 , ,

A
'

13 MR. MILLER: Okay. Thaih;'you very much.<
.,

<

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: The geologic question',-14 >

" '

15 particularly, will be--it is,an issue that we are going _.to: -i

.
.

.
1

- 16 consider ~1ater;on.;in.this soils settlement process,:and;that >

A 9

17 .specifically is to be covered. 3

18 Let's take:a 15-minute break. We will be back'
.

'19 forisome more' limited appearance' statements. We have left a.
,

r

'

20 list- for people to sign r,,, and I- will pick up the' ' list.
~

' 21 [ (Recess.)
~

'

,

n t<;w
.

.

LCHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Back.on the record.'Ai- 22 ,
;

'

: U;

1s
'~

The'only'other'name I have-for limited appearances,
~

2 ..

-
.

m - -

,

#''
.

p

^) 2( who',ha'sTsigned up so f.ar;.is Sharon' Warren.i ( .. 3 - ,~m y,3,,yu- e - , : a
. 31 . . ,

.- $ < J L - .

,

25
-

a;aAs,eyc Juse.use $h'e microphone.
*:: Q'j , , . 1 7 . ',

/ , } .. ~
'

>
4
'

!4." - 2 >+7; f, :., , .

s khi^ _y -m t Of ||p ) -u '} > " '
_

' '

y<' 'm .

n. A n ,ec.
. ,

,.
<'~ x a w n ,+
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-1 LIMITED APPEARANCE STATEMENT,p
V

.2

*

BY SIIARON WARREN:-

,-

3 MS. WARREN: My name is Sharon Warren. I live
,

4 at.636 Hillcrest in Midland. I am Chairman of the Lone

^ '

5 ' Tree Council,-Tri-County-Environmental Group.

,

6 I.would like at this time to present a series'

1

7 . of.dccuments which I believe have important implications becaus e

of their firidings upon the matters being considered in this8

and subsequent hearings around the Midland plant.9

The first is a report of a study entitled, -

110
T

ij "Salsburg Hazardous Waste Disposal.816ei Initial Design,- ,

12 Assessmen't", prepared by Smith, Hinchman & Grylls Associates,4
-

,

ym
n. p

V 13 Inc.--Applied Environmerital Rescrach Division.
'

I would like to read portions of that report.-

g

. 15 The introduction of that report states, "At'

16 the request.~of the'Ingersoll'TownslIip Board, Applied Environ-

17 mental Research initiated an ' assessment of the en /ironmental

18 integrity and' soundness of.the plan for a hazardous waste
_

.

' site to 15e owned' and operated by Dow Chemical Company. The sit e
-

19
.

.'20
'isilocated along Salsburg Roadland is. bordered by Waldo Road.

The; effort of-AER has concentrated on two issues which in AER's," 21
y.

judgmen ha'vh not been fully addressed'and" described in Dow'sb 22| u. '

location,-and' 2y site plan. The issues are: ('l) the condit' ion,-_

e .n: g :, ; . m ,m,
,

~ f'subb0rfacei craters formed by th'e placement and ope'ra-' e ten ,

, ,24
.

, . , , .v..<,- . .. v' tion,?of productionibrine we'lls i~n the vicinity of the site,..

-25 *, :: 4, _ a .r em
-

-
,

.. _ t. , A - v-v

\ f'p (.{, ../s ,#

l e[s
,,

%sp' -.. v
- - _, - . . - . . . . _ _ . , , _ _ . , ., , .- , _ , . , . . . . . _ . ,_
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I and (2) the hydrologic conditions underlying and lateral-to
.

%J
. 2 the proposed hazardous waste' site.

'
.

A. 3 " Brine'well cavities and Ground Subsidence:
i 1-

V , ' . ..
.

4 i "An- issue 'which .has ' not been addressed'in Dow's
' .

.

.5 site plan is the issue'of. ground collapse or subsidence caused ~

,.
.

6 'by solution mining of salt. deposits. The sinkholes that may

.7 result-from this sub$1dence are not a remote possibility;
'# ,

"4
<-

,g. .. ,

8 sinkholes:have been reported in Grosee Ile, Michigan; Windsor,
._

9 . Ontario, New York State,'-the Gulf Coast,. Kansas,' Saskatchewan,

10 Virginia-and England. In' many of these instances, the ground-
.

.u
.

-

11 collapse is~acceptedias a~~ byproduct _'of solution mining and
.

12 operations usually continue,after backfilling and other

b> - 13' remedial measures are instituted. In some cases, operations

14 continued with no steps taken to restore the original. ground
~

- v,

15 surface.s 'In . all of th'e.- above cases , ground collapse '-ceased af ter
.

a = time because' the ca9ity formed by; the solution mining16-

17 eventually- filled in witih rock and soil.

18 "The implication to the hazardous waste disposa] i
.

,

site is ihati-.it is not clear from the design study that the iss ue19

20 '|of ground! collapse has been addressed during the fa'cility desic n..

Inothe absence'of data from Dow or their consulting engineers a nd
21

22 in that the' Michigan Department of. Natural Resources has not
O ? y , + ,3 p ; ; y.,_: ? ) e s> c. , ,1+.

23 address'e'd'the,que'stion','.the issue remains to be studied.
.

: ., . .
., , , ,-

,Obviously,'AER is concerned about collapse into the brine well; ) 24
- -s, ,< u ,,- % , e . ..

25 cavities because should.a.' sinkhole occur in the vicinity of
, ,~. . . .. . , , . c..

' . ,,,. k. .f . -5

. .

' " ~ ' *
em.,- nm-, ,-,c, e.g,-.,pm, . , ,,, , - ,,, ,
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i /~~N . <thehazardouswaste' site,ghereisapossibility-thatthe
t)

2 t

]., .
integrity of the disposal site could be damaged, thus allowing'

,

3 a. release =of hazardous msterial~.".q
.V7

4 Further.on in the report is-discussed details-

,

5 of_ solution mining, sinkhole formation and finally--this is as

G , quote- "Because the ground collapse is initiated well below

7 the surface,-there is usually no visual indication that a
'

.

8 collapde is about to occur. Careful monitoring of ground

a

9 11evels and' recording subsidence rates may indicate an ensuing.

10 problem, but it does not provide a guarantee.

11 "The wells abandoned by Dow near the proposed

-

12 landfill'are early welle that are reportedly no longer

? . 13 economical to operate. If these wells are no. longer operationa 1,

14 the site of'~the cavities or_ gallery formed during their opera-

|' 15 tion shoul'd be determined.- Furthermore,.as well casings
i
)

16 . deteriorate below'the surface, there is a' possibility that

.17 ' saturated soils could flow into the casings, down the well

.
.

.

. .
+.

18 shaft'and fill;the brine gallery."

1 19 (Continued on next page.)

20
|

; 2i A1 t cT j, ;
,.

,

is,or# -

. a.g
U

- 1- 3 < - ,

k.. , , :: - 1.

,,3
.

. o . .

-

. t ,. x,, .-

p. - a . c -
....

.

,

[ l' 24 .- 3 ; <,ys.v ..y y . ,

, - a .>,c..a,- t ,

:25

.

9
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-

'

.
,

,

-o 1
- There are ainumber'of questions that have-.

j L^,y.
- additionalistudies and: data,that are needed, and.these questions

' '

,.

.
~

. ~

2
,

4

propose'd in.this. report are:| ' 3

O' .

What is the-nature, thickr.sss'and extent ~of.
. .

'

4
'

5 , fracturing of.the be'drock between the surface and tne salt
,

'

6 deposit? '
4

, .

What method of solution mining wasLemployed at:,

+

. 8 the-wells near the fa'cility?

I
9 What is the estimated size of the gallery formed

^

- 10 ;by the solution mining?
-

i

11
~

What is the estimated: areal extent of.the,' '

.

. . . 12 ' gallery?

: . f7 _

- '

\ 13 Are the soils' overlying the. bedrock prone to-,

,

P ping when saturated?
.

i14
'

, .c

15 Are there artesia~n sources of water or other-

'

-

f 16 operations' active'in the. area that may7 bb' contributing to the'l . ;.

17 continued' expansion ofLthe galler ?'
.

J -
~

18
~ ' The1.second^ report..that I am submitting into

:
~

'
' the record-'is'a11etter dated MayJ6, 1981,'from Dr. Eugene(19 y,

.

;20 ,Jaworski to William D. Marks, - Michigan Hazardous ' Wa'~,te - Site.
'

. ~ . -
'

-, .. . . .
, ,

2 21 Approval Board Chairman.'"'In thisiletter',.-Dr'.~Jaworski.dealsfu* = ',
- 4 <

-
. ~ ,

s
, ..

L.G - - 22 Lwithia'. number of? questions;!specifically, Nos. 1, 3, 4.and 5,rL -V - *, , ,
, ,

,;- 23 -which I EeelLmust be answered-by the NRC Staff as soon as~

. . .; - -
' ' *

,,
'

^i
'

Possilsle. Included-'in that documeat.is a report from Dr.' / E 24D_ 2.

4+n < vi , m: :s e- *
,

'

25 iIlp jParr'is M Geophysicist.wihh'GeoSpectra Corporation.
~

*

,
-

h . f+

.3 - t . ;f

1- an . .f/ ,

.

-

.- 3;,

..t V , :, - ' : ! -;3 e . - ..
..'***6 ^

!:..
'' 'y*,,'M ' ; k..g "J" b. .

,

d J' _L i
, , - - - . , ,

,
,

m
,

_ # g n +%, .w- ee s<y ,9' -- +y * si- e o 4 -+ t*- Gv'4w f -1''"""F T%+F e- ' F T * *PT * * -'"8''" D~*'* % ''TfTC'''-I' "*I'T"*''"* #Y^~ #-^ #''
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(.;

.; ..'i Reading from~the~-letter by Mr. Jaworski, he'1

: .) .

.

i\
'

2 posis'these questionst

' '

' '3 "Whose responsibility is it to fully. investigate
. t' .,.N

--

.:u .
' - . . -.-

' i-
4 .the data from Geospectra: Corporation'of' Ann: Arbor

s. , .

.

"5 'regarding the anomalous dips:and. faults.in"the area '
.

.

,
- - - -

;, _

'6 of Ut51e proposed landfill?"---which is, by the way,~

- . ,

;. directly~across'.the river from the Midland; Nuclear: Plant site. '

2 - ,x .' ,

a probablef aulis" trend:approxi-8 "In addition, f

?
o '9 mately 20 milest in : length is evident along the .

'10 relatively'straightLstretch of'the.TittabAwassee-
-

.e .

:)a

^

-11 River near Midland. If'this.is a fault, it appears
.

..

i2 to have influenced the course of.the.Tittabawassee - "
, ,

.73

] , V| ,-
_t .

.

River wiich'developedjits drainage patitern during the13 '

[4 past 14,000 years.
,

+

~

'Is , "It is-my. understanding'that Dow Chemical

: 16 ., Company is disposing ~o'f waste brine via~ on -site

-17 disposal Nells at 10,000 psi and via field wells at'
T' 18 about 200 psi.,

,

19 "Are these disposal pressures" correct?
,

c20 - "What~are-the geologic implications of waste
1-

.
*

21 injection at 10,000 psi at.the Dow Chemical' plant
*

,. ,

# . site on the; pitigged wells, anomalous dips and/or-'/]' 22 '',

. A4
'

' 23 faults,..and other pi sible' structural bedrock
, 3, .f p n ,. ss s,

, , ,
,

124 i 'dfMeaknesses.i'n'..the>1andfill' area?
'

'

125 k ,..j [[ ]"Are.; geologists at Dow Chemical Company-aware
g/ Yp 1 L y* ;%

,

! 'e of'%'' $', i &^+

-
,

f
- -

a %--. r !
.

N I

ha# .
_ _ . _ . . _ '. _ . ._._ - _ _ . _ --. . . - - . . . - -

; - . ; ., : ,
-
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s';
i

'

region which were=cau' sed:by waste fluid ~ injection?

t of any earthquake.or-earth movements in the landfill

'

2
_ ,,

t

'
3 ~"Is'it likely that injected waste brine or.

- . "

' "~
4

'

4 'other injected liquid waste will migrate up under the
'q.

,

.
* .

proposed hazardous waste. landfill-via an accident,...5,

a

#

6 ' Spill, or blowout?
>

"

:7 "IIave any of these problems occurred previously? "
-

4

; 8 'And, lastly:

|9 '"Could the Site Approval Board be furnished with-

. 10 an official summary of.Dow Chemical Company's most
:

1 11 recent annual' subsidence s'urvey?"t ,

. 12 . Reading'briefly from.-the' letter by Mr. Jay

[ - l'3 'Parrish,-Dr. Jay Parrish, Geophysicist--Shis. report has.
> -

-

-

! . 14 already been sent to Washington--this is a letter to Eug'ene-
.

.

<-
, ;.

. 15 Jaworski from'Dr.'Parrish:
s

16 '"I have enclosed a copy of a portion o'f my
,

, 17 structure map for Midland County. As you can see
t ' ,

. 18 we don't have all the wells, but I had noted several
.

i

, . 19 NE-SW trending' zones of anomalous dip. This could.,

.

j
'

20 indicate faulting. The the northeast of-Midland

i i 21 there definitely is a' fault along the west edge of4'

.

~1 i 22 - Bay. County, which I'have projected down into Midland
. ,,j .-J. .-

- t c '. . . .
-

., -,, . s, , ,
,

M s. Township,r, -where.I" lose.it due to lack of' data. I

, ,,

23 4
-

e+
,

'

[[ $ / -{b\ {! ~cdnnot claim ithat" t!here are anyidefinite faults in24

if !! , _

U3
'' . .

.

25 ' the Midland-area--only that the probability is good '

[ , ~, j: P'"7(,._. yz: ,

..y y;:t < -
. ., r .- 1 ->

4'

, _ s r

= 4 . r *+~*-e= w wi t ,ww+-+e-Tr---b w v* -e-y-~ w- w +-w --t.~ erg,--e -N --v-+ -* - y ce t =-e- v e -o *- # , e e * -n e w -, - e w =,w ie w P + ge --- -v,.?r e-
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f

1 enough that I would. definitely-recommend having a'
,

'e( -

' .

look..at all the well log and seismic data.2
..

;
,

3 "There.seems to be a' syncline just north.of''
~

.b(
f.,

'4 | Midland andrquite frankly I.get confused'as to
.

'5 exactly what happens . in northeast'ern Midland Town--
s

16 ship. The' amount of(structural activity goingion
< ' ~ '

. s _

.7 in Midland Township is rather' great for_the~ Michigan
m

, , _

''

-8 . Basin."
n

. .> .

' '
.

,.1 .

9 From my conversation's'with two people in,

- , s. ,

'
.. , , . . 2 ,,

Washington,;a ' geophysicist and- a seisi6 ologist, I was told-10,

11 _ prior to my; receipt ~of .the'.se documents that there was. not ,

,

. y
12 enough information'available, because all information was

<
|

^

|_
-

received from the Department of Natural" Resources, who13
.

M [

14 receivesEitsiinformation' from the Dow Chemical Company,-and-'
-

-
-

3_. ,

15 nost .of these_ things, ' Dow Chemical Company -has -not provided. ,

t 16 We have found through our investigations--not myself,<but
,

17 the' people"from Ingersoll Township--we have located three
'

18 caverns.. One-of them lies in Section_28, which I believe is
A

19 'the section.that the nuclear plant is being constructed'on..

,

'

'20 We have'no;information as to the size of the caverns,wh'at.is
, s. , , .~. 7,, ,

, ,

' n (those ' caverns. P R ' , -i21 ,

This map, if'anyone is interested--and I will-

22 '<? '

- 1s)
- :

h'. ( ' r~
jE t - - ?,

s ,

,

23 Esh'ow ' thiPto "Mr. Ilood--shows the location of those caverns.
,^ .fp .' i. "3.g. j a p y *, i, ; Based 'upon; these documents,

-

J
.

I would ask: -
: 24 ** " 5-

J

25 .lias the issue.of ground collapse been addressed.

i

"> \

," . ,

5 p-gigy--,-e sy we-. .,(es Prv -,gmtr e$e*=twev'wfTP-'*,9- t -e- W s-g -v t"T- *"t**'''**'"T"'* *'"T 'T**,y ;
y _y.9,, 6, -*q -y.,,,g ,_9e',
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I during the design of the Midland Nuclear Units 1 and 2?,,

( >

J
2 Second, what are the' sizes of the galleries

f~ 3 that have been produced by the solution mining of brine in thet ;

\ /

4 . area of the nuclear power plant?

5 Three, is it true that the NRC Staff has based

its geologic information and decisions on Michigan Department6

of Natural Resources facts which, according to the SH&G Report,7

8 are not complete?

9 Four, what is the " cone of influence" of the
10 chemical and brine disposal wells?

11 Five, what is the cause-and-effect relationship
12 between earth faults and high-pressure chemical disposal wells.,

I ?

(,,1 13 In conclusion, I ask that the NRC and the Atomic

Safety and Licensing Board to investigate and obtain the answers14

15 to these questions as they relate to the Midland Nuclear
16 Plant, because of the grave consequences that the results of
17 solution' mining, high-pressure injection wells, caverns and
18 earth faults may have on the integrity and safe operation of
19 the Midland Nuclear Plant.

. ,
, >

- ^~ *'Thank youi20 - - > ' "

-' ,

IThe Board con' ferring.)21

_ .

i'
, ; ,

r^ 22
N.] CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Ms. Brown, I wonder whether

1

[", 9 |' ~ ^ ''

,, ;- -
I

23 the~ Staff was looking in'to any of the matters that Ms. Warren

( ) 24 mentioned, in connection both'with the seismic aspects of this '

25 proceeding and the material dealing with faults; and in connection,
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.

perhaps, with--well, the ground collapse question might beI
i \
L,'

2 relevant to the adequacy of the corrective actions. So I

3 wondered whether the Staff was looking into, or was aware, or
~

7\
%_,/

4 had any information which would warrant being referred to?
.

5 MR. PATON: Mr. Bechhoefer, may I respond to

6 that?

7 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Yes, certainly; I meant
~

-
.

8 either you or Ms. Brown.

9 MR. PATON: We have looked into that. Mr.

10 Kimball, from the Geosciences Branch, will be here. The

11 parties, at least, agree that we will try to put him on the

12 stand the first thing Friday morning. If that's acceptable
i- ~

f :
(/ 13 to the Board, I suggest that we have bk. Kimball read all of

14 Mrs. Warren's statement, and respond as to exactly s 'lere the

15 Staff is with respect to all of her statements, on Friday.

16 We have looked int; it. He, obviously, can

17 give you a more complete picture of exactly where we a're on

18 all those issues.
, . . >-

.

19 f,' . CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: That's fine with us.
' '

, _

MR.'PATON: iThank'you.20 4 e'- >
, ,-

,

,,

21
'

CHAIRMAN'BEEHHOEFER: Are there other persons
w- |- r.g 3 ,

(^h 22 wlioiwi'sh'to make limited' appearance statements?
v',

23 (No response.)

', 24 If not, we will get into some of the preliminary2

- ,

25 matters we mentioned.

.

mm A
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1 First, I would like to deal with the jurisdictior - - -

-O
2 al question that Mr. Marshall' raised several times. The Board

' ~ ~ i.: '3 has talked over these jurisdictional questions, an'd.we
J

.

4 express no opinion whether or not EPA has or hasn'' t' jurisdictior ..

We beiieve we are to hold hearings on-this subject matter
,

5
' :4

_

-

6 under the Atomic Energy Act, essentially, and to some; extent,

7 NEPA;lbut the Atomic Energy Act, primarily. And, therefore, *

' 8' we believe w have jurisdiction. We can't say whether or.not
'.; t . :

9 EPA 'has ' or hasn' t jurisdiction 'of its own, but we think thats

10 'tliat'sireally not of concern to us. ,
-..+ .k',
"'

. .11 ,' ~ MR. MARSHALL: I even quoted Muskie,'who- wrote-.

<
+ ,

.,

;
.

-12 the'. law /ror helped write it.
~^ -

. , , s ;, ;,
,

v ..
. . .,

,.
- '13' ' CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Yes, right;~but'what I'm.; '1

'

2, ,

14 saying is thatjitsdoesn'.t'really matter. If EPA'has:juris , '

''
"' , a ,z ,

'' 'x - * %, . .(,y; ~ e-
.

15 ,di,ction,.it's,not exclusive 'jurisdicti n. |
*~

,

C.( f.@R.; MARSHALL? Well, right; except here itI^,
,

16 gi
- .; 3
?

' '' pl . ., ..
,.,

,.

y . . . , | f . L. '' ~ " *

'# ., ; r,

17 doe'sn't delegnte'--on the question of. soils', i't doesn' t' delegates1

m,,otg. c. ; Tx ,a v. , .,R,,
.

anyinititua'1 agreemeNE -bdtweeh any other Tagency', ~ other than f~18

those.a'g'ncies under'the control'of EPA. -.19 e
-

o, ; , . ,,

- 520 . , CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: ,Rihht. "What.I'm saying.*

,

.

' 21 is-thatLit doesn'[t really matter if~ EPA'has jurisdiction; it
, > - :z..

[22 do'esn't--
,

'

23' MR. MARSHALL:- Right. That's wliat-I'm saying;
,

f 12 correct;. absolutely.i/. ,

'< .

'
'

25 . CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: ~But ' what- I'm 'saying is fit ,
9

..-
.. ,

3y
,

, ,

'

' ~ ..

"
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.- 1
'

doesn't really matter. We control the whole hearing under

2 th$ Atomic; Energy Act, and that's what we're doing.

3 MR. MARSHALL: . All'I wanted to do is raise the
O. *

4 question on-the record, that it is challenged. And, like I-
~

.
5 said to Mr.:Paton, 1-be'lieve tnat your expert, Mr. Hood--we

'

6 don't question Mr. Hood; I think, though, he should.be

3 reporting to1 EPA. Somebody in EPA, if it's nobody but someone
~ . .. ' ,

S .who' takes (the' baskets'outlin the office--that's what I'm
,

,. -
,

.- ,9 -saying.- That's the only thing. We're both saying the-same:
-

'10 , thing,here. i

11 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: All.I'm.saying is that

12 we have been delegated to? hold the hearing.
Q>

.

13 MR. MARSHALLS L There's Appeal Board decisions -

14 about-that, is what'you're saying.

15 CHAIRMAN'BECHHOEFER:.[The Commission.has' told,,

16 us to hold'the hearings; so we express no opinion on whether

17 or not EPA hasfjurisdiction. We do not think it would'be
.p - , .e- , , .:: ;.-

'1S Jexclusi'vebiY1 any eventJ
'

.

19
.

' ?MR. T MARSHAli I understand perfectly.
- f{.i- r h T:,4 W

}

.: '' 7 k; ,
20- CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: The next matter I, wanted

,y y y; n .p < ,~ ~
.tb ralsb'w[s'the sche'duling of the site tour which we-had: asked21

'

.22 - about.

23 MR. MILLER: -Yes, sir, I.can respond to that.

'( i24 "We're prepared to--the Company is prepared'to make a site t'our-

25 availableitofthe Board andEthe. parties, really almost at your
'

. ' 'A

.

'
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1 convenience.'7,
V

2 I think that part of it depends on the timing

3 of when certain witnesses are going to be here.73
G''

-4 I might just say to the Board that we're

5 prepared -to go forward today with Mr. Keeley, but then the

6 ' remaining two witnesses would not be available until tomorrow;

7 and I'm not certain how long the cross-examination of Mr.
,

8 Keeley or our other^two witnesses will take. It's conceivable

9 that either Wednesday afternoon or Thursday morning would be

10 a convenient time to have the site tour.

11 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: To be sure that you' don't

12 misunderstand, I think the Board would prefer an afternoon.
,

!
'N_-] 13 Now, Wednesday afternoon, would_that be--

14 MR. MILLER: Yes, sir, that would be fine.

15 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I can't guarantee that

16 we'll be-through with your other witnesses, but--

. . , 4 <,
,

,' : MR ., ' MILLER: :Well, they'll be available on~

17 ,,
,

is ;Thursd,ay;as well, so that's no problem.
'

! *
,, ,

'~~~ "~
19 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I see. And so today we

aNe goiNghto sta'rt w th the Staff testimony, and--!20

21 MR. MILLER: I thought it was just'Mr. Hood's

("1 22 testimony, and--
?xj

23 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: That's right. That's

f 3- 24 correct.
%j

j
25 MR. MILLER: May I ask the Board to inquire--

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ - _ . a
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*
1 CIIAIRMAN BECliHOEFFR: Is Wednesday. afternoon:,y

- Q. ~

.

-

2 satisfactory'to the other parties? We've chosen afternoon

A pg, 3 .mainly.because we would~ adjourn for-lunch,'and.perhaps would
t (,)' .

[want.to. change clothes. I don't know'what a sita tour
'

..

. ..

4
J

5 involves, but-I think.we'might be a'little'less formal than:
~

'

~ '

6 / coats and ties.'

; '
'

,
,

'

(
- .MR. MILLER': Ye s', sir, I think that's advisable.,

8 May I ask the Board to inquire as to whether>

.

9 any of the Intervenors are going to accompany us on this site
~

~10 ' tour?

'

11 MR. MARSHALL: I've delegated two of.'them to 1

,
-

:12 represent me there. I' won't be going, but I've got a couple

L .13 of eye Jthat's going to look at it.
.

.

14 MS. STAMIRIS: I will be there, too.

1 .

|'
~

15 - MR. MILLER:: .Will Mrs. Sinclair be--
. .

[[!-' ' ' j ' [lI 'MR. NNRS!! L. i,[: Yes, s he . wi-11.
. g s1, . . . . , <- .s

(d.- * VOICE: No,qshe will.not be accompanying you'.i . , . 17 ,- *
,

,

4, ::s
'

18
'

, ;* ,_

1 MR. MILLER: She will not be?.

.

}9 :c ! . ..j, i L,f
. - p 1 c.,e..--,

tVOICE: sNo..4

,

'

1

20 ' CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Mr. . Marshall, are the

21 speople'you mentioned members of the Mapleton"Intervenors?'

s
.. 22 MR. MARSHALL: Yes.
'Ui . .

.

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFERi I think the Applicant23 '

CY 24 .will need their. names ~. '

-

%' , _ >
. ,

~

~

:. 25 MR.EMARSH LL: Well, one of them.is-John-- But
~

*

& -

,,
,

t

y 4
,. - s >

-M i
.

*

l
'
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1
~

,7. _ they won't be going on this trip. They' won't be going to--
\ ,,/

2 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well', that's what we

3 asked about.fs
U

'4 MR. MARSHALL: Sam Wentworth is one, and his

5 wife; and Kip Etchelman. And we have--

6 ' CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, will they want to

7 .go on this tour?

8 MR. MARSHALL: No, that's what I'm saying. .They

9 won't be going, and I won't be going, either. But this lady

10 (indicating Ms. Stamiris) will be representing me. She'll be

11 my eyes.

12 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, we're trying to,-
1

k/ 13- figure out the number of people.

3 , '' . r
~ ;1
J '

14 MR. MARSHALL: Well, no, my people won't be3 ; . .;
.

.,

15 { going' and!neither will I.,,

^

16 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: So I guess it will be only
;-g ;y . ,- ,

17 Ms.>Stamiris, then,'from the Intervenors.

18 MR. MILLER: Fine. May we have the names from

19 the Staff as well?

20 MS. BROWN: I know that Jim Thessin definitely

21 will be going. As far as other members of the Staff, may we

('') 22 decide and tell you tomorrow?
v

23 MR. MILLER: Fine.

ex() 24 CHAIRMAN BECHUOEFER: Okay. Well, we'll plan

25 that for Wednesday afternoon, following an adjournment on

.
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A -

'w ' l- Wednesday morning. I' guess we.can fix an exact time and ano
-

,2 exact place to. meet..
.

3 MR. . MILLER: Fine. .

4 CilAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I think the.next matter
'

5 that we should take up is--well, .a. question 4th t was raised '

'

6 'by,the' Staff's. letter,to the~ Applicant,' concerning~the August.

7 schedule.- We. wanted.to. inquire where that stoodC It.was.a4 -

3 . letter that' indicated'that the Staff had not received certain y

0 information on.certain schedules,~and that the staff might'not
a

'<
. -

.10 be' prep'ared to~g'o to hearing'in August, I'gues's,, on correct'ive',

, .. ,

!!! . actions..

"

12 I wondered whether we could have any more-

-[v)'- ,r
~

~,,, , ' . . . . , -

13 , definite , feel',. -because ;we doihave' problems finding times wiien
- 1 , ..

14 we.'re available, and getting the, groups'available. .

. ._ .- 4-.,

[ ~.(. ! ''
t

,

15 P "- MS. BROWN: ~ Chairman Bechhoefer, originally,
. . , . ~ w. -,

, , T* r. : "
when)we tsch',eduledythe: August hearings, we. were expecting to

,,

16

17 . discuss.the diesel generator building and the results of the
.

IS borin'g' analyses; and at that time, we were going to get the -

19 boring information by the beginning of--July, so our wiM:. esses
,

. 20 would have'had an opportunity to review it, and the. to present

21 testimony on tihose boring results.,

'

'

22 Now, we've#been notified that those boring.

23 results will notibe. transmitted.'to us until later in July--,

, - 24 excuse me--August, August;3rd or 4th. Therefore, it's.impos-
~

25 sible-for our" witnesses to address their appraisal of this
,

~
-

,
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'

1 -

1 information at the August session.

2 However, the Staff feels that there are'otherJ

3 ~ areas that could:be addressed that we're currently discussing-tO
4 with Consumers, whether they still'wish to. I think it's-

5 important to get their input on whether they' re willing. -to

6 ' address'certain: discrete contentions that don't involve the
~

.

' .7 bo' ring information, in August.
~

~

'

J8 'So we are ready and would be prepared with' ' ',

9 certain' testimony we've already' filed; however, we wquid not

10 -be prepared |ro. address borin'g information.,
-

11 CHAIRMAN' BbCHHOEFER: Well, in terms of '

.

+ >#.#a ..x, 4 3 '.,v. ,, 7
. .

12 schedulin'g,*3 the Bo'cl ha's;much more of August available,(and"

i
- -

>
,

plater - d'ates . i,t: will be; harder- to work in hearing' times--notfQ- 13

c'>. ': l ' ., +y-|-)
_

_ , ,
;p a-. y ., p. ? L

,

.<, c,

14 "that~1ater'" dates won't be|available,.but--
-

.

--
"

*

-, A..,. , ,b, 'i.MS.''BIkOWN:b:! I niight add that another topic
. >

7 .

.. .
. i Ii15' ,'5^

'

_

.

which the. Staff would.be prepa$ed to address-in the alresdy- '.16 ~

,

17 scheduled August weeks, would'be the dike. issue, concernin~g the- s

18 dike.-

19 . ce .DR. COWAN: Can- you give - us any idea 'of how
'

20 '.uch. time after the boring;resuits are received would int'erv$ned

, ,

21 .before?you'could address the problem? 'I'm thinking in terms
,

22 of the; rest of August, where there is some flexibility in
.

:

23 scheduling,'if this matter could be brought up, sort of at the
'

4[ }. 24 endlo'f'the hearing.
..M ,

~ 25 ' h' .MS. BROWN: Judge Cowan, I don't'think'that would-

w,

, , .

J+ .t j-

'* , , < '-

+ e'
, ,
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,_ 1 be possible. Our witnesses have told us that it would take
,

\)"
2 approximately two weeks for them to review the boring informa-

,s 3 tion. Then they would need an additional two weeks to~ prepare
NY

4 their testimony. Then I would imagine that the Board.would

5 like some time to review the testimony before it's discussed

6 at a hearing.

7 In addition,,that particular witness has some

8 vacation scheduled for August, so I' don't see the diesel

generator building boring information being discussed at any9

10 time in the August sessions.

DR. 'COWAN: ..S o ,. b a s i c a l l y ,
*

11 1, ;,
. s <

. you're saying that.

/~
this.would have to be postponed to September, or possibly12

! )3 ,'
s 13 ' October? ' ' '

;l'

MS. BROWN': Yes. That's what the Staff is14 ;f i -

15 saying.

16 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: The Board Chairman is tied

17 up in Texas for two weeks in September, and is going to the

18 beach for another one. That's three or four weeks in September,

19 already. So....

20 MR. MILLER: 'Mr. Chairman, I think tha t--

21 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: October is relatively free.

r' 22 MR. MILLER: I would like the opportunity to
L/

discuss in some detail with the Staff what the scheduling23

() 24 possibilities are, and report back to the Board, if we might,

say, by'the beginning of the session on Thursday. Would that25

'--



, r- ry -

>

"; :- -1043-,

.

..a
' I be satisfactory?

!:
, 2 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER:' Yes. This is'just for--

3 mostly for preliminary planning purposes. And also, whilep|
'

4 we'veJscheduled this room for, I guess, the first-two weeks.

.'5 in August' essentially, and I think the last week.in August,.
4

if. it should $ppear that tihe'last' two weeks might be better6 . ,,

s.
-

4

7 than the first two1 weeks-- There are possibilities, but;we.'
'

,

ought .to L.ow before their'oom gets occupied . for' other, purposes.9 8
.

>

9
- I might say,'it's possible that some"of these

10 s matlers wouldibe heard at tihe 'same time that -we hear the -r

j ' ; a7;j u id ila . * ;J 1 s>.

11 , seismic matters.
~ . ,, ., , .

! -> | g 9
.. .

*..|
~,7 .

) +

,,_ ,.

,d' e, 3 3. /,'MR.' MILLER:~ Yes, sir. The testimony on-the12 - ,
~ '

I13 st.ructti,ral.Nhna. lyse's,! 6f 'al'l the other structures that sere
- u . , -

I

14 .founde'd'on'fiil--the auxiliary building, and service' water

15 pump structure', are planned to be addressed in the fall-

- lfi hearings,ialong with the: seismic issue, as well. 'So thhre ,
- ,

.

17 will be, I-think, lengthy liearings contemplated in- the f all.

18 - - The question, really,'that I'd like to discuss.

19 with the. Staff, is, shall' we: do what .we can in Augus't?' :Becaus'e~

- 20 .I:think.thelmajor topic that we' hope to address was the

21 : diesel ge'nerator building. Or.one possibility is-that it'
.

~

would make more sense'to not:have the: hearings in' August,' '~22 .

, ,

. 23 given the expense,-and,so on,- involved with comingshere for

:- L24 what:might be?a really,rather limited. evidentiary presenta' tion.

C'HAIRMAN BECHHOEFER': The only. additionali25' ' -

: ,

Y

l, .

' E '
,

9
C ,

-
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'
-

1 . observation I could a'dd, though, would be: As much as I can
'

O~
-2 -g'et''done in August would be. preferable.to me.

,

'

s .3 MR. MILLER: Well, that's an important' consider-.

4 ation.
.

,

>.- . , ,

- 5 CIIAIRMAN BECIIHOEFER: There's another. case
. L

6 that's_ going on.that's fairly-long, and has a lot of my
^

.

.7 September' tied up,.and probably will not go to hearing in

8 October or November, however.
- , .

* g 1 "ts u >,G O '~' I- woti)d likdi, to > get as much 'as possible done
' '' "

9 ,

' gg 1 \;; 'x- +' '- -

N ~
before that;f;.-although, as-I say, a: lot of October and.. 10

: .. a ; -' se e- ie' '

. i'. s, m 17 . ;, t-
11~ '' November'is free. # '

,
p

,
. r

g( g ] )[ |}W[el'Jkyobidanadviseus'laterduring;the: week] 12 .

.

' '

i . 13 sometime. -
'

'

.
-

,

,

_

-

14- MR. DECKER: 'I presume you<will' touch base
,

,

'15 with the other parties?, ,

:- .
<s'

-

. .

q.
. ,

+>

~. ,

16 _ MR. . MILLER.:' Yes; certainly.',
,

' g- ; 6

, ;17 'CHA RMAN'BECHHOEFER: I think now is an .

'

"18 'appropriateftime to at least address"and' listen to some
.j .

.

-

:19 argumentslabOut'the stipulation. The Board is not prepared.;,

'20 to (rule '.atlthis time, but we ' would .like to---there 's one sort -
-.

. -

21 of broadique'stion'that's troubling.'us'about the stipulation,- ['

t ~ >
,

M ~

_. _ . , .'

|/
'

92 {and the ' first item in .the -show -cause order asks us ' to answer '^

-

'

23 a-question which'I will read's'pecifically. It says:.
, s.

' Is h - 24 "The i~ssue's-tofbe considered will be whether'L ).
~

25 .the.factis set:fdrth in=Part 2 of this order are,

,

,
~ -

. _ 3
- # - - * h

5
^

. u'
'

1< .

g- ', h - +
'_

.N:
..

, .
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5

I

"
.

" I correct."
~3(
\"#'

2 The question I woul'd'-like to pose is,Eif we
.

O esh~ould accept paragraphs 1 and 2'of the stipulation,'with the
- -

3

by exception of. the material. false statement allegations, would
b

5 we, on the' basi's ' of the ' stipulation , be free to answer the
.

.

6 question, "Yes"?
'E,

7 I'd like the parties to address that, plus,J '1
,

,

-

;perhaps some other|mattersU$ bout what the public view of:thei [
s- . ,g

3.i. i 1.p.w h sV'.' ~ '

'+
*

situation is in terms of this proceeding, and whether!we should-

9
> r:~ qv, e

- .
- <q 'i. ;u .y e, t ,

ilead off,probablyiwith:the Applicant on that, the Applicant
, ,

10
_.

'll or_the^ Staff. ~Of,couise",:Me want'Ms. Stamirisu a , - .
. end other partiesc

.

,

i 12 too, on this, as well. I've mentione'd you, Ms. Stamiris,

because'you've raised more questions about itjthan anyone else.
i 13 "

f

- :
., 14 But;the Board's question really?is: _Can we, on the basis of

,

,

15 the~ stipulation,4

provide'antansw'r to Issue,1 of the modifica-e

16 tion? ",

17 Either Mr. Miller or....
1

'
'

flS MR. MILLER: Well,'I'll be happy to.
,

-
-

19 CHAIRMAN _BECHHOEFER: Yes, I'd like to hear from'
'

T

' 20 fou and,the Staff on this, particularly.
?

.-i. ,.

21 MR. MILLER: Well, let me see if I can respond-
r

-

*

.first to the question that you posed., f.~s ; 22.U.

-23 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: And I'm excepting~ material
' h[

a J- false statem nt allegations from the Applicant, because I ~ '
-24

realize _the'stipulat' ion didn't cover that.25
<

L m

f.
-

"
,
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.. a ,

.
,

-
-

,, . .

N

.

< - 1 MR. MILLER:- Yes. iIt also does'not address-the.;p:
. .

-

y
v +

,

2 . question of whether orInot there was sufficient-information
*- -

.. . .

supplied to the Staffcprior to December 6, 1979.with respect ~.( 4, ~:3 c
.

-

v
_

-

4 'o. acceptance :riteria' for the proposed reniedial . work. 'All; ;. -

L

'5 that; paragraphs 1 and 2 of1the stipulation address are quality,
.

t,

J ~

. 6 assurance deficiencies. I think.I'd like to cut it down even ;l-

~

Y .|,.

7 ca little7furtner,,because it is only in.-Question 1 that there i
-

S,: 4 3) sj n. -; ; .9 a- > ; .;, -~3',

: .~ -v r - , ,
. . ,

,
,

8 -is,~in effect., an admission by Consumers Power Company that'
y .:; rW. _3 & j;' -- '

7

x tiher'e were;chtain tideiit'ified quality assurance -deficiencies.
'

' ;9

-

'

10 .P,aragraph 2!of the -stiptil'a' tion deals with; , or is couched in,

4, uf , ; Y .,y ;

'f~ 11 . terms ofLa nolo contendere type approach to the ultimate issue,
^

< ,,
i
~

c .12 of whether there'was.a quality ~ assurance-breakdown.. The-t u-
. -

~

d; < 13' Company' doer.f, not concede that a breakdow'n--whatever that means--
'

'

.

-
,

'14 in fact occurred.. It only-says that it will notcontesttheb'
'

.

' - ',

,

S'taff's conclusion that it" occurred. ~
r.

'

- 15

. 16 I should point out that-with respect.to the)
'

,

17 items that are set forth in paragraph 1 of t he proposed stipula'--,

'

18 tion, they were foreshadowed by the Company's answer to the
'

*

,

. .
,

19 notice-of hearing. That is not the most crystal-clear document
4

,
.

.20 that has been. filed in ny of these proceedings, in part-
; ,

'

21 because of:the nature of.the order to which.it was responding.*

22 But5,what does '.come , through, L I. think, is that;there were
.()T'A.

-23 admissions made in the response to the notice sf hearing by,

} 24 Consu~.ers Power Company that concede-some of the same fact's '

w.
m ..

r25 'thatLare: set forth in paragraph-one of the stipulation. In-

.

V

8t

*r r .&~, #

L._ 2.
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4

s . .

. .
.

- . ~ - I addition, paragraph 1 cf-the stipulation is drawn ~ essentiallys

;.
_

-

.1'.
: 2 from? the' Company's responle to Question 23, under 10 CFRL50.54 "

1- 3 '(f),. responses. ~Indeed, it does not go beyond-|the Company's..
.

s

4 response to .that ques' tion. - I wou'1d point out[to the Board
.

,-
.

; 5 that-the response to.that question is on file, prior'to - -

'

;
]' f

r -

\Decembe" r "j 6,C1979. li 41 _. ,'; , j"-,

6' ~ ^

s1 s g
' "

4. . w s s - u-1

'

, j
.. . , Now, with t, hat . preamble, : I' d 'like ' to respond to

.. . .

J!
d

. . ,,

u, ,t. . a ;
3 ;;. e.s. ;: p,

.

,.

.

,~

t 1,.,. .,
: .,,

j
-

.your que' tion.a I"thi6k',- based on the recitation _of the fact .8 , , . . . . ,

s
;

.

.. &-

9
. , .s 4 . . , .- ..

I',ve p t.glven,.th,at(itijwould;be appropriate or possible for~; us ~'

,

.,.

L
-

10
. .:the,Bcard"t'o ea.ter an affirmative finding with respelct'.to- *

< -
*

[11 Quer.t' ion 1, as to portions of the facts..thattare set forth-in- '

. .
.

*
e

d
~

1

- . . ' 5' ,i *

i . .
_ rofEthe Decemiser 6,~1979. order. That is,Jparagraph:21

-

s - -

' ' %'' I'I ofothe' stipulation: concedes that)th'ere were cerbain identified"' *
4

-

s
.

+
. ,

~

J, - '14 quality a'ssurance deficiencies,.and2 11believe that thos'e'can, '
'

'

'
,

(-
-

be pegged directly_to the; quality assurance-deficiencies-that-15 m

-

.

16 are set forth.in.the order or.its appendices.
~

3,
,
, -

,.
c

- 17
. *

|(Continue'd.on following page.)
-

'
.

,

t
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.

;
4

'4

; .
-
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, . ,
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.

. . . ,
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.g
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,
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I ^
- O, P MR '. MILLER: It is really- -
. ( )>

"

2 CHAIRMAN BECHi:OEFER: It is Appendix A. It1

,

3 is not--- Appendix B is' false, statements, I think.p.,

Q
. 4 MR. MILLER: ~Yes, sir. It'is also found-at

:>

,

5 'Page 2 of the order itself. I'm sorry.. Starts 5t the' bottom
.

6 of'Page 1, actually.
,

7 CHAIRMAN-BECHHOEFER: Well, as a specific

8 ' example, if yo'u just turn.to the--talking about some internal
~

4

O inconsistencies--and I think there are six specified in Paragrz.ph '~'

10 1 of the notice of violation. Would the answer to that be

.11 as a result''o'f the' stipulation, that'all those inconsistencies

l'2 did exist, or-is the stipulation.that merely some inconsistencies,
,

,Q .
- O- 13 did exist, b'ut no specificity,as to which one? I am using.

14 that just as an example. There are other things that will

-15 arise.later.
1
i

16 MR .' MARSHALL: Mr. Bechhoefer, this isn't quite
7

'17 clear to me, and I wish it to be explained a little clearer,
l

18 Am I understanding that they are pleading innocent to the

-19 charges; leveled by the-NRC, but~ allowing themselves to be
.

>
. . .

' ~
L20 fi'ned-on'a plea of nolo contendre in this instance? Are.they

'!" T i u.|' :
'

> Naint'aIridng their innoce'n'ce and; at the same time allowing '.them-21

a. . .. ,: . ,.
~

,

n 22 , selves' t'o"betifined for whatever.: they are charged with?
XJ !P- d 3 .' Js

,

123 CHAIRMAN BECHE :R: .Not really.
7 g- tj-*. Ag-,r -

. .A.,., 1 ' .. +., ,.

I 24 MR. MARSHALL: I'm confused. I would like_that
R, -

'

clarified..'25,

> . . I,=

.

..

,
.j. x

1 4

. _ . ,- _. .. . . - - - . ._ . . . _ - , . _ - - _ , _ . . . , . . .
- -_e . . . . . .,_.,.4
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I
/~x., CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: What we are trying to

2 ascertain is to what extent'they are' admitting certain activiti' es-c

P'N 3 MR. MILLER: I think that the--
|

w

4 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: --in terms of the charge

5 that we have from the Commission to answer a specific issue--

6 address a specific issue.

7 MR.'' MILLER: .Right. I think that the stipula-
4

8 tion tracks most closely with that portion of.the order itself

9 which begins at the bottom of Page 1 and continues over to the

10 top of Page 2 of the order.
,

11 DR. COWAN: But does that also track with the

12 specific items. recorded in Appendix A? I think this is th'e
i

13 question he is really bringing up. I heard you say that you

14 thought it did.

15 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: That's referred to on

16 Page 1 of the order itself.

17 MR. MILLER: Right. I think, Judge Bechhoefer,

18 that.it is fair to say that the stipulation was negotiated

19 without specific reference,to the items of nor. compliance,
<

e i q* i )
20 if'you wili, that are'sht Iorth in Appendix A to the order.

Rather,.the pa'rties took!bs their benchmark the Company's21

("S 22 answer to,Que,stion 23 of the 50.54F responses, and used that-r( ,.,

.

23 as the b' asis for the negotiation, as well as the language of

' _. '1 24 the order itself.
s

25 I do not believe that there is perfect symmetry

-
,

T
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I .between the. items of noncompliance that are set ~forth in-

2 App'e dix A to the order, the language of the order itself and
,

3 --our stipulation.

4 I cannot'say, as I' sit here, that the Company-

.

5 admits.the specific items of noncompliance that are found

6 ;in Appendix A.-
.

7 The answer 1to-Question.23, which is attached to
~

8 Mr. Marguglio's testimony and will be. sponsored by him--it is ,

9 also attached to Mr. Gallagher's testimony -really contains -

10 quite a comprehensive analysis of the quality assurance.

11 implication of the soils settlement issues, and to the extent',.

12 --that deficiencies are recognized in that(document, const'itutes >

s 13 an admissio$1 b'y the Company that such deficiencies were involve d

,

,14 with the' defective soils placement at the site, and it.was

15 .really that document, rather tihan the Appendix A7 notice of

16 violation, which serve'd as,the basis'for our.negotiat' ions.

- l ', ' CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: 'Mr. Paton?
'

.

-18 MR. PATON: Yes. 'May I respond, Chairman. .

+ ,- ..,s: , <.
,

y .- }s 3 ,?./ ''
4 4

19 Bechlioe,fer? ' *
. , ,

'' ~*
,

<

.

20 |
-'.

e+ c ,
. ,

3., , ;;i ~ f CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER:
Yes.;

.,

; g.*- > , *

MR. PATON: Judge.Bechhoefer, the Staff does21
.

y, p,,s.~;. ~ , -v ~.y o
, . .-;** ! . !, L. e ji

'22 not. believe; that the question that the Board ~has raised should4 .

23 be a problem, and we'see it this way: There is a fundamental'
,

b 24 . difference in.this stipulation,'as Ms. Brown addressed,
%d . .

25 <between the;first part of it and the second part of it.

__..._._. . . _ , .,_ _ ,_. _ ,_ , _ . _ . _ _ . - . . - _ _ , . - _ , . . . _ _ _ _ , - - . . . .
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,
1 On the second part of it, where there is a.

.

.V
2 stipulation that there is. reasonable-assurance that quality.

13 . assurance will be appropriately implemented in the future, we
~

-

4 believefthe Board must hear indepen' dent evidence on that becaus e

- 5 that'.s''a' matter affecting health and safety, and the Board ,

'

simply.cannot take the word of the parties or,any.one party.-'6

7 You have to decide that yourself.

28 As to the.first.two paragraphs of the stipula-

9 . tion, that relates to the enfttcement action. On that one,

10 there is no need for the Board to find independent--in your

11 independent judgment, to determine that all the facts are''~

12 true. There is just not that need from a health and safety

]b.A 13 point.of view, so there is that difference.

'14 Now, the parties have submitted to the Board

15 facts which were' alleged in the order -
~

16 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: ,Do you'think that we,.as a. .

,

17 licensing Board carrying out the Commission's mandate on the
, ,

- r- e 7.p7f 47 ,

18 ^ 'twojis' sues under the-modif1cationDorder--could we get b'y^

19 [With7a decisio'n saying th'at we. don't' think there . is any need,
~ l

IY. ' , ht I f.. . ,. .

c
^

.

20 from a public health and safety standpoint, to. resolve the.
, o % T y, e, .!

-

.

,

qubstion'so that we don't have to determine whether the factsi
m:21

in Part 2 are true?j% 22
kJ

.MR. PATON:'- Without question, Judge Bechhoefer.
23 _

'

I am:not1.sure I would word it exactly that way, but. here is-O. 24
,m

'25 my point--

_

i'

s

# * '5 .
,

~ -6N -e g -r- - , y-
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1 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I worded it that way for a
,

v.
,2 reason.

' 3 MR. PATON: I :do not think that the Commission,
, ,

'

=4 when'they said, "One-of the. issues in this case is, 'Are the
L

5 facts contained in Part 2 true?'"~, theyimeant to handcuff

6 you in-the unusual posture of this case', whereas the Applicant'~

J s

. counsel'have said they have pled nolo contendre, which'is7
~

8 what they have done. They have submitted.to the jurisdiction >

of:the Board with respect'to the enforcement action. I am-
9

sure.the Commission did not intend for you to go through the10
.

11 idle exercise of then independently proving all the facts
;

'12 which could'only end-up'saying, "This Board has jurisdiction^

,
'

; /')Y.
13 'in this enforcement action.'" I am sure they didn't intend-(

m. .
~

1
_ that . ;

15 'It is just like in a criminal; case. There is
~

,

16 an indictment that alleges facts,1and if the-Defendant'comes
, ,

~

+ , , ,. . . .

in and, die' ads, guilty,[.the Court |does not then require strict17

proof.'offall,!theffacts, alleged in the indictment.is

c; .$'
,

, .

,.,,
. ,

I ' o'nly makE~that' extrapolation because~ Mr. Mille r" * ~

j9
< c.~,, 5 ,, ;; . ; ;7,

'went so-far as to compare it to a nolo contendre plea, and I
-20

think that's very close to whare we are.
21

The only question is, "Does this Board -have
("T ' 22
(). s

jurisdiction to hear that enforcement action?" We are already
23

k~' .there. I am'sure that the Commission did not; intend for you
Q}' 24

25 to go through what I think would be an idle exercise of
_

r =

I

L.
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,

L l hearing all the facts that we allege.will support the order.,q .-

- V
2 I' think- that's clear.

y - 3
,

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: ' I think the' Commission's~-
.

., o
,

v

4 Question'l was not in terms of jurisdiction. I think it was
~

5 in terms of as a predicate to Contention 2, which is, "Should

*

-6 the order be enforced?"
,

i
'

~ 1 MR. PATON: Yes, but theLfirst, question is,

8 "Are the facts true?" The facts are all b'efore; December 6,

9 '79. The second question is if the facts are true, tihen' the.

.

10 order:should have issued, but the Applicant has come in.here

i 11 and'said, "I submit to your jurisdiction. I.do not challenge'

12 the conclusion," and that's all you can end up saying, that

U 13 those facts don't support any,more than that.,

14
~ Now,.it is possible that if there is some-

*

.

- 15 relevance, if some of those facts bear on future implementa-
[ ,: [T' q p 7; - 7 .* .Q

* tion:.5f QA',- then 'to'the' exdent that they do that, we can '?16

~ . - . , e , e. . i . . ..
address,thosef ssuesFand they could be relevant to that17 -

I' .r !_.,_
~

18 extent; but insofar as giving this. Board jurisdiction in the
, . . &c ,., 7g , ,.s-.. . . . ,

e forNeine'n't ach bhl, I ee'no.'need to go back and prove every. ]9

20 one o'f those facts-merely-because the Commission said,'"Are

. 21 the facts contained in Part.2 true?". I don't think they meant'

(3 22 to handcuff you in that manner..

A.J . .

>

23
' CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Shall we ask, would it

24 - be' worthwhile to ascertain which of the specific facts are
~ ~

a
_

' 25 admitted and which aren'.t, and roquire proof only of the ones-
o
1

1 :- s;r

z:
s

r, y t , ,-,,-y.v,-*. - ,---e e-s--z e,. -,,-,w., ,-- ,-,v.r w-.-,~w-,v--g - --y- - -w--e-- ,m- -. .yy y a.m=--&~ e- -. air,, + - , - , + - -
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I that aren't?-h
U

2 MR. PATON: I don't think, as-far as the stipula -

,

3 tion is concerned-- There is a stipulation as.to some facts.

v

4 If the Board were to do,that, the.way I would. view it, it would_

'

5 essentially do away with''the. advantage of the. stipulation.

6 What the Applicant'is Laying is if we take a

y lot of time to prove all.those facts, there probably won't

~

8 be any advantage to the stipulation as far as the Applicant
.

'9 'i~s concerned..

10 What the Applicant is saying is, "I_ submit

to .yotAr jurisdiction. I don't'. submit those facts'."11

12 They-are also saying, "Now,.let's get on with
.[]

U 13 the hearing where we prove'whether there is reasonable
. . . . s , ~

as'surancei$)hefutu're',iwhichhastodowithhealthand~ ''

14

safety, Kand{;Tthat's really?the important issue'here.15

'9 NU .
:i ir *

16
MR. MARSHALL:.We don.'t'see'it that way, Your.-

# c , T 's . . s . ~ , ' " , ; d* '->'a

17 Honor .' ''We ' see ' nolo ' contendre--

CHAIRMAN'bECHHOEFER: Well, you will have your
18

19 turn. I want to hear what the Applicant and Staff has to say

first because they are promoting this stipulation.20
,

MR. MILLER:-. Judge Bechhoefer, excuse me.
~

21

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Yes./' 22
( !

MR. MILLElu I guess I would characterize- ;
23

the status just a trifle differently from Mr. Paton. |24

First of all, this really isn't--it is 'not
25
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1_q analogous to a criminal proceeding, even though I guess I

\_J
2 was the first one.to use the term " nolo contendre", but

3 this really is in the nature of a civil proceeding where certai n
.Oo

,'4 factsLare-admitted, and whatever consequences flow from those
~

5 facts in' terms o'f.-the scope of the. order and the Court's. -

6 responsibilities under'that order, we accept.

>
7 1h3 believe, as I.said, that you would be

8 warranted in making an ' affirmative finding under Question 1
4

9 'with respect to the quality assurance portion of the. order on

-10 the. basis of the stipulation'.

,

11- I wouldn'tf really put ,it in terms of jurisdictic'n '.

12 ,It really is-- It is evidence-- The stipulation is evidence

- C/
.nv . . . , . . . .

| 1 , - t t. ,.
_

which?the LBoard can".and. should consider as establishing certair._'13

14' ''. faces; and we;go on fromUthere, as Mr. Paton says.,'

. , , , } f. } t , ).4

-. --15 ' I d'o not believe-- I' agree with Mr. Paton on
^

~

yyv-., .g., ,, (
16 .this': ' I do not-believe#that the Board has some sort'of

17 independent' obligation to determine that'the facts that we

18 admitted.are,,insfact true. We have admitted them. We accept

^19 the consequences and wishito go forward.
.

~

CHAIRMAN'BECHHOEFER: I recognize 1that. How-20
_

.21 aboutithe facts that you haven't'specifically admitted. That's- +
,

~ '% 22 really';what I was' driving at.
~

>

k,)
-23 MR. MILLER: I see. Well-- 1

,

-24 CHAIRMAN'BECHHOEFER: 'That's._what I was trying

25 to focus on.

+
.

-

-

- ~ , . - - - - -,,,._,_,,,,..u- .,.L..-,,-..d..c. ~ + , - . . , , . - - - . - -..
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,~ 1 MR. MILLER: All right.

'n ] .

I have no question that2 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER:

,- ~3 3 we don't have to take independent evidence when you have
( |

'

4 admicted something specifically. There is no question about

5 that.

6 MR. . MILLER: Correct. The only question is

7 whether orJnot the admission--
,

8 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Right.

^

9 MR. MILLER: -itself would be sufficient-to

10 support the order, I think, because if all we were talking

11 about was going beyond the admission that's found in the stipula-
>.s v.- .

,,6 ion, to,,fta.k'e, evidence.on matters that because of a turn of12
- 3

() 13 -phrase might ;be somewhat ,dif ferent, then the stipulation--

^ D ' CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: That's correct; that's
14

', - T ., i
+

15 correct' e i-
.

16 MR. MILLER: It would seem to me that from a

17 trial lawyer standpoint, that would be cumulative, and while

18 it might satisfy a nice--a sense of orderliness in making

.jg certain that everything in the-appendix to the order was ticked

20 off, in terms of what's necessary to sustain this Board's

rder with respect to Question 1, I d n't believe it would be
21

n- 22 necessary.
k,)

Paragraph 1 of the stipulation is a significant
23

admission on the part of the Company. -It is not any sort of(~] 24x_ -,

technical admission on insignificant facts. It goes, we
25

.. .
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~1 believe,'to the heart of the quality assurance issues prior-
p ~

2 to December 6,.1979, and was entered into on'that basis, with.

i

3 the full realization that certain legal' consequences flowed~q./

.O
- -

4 from that.
.

5 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I guess I-was going to -

,

.

6 hear from Msi stamiris first, and then Mr. Marshall after thatJ
' .;

7 Ms..Stamiris, do you have a" comment?. .,

,
-

*
, .

It
. . .

~ -8 ' MS. STAMIRIS: . have been opposed to the stipula-
.

,

9 tion for many months,'as;the parties have been involved in
-

>

10 conference calls are well aware. I have.doneLeverything in
-

, ._ , , , y .,
. ,7g + . , ,,

11 myypower?tM avert"this,stipulationifor,all'of:this time, right-i

4
'

3, 12 up"untilNjust? prior toithe hearing,;some' thing you haven't"

; c, ,
' ';~ ,

-!fh; .'
' ,; :: ;~

,
- -

.% ,- ., -. . ..Vy 13 rdent'iondd"ydt , by thefappeal that I:tookito the: appeal board.
4 , ~

.

p gy . ,wp . y_ g y
14- 'in thi's'- case . . ' U 599f'

'.s

-15 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: . On that ndte , I .'did not! .'

* '

,

16 receive that: until about 10 'or ll--o' clock yesterday. I did'

. ,

'

17 ' receive ~it?just before I took off.
,

.18 MS. STAMIRIS: Well,.I'under' stood that therey; s

; - ,

19 iwas a great' delay, and although I'had'sent itLby express. -

' mail on Wednesday ~and it was. guaranteed to arrive on Thurs' day,' '20<

i "
'

121 . afternoon,TI didn't know;there was''a Federal holiday on' Friday.
.;,

CHAIRMAN;BECHH'OEFER: .I think thati fo led thingsp. 22
- u
4 23 .up a'little.

,

L . -

24 MS. FrAMIRIS: Anyway, the whole purpose of myh,n
,

* 25 . sending the appeal that.I did when I..did was really a
~

n x

4 5

, * \
'

-f- , . . o. 'ed. .. , y, $ +,..w- .,v,-w/' +...- # -,v .,-v-wv m,y, w_,-- - , , - . , - , - - , , - - ,_, ,g., .,-..,~,-,.--+=g.--. ,.w.- -- .
.-
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1 roundabout way to avert this stipulation. Once again, I
7-
i
%/

2 haven't tried to deny that or cover that up in any_ way.

,

3 I found myself faced with everyone coming for,-
A

\
'

4 this hearing, and what I expected from comments that had been

c6nf$~rence chlls'wab tbaE the s_tihulatior5 made in the differenta 2

6 would be approved, and yet ILfelt that it was extremely-unfair,

7 and I object very strongly not only to the manner in which.it'

8 was negotiated, but also;to what is most important, the very

9 substance of the stipulation, which I do think needs to be
<

,
, y 3 y ,- ,

, ~ .

10 ' explained,.and I wouldtlike to explain it a little bit or read

11 'it-to the public becausejwe are all talking about it, and I
' '

,
. ,

:12 think the people' here aren't aware of it.

() 3 , m- .

(~. ' ' 13 ' CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I think you should be ablc' ' '

14 to put on the record, also-- 'Since we didn't record the

15 telephone conference calls, it would beLuseful for you to put

16 on the record ehat objections you,have.
. ,

17 MS. STAMIRIS: What my objections are? Okay.

18 First I will say that when I made this appeal,

19 like I started to say, I found myself wanting to appeal againsf.

20 the quality assurance stipulation before the whole' proceeding

21 began because, after all, this stipulation is going to not only

set the tone of the proceeding, but decide the very issues whic h("x 22
, )
~~./

23 are to be heard.

) 24
In fact, if the' stipulation is accepted, it will

25 completely turn around what the original intention of the

.. .
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.

-1 ' December 6th order was and what the NRC' position originally was- '
~

'2 on this,

3 g For those reasons,.I made the appeal.on theq
Q1

basis'of--my summary disposition motion, which at the time I made4 i
I-

5 it;--in April was also related to'the quality assurance stipula-

- _6 tion..
'

:

7 'I intend today'--and.I am not sure--I am. going-
~

-

.. : _ + .

8 .to have to ask some procedural assistance here--just what the

< +- n - , e .. - g , , ,
.

'
'

.' 9 I'p, rope,r way,tio"do thi,s;.w6uld be, but ILintend today:to submit:,
,

<- m
- 10 ;;an appeal",against;tne stipulation itself.
'

f'
+, . ,

, 3

11' I guess you'di~d say today that you did not
, '' -

"
-.p, , y:,,s c. 3, , .

12 ' intend; to: rule? nows ) At'':this time do you~.have an idea of whethe r

j J. 13 you-wil'1 probably rule on it tomorrow morning?.

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFERE I think'we probably.will.'

: - 14

~

i5 .byitomorrow morning.- -

.

16 MS. STAMIRIS: I~do think it is important-

17 b'ecause, after all, like I-say, I don't believe we ca'n go

;- IS . forward in this quality assurance portion of the hearing until

we know'the terms'under.which we are about to go forward, and19

20 - that's wh'at.this stipulation'..is'about, so=I wanted to say

that I'ihtend to appeal'that decision, if and when it is made,; 21

' '
22 unless, of course, the whole stipulation is ruled out.

I would need. assurances, even if the whole
23,

(D 24 stipulationLwere ruled out, that-informal'' agreements between
.pr

'

25 the two ' parties would not be . condone'd; :to .such a cmann4r 'that
s

1 i vi

e+, s - <Nh 9 's-~, n 'rw,e .,-,e-- 0
~

W A- - w r-$- w- e ~w - + .e r r e n-+ e s-g w-- t --n-- --+-*~s ve--
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1 if they ' didn' t. have a' piece o) . paper agreeing not' .to ' litigate
7 ,-

NJ . ..

e2 the five years of quality assurance breakdown and the reasonabl

.f- 3 assurance that the NRC has alrcady given, that those things
' \n)g .

.

1
. .

just the same, in.their actions and in the-4' wouldn't'be there,'

5 way-the hearing wasLhandled.

. CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: How do you think that'
,g,

acceptance of t'he stipulation--- Let's: talk about'just' Paragraphs7
; .

l 'and j2 pt[tbe. mo' men, t'. [H w do you envision that acceptance-
- , . . .c - . ,

'

8
-

of .the' stipulation could ; prejudice. any of , your rights or9 - +.y . ,, ,,

4 i( . 4 '&', *j'.F

10 ' abiliti$s? Ob'
' '

<

.

{/"T [ ] f C MS. STAMNRIS: Well, I have mentioned'those
.

, 12 things'to you before.

c'") >

(_)- . 13 First, could I. read the stipulation, or at least
<

paraphrase--or if somebody)else want's to, they can--the first
~

14

4

15 - portion of it, and read; Parts 2-and,3?. It is very short, and.f 3

16 think'the public should.be' aware.of what we are talking about.

CHAIRMAN'BECHHOEFER: Well, 3 is something. -

g7
1

'

' '
18 ' completely different. -

,.

+ .
.

. |r-

39
- MS. STAMIRIS: 'Well,-it.is a part(of this.stipu]a-

20
. tion.- Even if.you-- Whether1or not you! accept.Part 3 as it'

s'givenhere--inotherwords,'youhavealreadyfingicated--1;21

.j-- - in fact, . you indicated in the conference c-11' on the ' phone that
22

(A '

you w uld be likely to hear evidence and arg'uments r 2rt 3,
23

/~' being the.reasonablefassurance, but-nevertheless, it is part ,
b) . 24

f this agreement. In fact, it.is prerequisite criteri~a for'
25

,
.

0
,

#
.

'

- _ ,_ ,_,..;_ . , , , . . _ . . _ _. . _ . , _ , . . , ~. , _ . , _ , _ . , , , , , . - , _ . , . ,, ,
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h

1 1 Parts 1 and 2.

.'
~

'

1

-

=2 It was not until',~as'all parties in.this
-

2

.Qt <
- 3 ~ proceeding well know, the reasonable''assuranc'e was .given . in-

'
c

' 'J .

-. 4 'the form that it was'tha't Consumers'was willing'.to put Parts
c' 4 . ,

- '
. ,

5 1 and 2 into this' agreement. Theytare all tied together..

P
' '

'

6 I simply want to--
. e. __ * a.,

. .!,)f .) " f, A CHAIRM g BECHHOEFER: - As t$he staff. has1 indicated,.~

7-
*

v <:
,

,

f,though,pthecBoard,;injan'y; event,'coul'dDnot make the'reasbnable8
4 : , ; - x 4 ..-

,u. , w :-. : > p.,

a'surance' finding require'd by Paragraph'3'without.'. hearing' ~~ s ,9
n -

.

ei'dnc5do$tbat[ akin uestions, and hearing ~both our N
10<

,

11 questions and your questions, questions'of.all th'e parties.
,,

' - <<
.... A

2,

19 on the matter, so that that's whyrI. view that one somewhat
'

,

~ M(
.

o .

differently.
'

s.) = 13-

g4 I wanted to see how, assuming weIs'hould agree- ^
,

15 that11 and 2 should be accepted, that would prejudice your

16 case or your ability to present your7 case.

MS. STAMIRIS: Well, you know, I can'tell~you why17-
'

,
,

I ~ 18 I believe that it will very1 efinitely prejudice my case andd
.
'

39 really the rights of the public wh'o are to live with this nuclear

20 plant.
.

7,

First of all, I w$uldLlike to-just read through'

21

briefly what it is.(q .22
'

f -

This is a quality ~ assurance stipulation agree-f 23

T3^ ment 'between tihe NRC and- Consumers that was dated June 5th,
24V

- 25 1981, and the first part says, " Prior to December 1979, there

' '
,

w- y - x-- - -- - er e---=-e,ee-- +- =<a- +--e -.-p + - * * Y-s---- -se e -v-e r-> 4--- -tie *--+sy 1we+- -v -e- 4 ---e-e - 6
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. .

l were qualit'y. assurance deficiencies.related to soil construc-
; {qr /

_

'

2 tion activities :under 'and around safety related structures
i-

" ~

?N 3 :and systems at the ' Midland ' plant site. "
' -

.
.

.

14
' Then theyqgo -into detail, . listing- sone .of the

_

^' ~

5 design and construction; specifications:that-were not followed;
,

. .s.. .. ., , , , w . . .

bal ,'a,'cklof'. clear dirdc, tion 'and support between.the ' contractors,l6'
oa: < i. u >. . ., sy.,

gengineering , office,and; construction site; a lack of' control7
1,4 } 8 ( t,

' t':, '>
'

,

arid 1superiision obplant 'fiil . placement activities,- which#

8

.e ..,..s
. . .. .

contributed 1toinadequafhompaction; and;. maybe most"important'9
a

6

~
~

10 of all of these is correct,ive~' action regarding the non-
,

11 Sconformances related,to plant fill was, insufficient or inadequate,
~

12 as'' evidencedLby repeated deviations..from specification require-
/'l

.
.

, .

U 13 ments.
.

.So Part -1 sets /fortli -some specific facts and
, 34

things related to soil, settlement that Consumers has admittedi
15

i
.

. >.

p; to that have~1ed to the' December |6th order,.which is the basis

17 for this hearing. -

is
Then Part 2 states, " Consumers Power agrees.not'

.to contestLthe NRC Sta'ff's conclusions that the event's referred
~

19

.to-in Paragraph liconstituted a breakdown in quality assurance'20e

21 with, respect to soil placement at Midland and constituted

"

'an. adequate basis for. issuance of the order of December 6th,-
. 22'

' a
1979."*

23

I think that we'can'all agree that:Part 2 is
f]i 24
v

: an agreement. not ' to litigate the five. years of quality assuranc e
25

1

- . i

., ,m.- . _ - _ . ~ , , . . . . . . -_ , . . _ . _. ,, . . . . . , _ . _ - , .
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5
11 breaicdown' that led to this ~veryI hearing. .

I.O.: c ~
..

'

~ 2 1 - Part43--and the important: thing is that Part.3 4
.

4 .
t . x/,

-

,

1 - . .
that the NRC has already

J
'

3' .came|as a prerequisite to!Part 2;- -
>

" . . .:
4 given their reasonable assurance--and I will read'it. -It-

. .

j .
,

c vgs cn +. m. -,. t . p-.

I' . ~5 1says,j"The Muality. assurance,; program satisfies all-requisite-
i. ...a.# u4 . , . . - . 4-

--
'

'

.c ,KCicrit eria. "- e sN i
.

6;
- %: '.f L 1; . %;-) i. , s

,,

-
i*

, gu' a >w - r > -y
. '

.

7. ., y Further,'as a' result.of revisions in,the
~

.# w .- ~ t

-

-
- .v., 3, , . w . , 47 ,

f8 quality' assurance!progr ms, the improved-implementation.o'fj.

a'

.

v . .t ,

f| ,-9 that program'#and other: factors di'scussed in testimony submitted
,< ag,

h s - by James D.~Keppler, the NRC.has reasonable assurance'that-
~

'
; 10

,,

'x,' 11 quality assbrance and quality control programs will'b'el,

s s; y 4
,

4
l

,

. + . .: 4 .

appropriately' implemented with respect.to future ' soils'"
p

.. l 2 12
' fi -

,
- ,

.'b',,,'
.

~

~13 :constructioniactivities, including remedial actions:takenias'a
7:

-

,,

[
^

-j. result.ofLinadequate: soils placement.-

i ,

15 ; - Now, thelproblem I have with Part 3 Dis--the-'

. s ,
i< ,

!., +

!, y CI6 Imost important|problsm!I have with that islthat- this? reasonable
|

''
< -

4_ ,

j'
_ '17 . assurance' totally ' disregards :thej five years of quality,assuranc e

'
,

,

. 18 : break,ilown/that have. just beenfalluded to in Part 1 of this' ,

f
-

,

>
; ~;
; ig stipulationi In othehwords', 'if reasonable assurance has?'to; ,

,
-

< - - .? ,
. a5

,, ,
,

g i
4[' f

'

y

[- |20 beireached/and be given( itsis: supposed to be-reached by this;-

. . . [ -). .
+ . . . s -

, . .
' I

t,5 ,Y s
,

, 4.1, ' ,

i .-

;; w !21 Board;after thearing ally of : the:Ifacts presented. 1It :is not~ ~ f
e-,,--

,,
-

,

e; , ,

<
. , . . . . .

a .
'

. . .

suppohedito be presente.d"to;this Soabd in j neatly (packaged y , ,iJ/ d . 22
yg

' ' '

;& , : : _
>

. . ,

conclus?.on'sdch as-this' prior'toleven considering these.iissues
| 23 - - '

'

4-
,

j [b.,_/ -~ 24 byfthe NRC, 'especially'wh'en tliat reasonab h assurancb'is; ~ '# ",
a,

- . + .
*

,-

based fo'ntone' recent Jin'spection, and because of this;one'recent >

! 25
-

,
,.,

.+
#

L

i
"

>
'_f L

-

v
#

, - % |y

~-:
+ : s

'

|
_I [ k|~ , . , .

,

>,,a- .,,,,...a.....,.. . , ;__ ;,n a ; , a ,,, _ ,,x ,a:,-. w. ,,., ,,,.-,;,,,_,,_. , , _ , _ , .,, -.
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1 inspection, the NRC' is willing to forgive all of the past mis-
' C' -

takes that< led up to thisiwholeithing.'

2
,

. 13 If we could accept.that.as being fair in just'

-sd . ;b o n- ,- ,. . . . _

.,y ,

,

4 'the !siinpl'esti of terms shich:I' don'tythink we could, it_is-not.e

(*;accordingyto'the rules cnd procedures that~I understand are;'.5
- , t, , , ' ?? ? *; '~~. t. ' ,

cs n ,, -. .- .<--

~ 'et forth to: govern this proceeding. -

6 s
>

+
.

e-' -

A 21 v# TF i,,,CHAIRMANiBECHHOEFER: Well, let me ask' you, this:
',, .. ,

y L 1-
-

, ,

- ;s
, _

8 ' If L you'were able to establish 5 through cross ' examination o'f a the' -

~

-

twitnesses'that the Staff and Applicant,is sponsoring with!~

9

10 -respect to the: current.QA program, concerning whether they.- tookE

11 into account' the past deficienciess. and the manner in .which

12 .they t'ook--or,.if so,-the manner in which-they'did so,.-wou'ld

houconsider"yourselfprejudicedinthatevent?'Thatis~howI'

13 7

i 14 Niew the ' proposal that.is-before'us.

15 MS. STAMIRIS:. Yes.
*

,

16 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER:. All of these things could,

17 in our view, still be established.

'

18 MS. STAMIRIS: I would still consider myself

19 prejudiced in the way;you set it forth in two ways: One is

I

go that the. scope of the hearing and the focus of the hearingJhas

been shifted at the last minute to just this present implementa-
21

.

. ') 22 tion, if you will, and when you say if I could determine

v
''

-from the witnesses how- much they had taken into account the
23

f~) 24 past performances, the 'only way that I would be' assured is. ,

s- y

25 if?I was told that past p'erformances was taken into account f
,

,

}, i

u ,
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,

-

-I 'on an equal: basis, 'at least an equal basis with current per-,
-

, .. ,

,t
' '

~

that it t
2 'formance,-and I-have already'been, told,-informally,

f
"

s s..o s ., w 3+,,, ,

'
- 3 ''has not,been'; that'this one-inspection---

- a_> w. - -- - -

,

; CHAIRMAN >. BECHHOEFER: You can .of course,.ask',..4 -- ae 1 ,4
" -1;;: y: L

-

t
,. , "+ . p~ ,1 .*t , . . . . . . ,' -

,

,

*them that'.- -5* -

,

, . .- 5 .

1,, r4' s. . p ., v s
- .. .<

'i i .MS..STAMIRIS: Pardon me?~

!: - 6 4

,
'

-7 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: That's one of the. things
,

vi
i .

1*
.

that-you can ask them. . ,
i

;8

, . 9 MS.'STAMIRIS: Well, I certainly will ask them,.-

but to me it is obvious,that on the basis of one. inspection,i10 ;
, , ,

.

- 11 there'is being a lot more weight placed on-'this~one recent
~

12 ' inspection than.the whole series of inspections; that~the,

.

' t/ , 13 NRC. testimony and the quality assuran'ce summary disposition-.

14 mokion Vclearly points =out, you know,.'there were a lot more .-

-15 investigations with negative: findings, and those have not been
<

fAt least if they have'been taken-into *16 taken'into account.

'

17 account, they have not been taken into account certainly'on an

18 equal basis,

i-
~

~ 19
' Aside'' from - that , the shift of tht focus <of

^

r

20 this hearing to the'present state that it'is leaves me at a
~

disadvantage.because most of my content.lons were based'on thes21*

.. . 1

. period . leading. up to the December 6th order, as I thought 'that22
v

- this whole hearing was going tc be' basically looking at at
i

, 23

-
. :24

.least--atlleast, if not exclusively, at least looking fully:
; 25 and carefully at the events'that happened prior.to December tlJ,

,

.
.

.

6
,

t

# h
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1 and all'of my contentions and all of'the work that I have.n '

1 ,/ , . . . ,, .,x . . . . . ,

1 pu.t' sin; over>the past year.iliave to do mainly with that period.2 .

s 6 . .m.- u s
.

: 2.a ,. *

O L3 y(. ., e> - g ;3 ; 5 I'.am not1in|,aiposition, since.I'am not an NRCL
-

1

v @ - p {:, .
s

4 'Ji'nspector; to'go out--and11 don't have any inside sources that
. , s a. .: . . . - - . ~
tell; me:. hat quality assurance is really. like. at the plant as

....

w5 ,

$ . of' the end of ;MayL and the beginning .of June and July, and so6
,

~

when reasonable assurance'is based on something like that'and'
~

7

even comes from the' future, I must.believe the commitments
8

4
9 and. improvements that we are, say, just beginning to.see. signs'

~

10 of, and if we believe that those represent what is going-to

,

happen in the~' future, then how can I produce factual evidence? -

-11

~

12 No party can produce factual evidence about the. future, and so~

^

- -13 I am not in a position to be able to contest it, any more than'

they are actually in a position to be able to prove it; that
'

34

it=is. going to be all,right in the future.
15

4
,

t I think the one-last--
16 ,

CHAIRMA' BECHHOEFER: You could inquire, atileast,
-17

IS'
% as to whether certain past deficiencies have actually been

,

,

d

-jg factored'into their program for the future'.
,

,

[0 11S. STAMIRIS:. The other--
'

,

. .

; . CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I know there-are several1i c21
,

? f those'that we,'ourselves, are ' interested in. You may pick,
22

y -J ,
-

23 .them up;as well.'e

: MS.'STAMIRIS: Thie other thing that.I think'

*
-

124

. - nedds.to-be--the question that I~think needs to be' asked is.

. 2,

.

4

V 1 Y

* T T f'
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1 'rea(ly);how many. times is $he NRC willing to follow this.samepm
\s ~

,

=2 pprocedu{e which has pr'oved to be'-faulty in the past.

3
'i t..

-
- '

, ,.

Now/ if I am going to play devil's advoct ';e' ' ' ~ ' " '

f-)g\ r'x v. 3- , . .,,

4 withi myse'l'f and ask the question, "Why does it matter if

their QA has been deficient for the past 10Lyears iffin fact '

5 ,

1 .6 we can show that in the last week their QA is' now good?"--no'w,_
i

7 I am not saying that that's~the case because I disagree with.

8 the1 conclusion that.their QA is adequate today, but if that}

9 -were[the case, then someone might-argue that, well, of cou se,

this last wbek' represents the present, represents now, you know'

10 .

'

; 11 .It is what's going on now, so it is justification- to' overlookf
.

12 'all'of the past years of problems.'
,

,Q
(_) 13 Well, if someone was going to take that point! <

,

'

14
'of view--and it seems'like that's what we are coming close.to

15 in this _ stipulation agreement--then the. question h'as . to be

16 asked--or the3 implication is definitely there that by believinc
_

,

17 that this last week of quality assurance is a better indicator

j _ Is of what will happen in the future, then all.of the past'

19 performance that went on before has been essentially ignored.

20 Now, this procedure"has been followed at three
'

21 different hearings at this pciticular plant in the past, and
.

in 1973 and in 1974 reasonable assurance was given that quality.- ~ 22
~

assurance would improve and be implemented properly in the~

23

( 24 future. The' ironic thing.-about.it is that in each of-those
,s

25 cases,:the very men in the NRC who made those reasonable~

,

g w

4

~ = 4m + , y + -F .. w y ,.-e-- -, , ,f,.e--e .- - se --~-.-~r .- , ,-w, --e. - - -
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^

; i 'h ,E f '.,
,

. ... ~ - . .

,

~l Tassu~rances"have since,Vwithsthe benefit of hindsight, admitted
'

'(m,)
. 2 that those assurances 'wereirong and turned out false.because

. - 'e?- %, . .45 '. -
n.

-(,! ,

.m ; <s- -n , , , " ,2
_

t

,

. ' c , 1".Y g ', r s *Y y. . , , .
.

37y tihe(only > thing that can prove Lwhether or not reasonable.

M
4 .assuicances[for the future are correct is the passage of time,

5 an'd we~have tried that three times before. With the passage of

| 6 time, we.have found'out it'is incorrect, yet we are willing to
, _ .

7 do-something.even more detrimental, as'far as''I'm concerned,

8 in.;this-hearing because reasonable assurance in.this hearing is ,

s

9 'being offered not as a conclusion to:the~ hearing by.the Board-
-

~

10 ,who has heard"the case, but reasonable ansurance is being

11 offered prior to the hearing by one of the parties in order

. O. .
.that--no', I shouldn't say that because I can't go quite that'12*

'

b' 13 '. f a'r . obviously, the big question is that we.Iknow that Part-2-

of.thestipulation,-1bhat-Consumersand.theNRCagreenot'to-14

'15 litigate the'five years of-QA bdeakdown, is based on the,
;

16 .reaso'nable assurance. .

2. . ~.

,s -
'

'17 (Continued onsnext page.)
,

18-

,

>,

19
.

20 .
'

t

121.

/

23
.

' J_
'

:25'

4

>

| h. . g
*

y

,. ,. ,- r -- , , - - .-..,-n.~ .. + . - . .- - . , . r. .. - ,r . , , . . , - . . . . - - - - , - . - .=
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f. 1 Now, the charge that I was about to make, but.,

Q ~

~

'2 I won't make because-I can't quite make, but'I..have.certainly

1 - 3 questions in my. mind, is whether, in fact, the--reasonable
-

'
4 assurance.was~influe.nced in any'way by Part 2, by:this desire

, ; g Th 3 ' ' ( \ 's _ . , , )' '

, _ i

- '5 to speed up.the litigation'and not have to go through five
c +;: r, ' > x a,, '
,s. <- it

. 6 pyears.ofjuality',breakdownfthattheorderwasbasedon.

;All IJcantdo.i's say.that it's a questionLthat's.7 i , f v, , 7,

A. 4 o .m s> , .

8 .left.in'my mind, and perhaps the question wouldn't be so

9 strong if I had been treated more. fairly in being allowed to

'10 attend some of. these! meetings which L. felt that . I had the

11 right-to-attend, or even to see the.confidentialfagreement' 1

!

12 which I h' ave had to' file.a Freedom of Information'Act' request-

(D -

. .

!
)' 13 for, and~that request has been denied by the'NRC, although.

14 I haven't received a letter stating;the grounds for:the denial.,

15 And.my understanding is that it has'been sent..to the Justice
- ,c ,

16 Dep'artment. - And this confidential agreementibetween Consumers- -

.
or this' confidential memo between Consumers and the NRC--sets17

18 forth the terms of this very stipulation agreement. -

19 So taking'all these factors into consideration--,

..

~0 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: We haven't seen that2

1

21 either, so--
_

'

'
22 MS. STAMIRIS: Pardon me?

J - -

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: We - don ' t want to see it. :23 <

24 MS.,STAMIRIS: Yes. Well, I asked if you would,,
,-

,

J

25 and;you didn.'.t want to'see it,'during one-of the conference'

''

'
';-

.

.I

:- .

ap .c -i e*4:7P
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A

;

1 . calls;. because you indicated that it would tend to dis-ourag'e-I , - s
3: - )

. . <
" '

.. - ;j stipulations of this sort.
'

.

CIIAIR, MAN BECIIIIOEFER:
-

That's normal policy.!3 ,e.r.,;,..- - (% ,: t .~ v c.,- ,

s
,

.

g. 4 .p D. .; ; s .-Ai,

' a MS. STAMIRIS: Well, I don't know about normal
e < -. .;.e., . 7 ~ '

,
,

; C- Q? 7 , .
,

%-

,5 ', Procedur,es and things 'like; this, but all I know is that<- . e.
* #

4 y

6 all,theereasons that.I,have setlforth, I think go really:to'
-

~$ t :9 .L.tis
,,1 .

- 7 the heart of the basic unfairn~ess of this whole stipulation,- - 5
$. and I am not' opposed.to expedience.. I think botih parties-:8

9 will--at least-I think that myfa'cEions'in.this proceeding) ,

.

10 have , demonstrated that I'm not doing.-this - just to delay 'or

11 to use the process to my own advantage. But I believe that

'

-12 expedience,.when health and safetycquestions or 'other questions .

.[). .. . .

.

:. t .13 of personal rights are-stepped on, then-expedience should.not

'be! ollowed.fg 4
..

! - What I'm:s'aying,isLthat I' disagree with Mr.. 1115

'~

16 ,Paton's conclusion.or your conclusion--I can'tdrememberfwho'
1<

17 said-that--that part|l'did not. involve IEealth and safety'.
.

.

because:I'~thinkTthat all of-these' things that'went.18 questions;
_

, _ . - ~.,
~

ig on-thatEled toLthis whole sollisettlement problem'had'very "+
., .

-
. _

, _ .
N ~

'~

*

..broa'dsimplica'tions for the' rest of the: plant, and very;'o0> -
, ,

,. .

definitel"y raised-health and safety. questions,..and very-'' , ' . ,
-

. . .
, .'

121 ;, ,

D~
'

~

,

-92 definitely raised facts. that bbar on the future impleme'ntation4. (+
'

*

y .
- ,

*w . . ,. .
. ,^

, 93 ' of-theyquality-assurance program.
.

,

..

r: . 4 -x -

L 24 . CIIAIRMAN, BEClilIOEFER': Do you have a copy of

;^ 2g the regulations.with you? "
,

'

L * = '
' y, ,

(- }.

t ~ z

h 5- , g y 4
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,

1 MS. STAMIRIS: Part 2?
IO
V'

2 .4*- 't r < CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Yes.'

. , ,, ,

e t ,
d, k ., 3

c3 MS. STAMIRIS: Yes.

[v <1 f. ..A L .,- < . w . ., m
'

r -
. .

;4 3
p* iCHAIRMAN,'BECHHOEFER: I wonder h.ow you view.

.
,

,'

; ;;; ; - , n.
.

.'5 Section 2g2037s( fi *
uss ,. y, ~ si, 's- . 8 c

~6 .MS. STAMIRIS: I think that's' .he one wherei-the~

'
. . ,

7 whole|pr'oceeding'is.do'ne'away with, or is that....,No.
.,

>
,

"
4 - 1 g- Well, that'is notLthe sectidn.ur. der which-this, -

.,-
.

<

.

9 stipulation has' been formulated,.is it?-~

,

f
,

CHAIRMAN:BECHHOEFER:- I" don't'know,if--
_

-
.

- 10 ..g.
-

7<-m.
,

11 MS. STAMIRIS: I' don' t know if it fit [s in tihe' ~

,

'12 unique category.of--
,

. 13 , CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: 2
,

We don't know what section
^

'it's formulate'd under, but--14

15 . .MS. STAMIRIS: --because I did?want,to mention

16 Section 2.753,.which I'm very.-familiar with, and I thinkImost
,

17 of the parties;have heard my objections.on~this.before, and.
~

18 this is my understanding,:because-Section.2.753-is a very

briefparagraphcalled" Stipulations,"and'itsahrs:19

20 '! Apart-from'any stipulations made during or:
,

2'l as a result of a prehearing conference,-the parties<

.

.

& 22 may stipulate in writing any relevant fact. . . !' and
+ k.) ,

2'
'

I wil.1 skip some of the phrases- "...any relevant fact or the23

'

(] 24 contents or' authenticity of.any document. Such a
'( f'
.

-s'ipulation may be received in evidence. The partiest25

. ,.

.r,,

g. .p

y e f+b ee *+ + - - v-+ e-e--. -,e- t- w- w-.t*r---' = **w-t *e - * ' - - = - - * *b = *7+
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,

l may also ,5t'ipulate as to the procedurejto bejg-y J ? ^{ J'5 6
.

'Q_ 4 . yr ~ - %, > -

i 2 followed in..the. proceeding. Such stipulations,

.,,, ,

% iti P' s r
.

s ,-. , , , .

| . ',: 3 Qg- [ mayf on m'otiion of 'all parties, be recognized by,

[jfGjf I he[prealciingifficer to govern the conduct of ''4
'

t
-

-

l the~ proceedings."
.

'6 And that's one of the important rules'that I*

7 think has been violated in-the stipul'ation agreement, and
8 it's myJinterpretation that that last sentence,. "Such
0 stipulation may, on mot' ion of all parties, be recognized by

.

10 the' presiding officer to govern the conduct of the' proceedings- "

11 I have obviously objected to the stipulation for a long. time.
12 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: ' That applies, however,(~\ . .

k/ 13 in my opinion, to methods of proceeding. Procedural questions,
,

~ '

14 which would be, perhaps, in derogation of some - specific : rule,,

-

. 15 1 think requires all partiesJto: agree.to. I'm not s'rei that. , 'u> ,
,

16 this governs the kind of stipula' tion that we have here.
17 MS. STAMIRIS: I^think'that it does, whether or

18 not-- I..think it affects procedure, and it also affects more
19 than:that. I_think that the beginning part'of this paragraph

'

-

'

20 is intended to! limit stipulations'to relevant facts and the.

|21 contents for authenticity of anytdocuments, and certainly
("g 22 thu reasonable assurance'doesn't' fall into that category'. And-\_J '

'23 the conclusion of.the'whole. thing--

(("%) 24 CHAIRMAN >BECHHOEFER: Well, the latter doesn't,

25 either. -

.

e 'l

+

, w

%7''f' { r'W yy'7y 7 * " * *-+%rF 4 9-W- a --++w'JPs-t-%9 *4'' -''7' + V gW-* 7e* Y' ' " -em -D''
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,
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-1 MS./N -
'STAMIRIS: Pardon me?

s i a.-< ,
.

y _ i s :,gi
,2 } ,3 jt..-( % CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: The"latter, the procedural

y; jv n '. , e
,

$

3 Part oesn't(either. |j'Tg\._/
#

'4 MS. STAMIRIS: . Well,-I just think that--I have

5 :no choice, you know, ini;that~I have pursued this, I think, as,*

6 far as I'can, that I will have to, since it.is something that

7 cannot'be done later, therefore .it is justified- to be ang
S

8 iriterlocutory appeal; because if we were'to- -
.

.9 _ CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: That's not for us to
,

,

10 say.<

,

| 11 MS.-STAMIRIS: -No, I know.

12
.

. CHAIRMAN-BECHHOEFER: That will be the Appeal

[)
\ ,/ 13 Board..>

MS.-STAMIRIS: So this-is what'I'm saying; is.

1

' I think'.that I have gone.as far(as I can with my objection to-15

i '

16 the stipulation before'this Board, and that's why I think.its, 1

l

17 will need_to be decided finally'by the Appeal Board, and not-'

18 until the Appeal Board decides who's right and who's wrong in

( :19 the interpretation-of this rule and.the impact of the proposed
_

c
.

x' -
,

,

, , .20 stipulation,.funtil that is decided I-don't see how we can go-
-

.1

21 forward 1with'this proceeding;.because, after all, it's a
**

, ,

A 22 -que'stion of~how'.are we'to proceed? ' ' '

.O ,
,

23 : CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, did you have any
.

[(3 ;24 opinion = on' Sect' ion ' 2'. 2 03.? -
'

M

d5 MS. STAMIRIS: Well, Section 2.203 I';think-would -

'

1 ;

.

#

s *

g. b

# y - p 4...._. . . - ,.e%,. gw . , . . ,.,,p. ,, ., ,, g y w. , , ,,
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,

#
-

y'l 1 g',- r y..
,

s-
( e 1 f

t

1 ibe a little bit more honest, because it'seems to be-- I don't

'tianti,to: state.this:asimy[finalopinion, or anything, but just2
< . o.

fg 3 my memory of reading this before and looking it over quickly,.<

\-] .
.

*

'

4 I.think that this is whero a stipulation or a compromise is-
,

, -

:5 reached where the whole proceeding or the whole hearing is
,

6' dropped, andLwe' don't even have.a hearing in the.first'placel

. 7 isn't that right?

8 CHAIRMAN BECIIHOEFER: . .Well, the presiding office r

de mayrorder such adjudication of the issues-as.he may deem:to be9 3;
i - -

,
.

^

10 , required. This could be.either with or without a' hearing [
,

,

11 MS. STAMIRIS: Right. Although it--you=know- >5
,

.:

_

think what we have here, the QA stipulation as it's'12 I

N 13 presented between.the two parties, the way I understand'it',;
, ,

14 I think what-we have is a shell of a hearing,.especia11y'on

15 quality assurance. We don''t have a.real hearing going on,
, ,

, ,
because.all'the conclusions are' pretty well in. Although.I'16 .

'

17 know you say that you reserve the right to make the final-

18 judgment on whether reasonable assurance exists, the fact'that'

.

19 the NRC'has bome forth when they have, in.the mannerLthat they.

20 have, and'being that I'm the only person that's.certainly

21 going to.say'anything against it, and I don't consider myself:

-

22 ' in.a very strong position to do so, I' feel like we would be

going through the motions of having a hearing under.-those23 ,

( |24 circumstances, and to do away with the whole proceeding maybe

25 would.beia more straightforward-way. But, of course, I.think
,

i

+

t

-twe , v. y w.- - f -%, y--.mr., ,..--c- .- y- 3v-4 .,--.py ,r,.,-, m , - , , - . . , , , e , , , Am e-r-- y a ve v rw---- r e-
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I the.righte of the public.and the health and safety questions- . ,

'. ; ,'-( ) , .
L' 'l '-

. .

v
2 involved are violated either'way.

3 CIIAIRMAN BECIIIIOEFER: Mr. Marshall, do you7s
U

4 have a--

3 MR. MARS!!ALL: Yes, I have just a couple

e, thoughts that have beca bothering me.

7 One is that Ms. Stamiris acts in a dual

8 capacity; one as an intervenor, the other as an attorney for

9 .the intervenor. I can't understand how come she was precluded

to from this stipulation process in the first place, how come

11 she wasn't sitting right in there with them. This, I can't

12 understand.
p.
; 1

(~/ 13 It seems to me that as attorney for the

14 intervenors, she had an interest there as great as tyone

15 else's, and that she should have been included right in that

If; process that was going on. That's one.

17 Now, two: We go back again to this question--

18 Mr'. Miller raised the question of the Federal plea of nolo
,

19 contendere. As I recall nolo contendere--we read these things

20 out in Mapleton on"e in awhile,'at the crossroads--it's a

21 plea to the effect that we're innocent, but you've got us

22 out-generaled so we're going to just capitulate and let you
O('

23 do whatever you want now. That's exactly how we see it in

( ) 24 Mapleton, and I don' t know how we can see it any other way.

25 If you will, I'd like you to explain to me how

. - . ._
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_ I you people.up there in Washington see it.,.

''~
2 (Laughter.)

ew 3 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, it's a little bit
( i
tj

4 different..

5 MR. MARSHALL: Well, this is how we see it,
,

6 anyway, at Mapleton. And again I say--and I want the record

7 to.show that I said--that I feel that Ms. Stamiris should have

8 been sitting right in on that debating team they had there

9 ~ when they were dcing all this courtesy to one another. I

10 think she should have been right there. I don't care to have

11 been there. I can argue with them anytime. But I think she

12 should have been there, and I think it's only right, fair and

,l')
(_/ 13 proper. And when she said she wasn't being treated fairly

14 and squarely, I absolutely agree with her. She wasn't. I

15 . don't think there's anybody that's a gradurle from an

16 accredited law schocl that would say o*berwise.

17 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Mr. Paton, do you have

18 further comments?

19 MR. PATON: Just one.

20 CHAIPMAN BECHHOEFER: Do you have a comment on

21 the 2.203 question I raised?

/~1 22 MR. PATON: No, I think I agree with the
's. !

23 statement.

(i 24 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Is the stipulation being

25 submitted.under any. specific section?

~

,

V

'k
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1 MR. PATON: I don't see why it couldn't be

O.
- 2 submitted under both the 2.203, and specifically under enforce-

3 ment,'.and.the other regulations, under general applicability.p
:

.

4 I don't see'any inconsistency between the two sections.,

~

5 'The only comment I would make is I think many
~

a of the points Ms. Stamiris makes--and I think the Board. ,

7 indicated'-the same thing--are points that are more properly
,

a made on< cross-examination [and not on preliminary objections
C - *

. .
. -

.

9 to-_a stipulation. I think'she'can make the points that she'2

110' wants to make', or attempt to make them, under cross-examination.'

.

.
.

'

She has this certain complaint, and I|think her'

11 .

12 remedy; lies in c.ross-examination, not.in an objection'to'the . J'.

p
. 13 stipulation.

,

.A

14 - MR. MILLER: I'd like'to respond very,briefly.
'

15 I agree;with"Mr. Paton and'yourself,.Mr..,

,

Dechhdefer,'that'since this''artakes-of both an enforcement16 p

17 proceeding and a licensing proceeding, I'believe both Sections-
' 1[ >

'

18 2.203;and 2.753 are probably applicable. And for purposes of
-

'

19 accepting the stipulation, I_ don't believe there's any

20 significant limitation'or' difference in the Board's authority
- 3

21 in. accepting;the stipulation.
,

-

22 LI'd-_just like to respond'briefly, t[ hough, to

'

23 Ms.,Stamiris', allegation that somehow her' rights have been

'24 prejudiced by the agreement between the Staff and Consumers
, , . c .

:25 Power' Company..iThat simply hasn't taken place. There'~s been-

(
1

w - y
,

p # 4 . -. j g

~

| h h h4.. . *\4.. ' -
'

? ar,, ..

_
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' . I no effort, through the stipulation process, to limit or
i
!,' ~ '

2 preclude, her otherwise ligitimate rights to present evidence

~

by way of cross-examination or direct. evidence, with respect3--

! i

'~

to the issues that are comprised within her contentions.4

5 Both the Staff and certainly the Company
-

6 recognize their obligations to present, both in response to

7 Contention 3 and, as.I said in my opening statement, to give

3 substance to Paragraph 3 of the stipulation, the facts

9 underlying the issue of reasonable assurance, if you will.

10 That is, changes and improvements in both the programmatic

11 .and more specific aspects of the quality assurance program

12 that have taken place coincident with the soils issue.

(_ 13 The stipulation is evidence. . It is, we think,

g4 powerful evidence. And we want the Board to take account of

15 all three paragraphs of the. stipulation. But it's not desposi-

16 tive evidence; it's not the only evidence; and if other parties

17 see fit to go forward with contrary evidence, then the Board

18 till be required to make a judgment as to.which evidence is
5

19 most persuasive.

20 What Ms. Stamiris does not have the right to is

21 to have the Staff and the Applicant go through some sort of

,-. 22 morality. play,- in which we rehearse at length on the stand the
L)

23 quality assurance deficiencies which were established in our
,

( ') 24 response to Qaestion 23, and which are the subject of this

25 stipulation. There has never been a shift in focus. The focus,
,

. >- ,,

'4 $ t

'
.f% ) , .1

*
i

,

1

s* '
( 4. '.f,. p

. .* a --

;
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1 as far as Consumers Power Company is concerned, has been, from
~

-,

I )

2 the very first when it filed its answer to the notice of

3 hearing, its affirmative defense is steps that have been taken
(-st

N_/
4 to make certain that the soil settlement problen would. not

5. recur, and to demonstrate to the Staff, to the Board and the

6 public at large, that there was reasonable assurance. And I

7 would like to emphasize at this point that-it's " reasonable-

8 assurance"; it's not guaranteed. People' don't make guarantees.

9 The law doesn't require them to make guarantees.

10 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I think we have heard all

11 we have to hear on that. I think we'll take a. break for

12 lunch now. How about an hour and a half? We'll try to-make it
,.,

5

( ./ 13 an hour and a half.

14 MR. MARSHALL: Could I say just one thing before

15 we goLoff the record? In regard to.what Mr. Miller said a

16 minute ago, I've been reading the stipulation--2.753 on

17 stipulations--and I notice that it isn't mandatory to accept.
18 It's not mandatory. I think he stated--

19 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I think we're aware of

20 that.

21 MR. MARSHALL: Well, I think he misspoke

22 himself in saying-- That's what I'm saying.'~'

LI
23 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: All right. We'll recess

(~'; 24 for lunch. a
'a ',,(

_
; , ,

25 ? '" '* (Whereupon, ' at 12 : 55 p.m. , the hearing was

recessed,tobeconvene;at2:~50p.m., this,same' day.).end 7
' ' '

1. . , .,
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*- 3 CHAIRMAN-BECHHOEFER: :Back on the record.p;
*

.

'Before we hear from Mr. . Hood, is there anything;4
i

. - 5 sany party wishes to rai~se before we begin? Ms'. Stamiris.

-6 ' MS.iSTAMIRIS: Yes. I'had some areas'that Id'

7 .would like clarified.
~

'u .
,

s

In my . Tune 5th reques't for clarification on,the. =
l *

8
i ..

.

. notice for. hearing,-I aske~d some questions.about some--9 .

,
.,

<
,

10 -particularly regarding'the" amendment. Maybe I'should go through
1

! 11 that and go through the questions.because you did answer one <

,

1

j
.

12 of the questions, and then the others I said I was going.to .i
<

e

:- C 13- bring.up<at the beginning of.the hearing.'

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Okay. Let me turn'to^

14

f" 15 that..

16 j (Pause.)

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Okay.'
17

18 MS. STAMIRISi Okay. The first part of that
.' . -

l

.

you answered on the telephone when you said that the remedies
~

19

that I was' quoting'and referring-to were'not the remedies
20

21 .thatLyou. meant. }
~

'

CHAIRMAN'BECHHOEFER: That's correct.'

22:

<J ,

MS. STAMIRIS:. . I think.we understand that part 'c,f
i 23,

.

+- . -. i

; - (]; , ' 24 .it.
>

,
,

^

'
' - Then;injthe next[pa'rt, I.aske'd.you to please

'

'25
- --

-s
.. .

j .

,hv
'

- 0+ *

y ,,.:.w.m . , , , , , , , , . ' . _ c,-
*

e, , .,.mm.-. ..,m..,-_-.,.. , . , %..-,/-.--.m._.... . _ _ , , . --$__-,s_,m,..#,,-. -

'

-
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' f1 exp1'in'and clarify ,the possible outcomes of the order.modifyin g
,g

O
, 2' . construction ~ permit, especially regarding the anaendments.

. ,

3 sought in Part 4 of the December 6th order, which are at issueq
Q

:. 4 - in this proceeding, and just taking one question at a time,'

5 I wonder if you could clarify for me, if it is possible, what

is-the most.that could come'~from this, and what is the least' .6
,'

tha't could come from this, and explor'e what the possible'

7
,

outcomes are from this hearing, ,

-

8

's
' CHAIRMAN'BECHHOEFER: - Now, the way we view i

,. 9

1 '10 ,it, the most -I don't know if the word "most" is' appropriate.

- 11 MS.'STAMIRIS: Depending on your point df' view, #.

!

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: . Yes. We_could uphold'
12

[) the modification order, which'would call for a'cessat' ion of'.v 13' i .

ij
- all. soils-related construction,-pending the submission of.'

_.

,

,
>

, ~ .
,

1

[ !!5 further information to the Staff in the form of an.amendmentL
.

. c ,

16 to;the< construction permit, and at least theoretically, 1

f

Lamendment - having safet!y significance would ba noticed foi: an17
-- ,

liearing and, theoretically,' all of this could _ be heard again
18

; ,

19
.in terms'ofithe amend' ment, the remedial action, whatever that

.20 might be.

We view that as, incorporated into this current-
j p; i

proceeding,.so.that--but_at least in theory, that could happen,-

~ 22
v MS. STAMIRIS:- Could it not also' happen within'

'

- 23

IWould it necessarily involve another pro-
- 24

. thic proceeding?

, .

ceeding?-25 ,

~ .

t

''4 \ ' h

y r--T- e - ,, -, v, vr, -- er *'-r--v--1rr + F F 'y w*v n-3-- b--.+ 'vW' 9 -F 'm v"*- Tr ''n* % *
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1 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, I would ask the

i )
'

2 Staff to clarify whether a formal amendment will be provided

3 with respect to the renedial actions, a construction permit

4 amendment. I would guess that there will be FSAR modifications

3 submitted. Am I not correct?

r. MR. PATON: Mr. Chairman, could we ask the

7 Applicant? I think they submitted an application in December

8 of 1979--

9 MR. MILLER: We submitted an amendment to our

10 application, which took account of the then pending modifica-

11 tions insofar as they comprise remedial work with respect to

12 the soils. Since then, there have been additional amendments

13 to the FSAR, which is a part of the application, which have

been filed from time to time-to reflect ongoing evolution of
j4

15 the remedial work, and I think there were references in my

p; opening statement and in Ms. Brown's opening statement about

17 changes in specific design features of remedial work, and all

p3 of that has been ref' cted on the docket,

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Yes. I take it youp)

would not expect to apply for a construction permit amendment.20

MR. MILLER: That is correct, we would not expec t
21

to do so."

22

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: The difference being that
23

'' if the modification order were enforced in its entirety, Ig

think you would probably be forc 4 to file such an amendment25
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I under the ' strict terms of that order. That'.s why I said
f-
' ;

2 " theoretically".

3 MR. MILLER: That's what the order says, yes,

4 sir.

'

5 CHAIRMAN BBCilHOEFER: Yes.
4

,

6 MS. STAMIRIS: Okay. That helps me clarify that

7 part of it.

8 LThen the second question that I still needed
.

9 < answered)was that I asked, On'what basis will the'questio,n"

_10 - whether this order should be sustained be decided?" Can you'

11 set forth any kind of framework on'how you will base your
.

~

:

12 decision?'

~

t/ 13 , CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: .Well, th'at will depend

14 on the evidence. If Ehe evidence shows tha6 the--first, that
~

,

15 the facts were.true but, second, that sufficient corrective
~

"

4

16 actions had not been proposed, at least, we might decide that

17 on that basis, the order should be sustained in.its' entirety.

- 18 Alternatively, if we should decide.that the

19 ' corrective actions have.been--the proposed corrective actions

.
- 20 seem to.be adequate, we could not sustain the remedy proposed

,

21 in the. order. We could make the remedy subject to--we could
-

make whatever remedy we approved of subject to such-conditionsj
-

22
,

23 as we found necessary for public health and safety, but we'
~

24 can't specify precisely what types of evidentiary presentations.()
25 .would supporg.a decision that the order should be sustained in

ti?< re' o'

g,
.a eir s . , ,

.,.

s

#

,'
4g

g - ,a , .m\
-
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y - k + F
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% 1 -full.
,

.

2 MA. DECKER: Well, in addition to'that, we.

.

' 9 'would'certainly take.into consideratica the results of all.

4 your cross examination.-

5 MS. STAMIRIS: Could youLgive me.a definition
.

! -6 of " evidence" at this time? I kn;w-that's a very simple ques-

7 ' tion,~but a lot hangs on it.. -

.

.
8 ' CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Evidence will be what is"

9 admitted into the record, either through direct testimony?or

10 through cross examination,

11 MS. STAMIRIS: . Does evidence not have to'have'a

12 basis in' fact? I mean you could not consider speculation to
O
.V ' 13 be evidence, could you?

14 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well,.th'at, I think, 'would'

15 go to the weight we would have to give it, .rather than to
'

16 whether it-is acceptable, but evidence'which;is material

17 means it relates to.the subject matter of this general pro-

18 ceeding.

19 MS. STAMIRIS: So whether or not it came from the

20 future or_the.present--

21 CHAIRMAN'BECHHOEFER:. That would go-to the weight

?''. 22 >we could give~it, meaning!how.muchiweight--or how persuasive
V

23 we found that evidence to be.

h() ;MS.xSTAMIRIy: If I understand;-you' correctly,~24 3 ,

'...s ; > , . ,
-

25 then, you would--statements about the future could be considerc d
r r. .m

~ ir > , ~

:. | .. - , .
~

L- ->- #,

*f ' " * ''
j _ }. 3; _ p_.% + avi

+r4 -6 ,...e _....~,,~m _, m.. . , , , , , ,,
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I as evidence?,
,

\-

% .

That's correct, and we2 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER:

3 would have to under--well, strike the word "under". We would
(.
L1

4 have to explore the basis for those statements to see what

5 weight shorld be given to them.

6 MS. STAMIRIS: I had a few other procc0 ural

7 questions, and I don' t know-- I am wondering-- I may not be

8 prepared to'do it just correctly this afternoon,'but when I

9 ask cuestions, when I am cross examining and I want to ask

10 questions about something that's on a piece of paper, if it

11 is a very short sentence that I want to refer to, is it all

12 right if I just show the person that I am asking the question.
,-,

I of the paper, and then read it right in, or do I have to providl 13
e

'

14 copies of every single thing I refer to?

15 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, assuming you were

16 not trying to introduce the paper as evidence, you at least

should show it to the witness and the witness'-counsel.so that17

18 they may see it in context. Then you can ask 7uestions.about

19 it. If it is too long so that it can't be understood from '

20 just reading the record, it might be better for you to attempt

to either introduce it through the particular witness--and,
21

(' 22 again, that would assume'that the witness could identify the
(_/

document.and indicate its authenticity, that type of thing.
23

',
MS. STAMIRIS: If I should, in my judgment,,- ,

( ) 24
v ,

f4 n %

25 idecide that this was,-fer , instance, a very short sentence that
f

-_ s
-5 ! <,,.,
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1 I. wanted to refer to and it was in a document that I thought.r~g ,
$(_/ ,

2 was readily.identir'iable, if.I then chose not to introduce it
~

;r'y -3 ' formally as evidence, it would still be ju'st as good or, you
V

4 .know, it would have the same value, wouldn't it?

5 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: We'll, the witness' answer

6 to the question would.
.

7 MS. STAMIRIS: Right.

8 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: You should make it clear

9 in the record, so that when somebody is reading the transcript,
'

10 you ought to be able to make sure that.the transcript reader
4

11~ :knows what' question he l's answering--what' question the

12 itness is answering. You-may not have to' introduce the whole
p
(., 13 'docume'nt.that often. Most often ityis probably better not-to

1

14 'do so,|but the record should be made clear.so that not only-we,=

15 but people who are. reviewing the record ,ill'know what ques-

18 . tion was asked and what the answer means.
,

'

17 MR. MILLER: Judge Bechhoefer, if I could;just

IS _ interject--

'

19 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Yes.

20 1m. MILLER: --I think it would be useful to

21' all parties if all documents that are used in the course of an

: (~T : 22 . examination ofia witness are at .least marked for..identificatior ;

i -: 'C
. .W' .; }

'

.a .
+

23 that is, it would be Stamiris Exhibit l~for identification,
i::t &. p_',;

'

so that we car.1 hether :Ms. Stamiris ' decided to of fer it' or not',W
~

A - 24i-

. . . , ,. .>w

25 zidentify the. exhibit number, t e date.and have some other briefh
.,i* u' '

s. -.
,.

.

'+ Y

, - . ,a a ,s .~ ,.n. . - , - - - r-- - ---,<u
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I description of the document in the tra'nscript,- so that we will

(LJ
s

all have'the' benefit:of knowing precisely which document:she
,

2

'

3 is referring to.
75
v.

4 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I think that would'be

' ' 5 useful, I hope there is no problem-with numbers of copies, and

6 that type of thing.

7 MR. PATON: Judge Bechhoefer, may I inquire about

g that procedure? You are.not contemplating that that document

9 then be incorporated into the transcript?

10 MR. MILLER: No, no.

11 MR. ZAMARIN: Just identified.

CHAIRMAN-BECHHOEFER:. Just for identification.12
m n
- kl 13 I f ~: there appears to be some need to put it in.or if you wish'

to have a particular document.put into evidence, then you will~

14

.15 have to move for that. ~ You will also have ' to establish

-its authenticity, and some witness will have to; sponsor it','

16

so someone will have to answer questions about it..17

18 MR. ZAMARIN: Judge Bechhoefer, I have one obser va-

19
tion. . I am not1sure that JU s. Stamiris, in her question!and

.your response, would _nderstand your response the way we as20
.

. <

lawyers would,,;an,d,I took her question to be that if, for21 . .,

. 2'2
exahl'e', in asking a' qdestiion she read a -portion of a document~

~
'

m
' )- c- ,

, ,

,
" - e

kOf.a|'. statement,wheth'erthenthatstatementwouldbeinevidenc
. e, ,

2s
t

- , , . . . .> .. .

PV,e,n though-the document _,.from which it was read was never intro-) 24 g ''

'fi o p }\ a: .t ) \ ,'' .'

duced into evidence.25

1

i
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<,

s.f-( 1 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER:- I= thought I said no.
o 4

%/ .

.
.

.

2 MR. ZAMARIN: I wasn't sure whether it was clear

4
-

3 -3 because you indic'ated to the extent that something is.in the
'

.

4 witness' answer, it would lua in evidence, but simply because

5 it was in-a question, I am.not sure she realized that would
'

s

6 not put it in-evidence.
~

,

, ,

-MS. STAMIRIS: Well, you know, when I asked--'

7

8 when I said, "Is it just as'~ good?", that is what I meant. In

''other words, if I have a document and I identify the document
~

9

with the person I am questioning, add rea'd'two sentences ~from'10
'

11 it, I want it to stand--be just as validiand be given'.the same

12 . weight that evidence would be given.
.p
l, 13 MR. MILLER: But your question isn't. evidence.'

t

~

MS. STAMIRIS: No.-
14

-

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: The question itself--
15

16 MS. STAMIRIS: The question would not be evidenc e-

.

' CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: The.-witness' answer will.
17

18 MS. STAMIRIS: Okay. 'The. witness' answer will

be. All right'. That's good. Then the statement that I read
39

is not evidence?:90"

-

343.< , . , - (..

I^ ~ I v. I , II MCHAIRMANBEbbHOEFER: It is not evidence, as

ne
}s ,such. I meanTit will have to be identified'so that we, and-!

g ,
'1-

.([), - 22 < ,. ,

* - ther people who rev'er the record, will know what your ques -,; . 23 ,

'

_ ,,i. ' ' i .) ." !
' '

.
'

7'S ' tion was--what the witness' answer means, but to be evidence,
24-

$_J.
as such,1the document has to be introduced. |

25

4 ,

+

'

9 ]
_

_
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1 MS. STAMIRIS: I see. When I deem it nect.ssary'

7 ,

(,. '

2 .to' introduce a document as evidence, if it is too lengthy,

3 or for...whatever reason, what is the minimal number of copies

[b
4 .that I would have to have? 'I am hoping,that--

;

fe CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I wo'uld like to say three,

6 but|I am not-sure. Three.plus copies for the parties. I

7 think-the rep 6rter needs three.

8 - MR. PATON: The reporter needs three.

9 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Then the Board and the
s

10 . parties-- I=should say-- -

11 MR. MILLER: To the extent that these are

:

12 -documents that we already know about--that is, NRC inspection

k.. 13 reports or 55E inspection reports--we have the copies available
:

14 to us, and it.. won't be necessary. Perhaps at the break or at
~

15 -the close.ofithe session,'Ms. Stamiris could give us.a list of'

e m,

16 the documents,'if that wouldn't be disclosing her cross examina
.

. - -

17 tion prematurely, and we can find out which, if any,' documents
.

.18 we nee,d' copies of.
,.

,

- 19 It may very well be that we have copies of every-i; rs 3 cm% ,3 . - c.
g ._ ! * .4 'l ; it>- ,

thin #I ahd"Eill not $ ecjuir#e copies o'urselves.c20

r , . .. - ~G., ' s ::.

N----(.",.'7[l''.
'

1
1

'

f ~: f! MS'..' STAMIRIS : Well, I think probably 90 percent.
21 *

C.,~;r ,i.y 9 O
' N.S~

1
-

-

- .

or more of the documents that'I would want to use to draw my.-

22
3.> NU ION Om i;%

23 questions from would;be documents that.the other parties alread.y

',0 2i 'weve e-vert * *ai eroceeai=9 e1taer ee ehe *1=<i e tai =9-
~ :he mentiioned, =or some ,of them are exhibits that accompanied ,

~

25

*

.

' $+ - - - . , ip +w., -+.+es-- c ,, + > , ., . . - , _ . , .-3,-.. ,a,m ,--.y i . - - , ,,o y , -g-- y 4 g
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1 depositions.
v,

2 MR. MILLER: Clearly, we have those.

3 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Right.
i

4 MS. STAMIRIS: So in that case, the minimum

5 number under those circumstances then would be three for the

6 Court Reporter, three copies?

7 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: We ought to have three for

8 3 Board..

9 MR. DECKER: We have got copies of some.

10 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: We may.

11 MS. STAMIRIS: Does she need them immediately?

12 Could I possibly let you look at them while I am doing the

's' 13 questioning, and then hand them to her after you have seen-

14 them? I don't mean to inconvenience you; but, you know, I thir k

15 you realize that I am just hoping-- It might get expensive

16 for me.

17
. CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Each member of the Board

ought'to'haveonecopyavb'ilable. In addition to that,18
~

-

19 .the Court Reporters need a. copy. The reporters' copies are
.

20 t,he , of ficial Commission ,. copies .
' '

21 MS. STAMIRIS: Thank you.

22 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: One of those copies will-

23 be sent to the Appeal Board, and one of which will go into the

|f) 24 Eighth Street document room, and I am not sure what happens to

25 the other one.
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1 MS. STAMIRIS: .That's all the questions I have..-

,

f2 CIIAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Ms. Brown, do you wish to

'

3 call--or, Mr. Paton,-do you wish to call a witness?-A
*

.MS. BROWN: 'Yes. The NRC Staff will now call
4

Mr; Darl Hood.
5

6 | Prior-to that, Mr. Paton has one comment he

t ..

would like to make.
8,

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I'm sorry if I overlooked
8

g you.

MR. PATON: That's all right, Mr. Chairman.
10

-I have juct a quick remark that I would like to-

g3

make. It-would seem a little premature, but Mr. Keppler,.who"

12

\ :1'3 is the. Director of Region-3-- We have been trying to work with

t

the other-parties in arranging the time--or with the Applicant,g4, ,

.at'least, in-arranging the time:of witnesses, and Mr. Keppler
15 .

o

iwe would.like to put on the'first thing Friday morning. 'It hao
16 ,

n R i J > H ;,. ij $ ^ ['i' '
'

'been *very* difficult to' sche'dule this proceeding or estimate how
37

.. -

it[is cjoi'ng/ to t'ak'e, {and we' took a guess that - Mr. Kepplern
18 ,

p ~ . , .< -

;'an,.-.d Mr."Gilray would testify first, thing Monday morning, Monday
'

.
. .

,

'

3g,

Fem, gp , O.. , g r- y T : |,W
., . . t,, y L,-*

morning hex..t wee . __g ,

Mr. Keppler,has: indicated-he would have a tre-g

Lme'ndous difficulty-inigetting}here Wednesday ~of next week. :- Ij% , ,2'y .q)^
think~that's'the 15th. ,

23
,

'

He also. stated that he could be here Thursday
{v}- -

.

,

of this week, .if it came out-that'way. I' wanted to alert the
,

bi
- x. - - - . - . - . . - . - . - - ..
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l ' Board;that-if we get to next Mc,aday and if the questions go~

, f(
k)
'

'2 'on'so that he would have to be here three days, he would have--

..

P y(. great.~dif ficult.y doing. that.3
- ')- uj

4 Maybe Thursday morning ~ I clight ask the Board if

we can discuss whether he should , cone here ThurEday of this'

c5 -

.

6 week as opposed to next! Monday; -.

- s

:I just wanted 1to alert *the' Board that I have7 w

that problem, and I wiIl'ask you hbout it again--Thurdday to
'

s 8

9. ,see;if by tha't, time we have a better indication of,where!we,
, .

10 are..s

11 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: All right.' Gilray was--
'

~ 12 what.was,his schedule, Monday;only? -

- %. ,

'. ~ 13 MR. PATON: We planned.to put him on the' stand
'

, - -

14 Monday morning, heyadd;Mr..'.Kdppl6r.-

15 - CHAI.RMAN BECHHOEFER:
Well, what is his avail--

Ot i . . - t ,
.

{ ,j fe.
' i l' * *.

' ' ~ ' " ' ~
16 ability?" " 'i

' r: ~ ~

MR..PATON:p is area?
'

.

;) H17. 9- . , : ifi

; .fy- ,

- 18 -

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER:- No. . His avail $bility.
y j.ysy i

,

e ., . , . 1
.

.: s - +
'

-,.

, . 19 MR. PATON: He is generally available. He woulc.
,

,

Iprobably c|ome when Mr. Keppler came. The problem is Mr. Keppler,20

31 -the Director 'of Region 3, has--some problem next Wednesday. Tht.t
>

y

rx 22 is very premature, but I will remind you Thursday to see if
0 ^

23 . we have made'any progress as to when he should be here, whether
,

24 he should plan to be here Monday, or possibly he could be.here ''

- >-
,

25 later this week.
,

I

i

-a m ,_
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.

1 DR. COWAN: That would be Fi-iday, 'I1 assume.

LO .

2
' .MR. PATON: Yes. |

;

- ,

a'^ ',

'4-
.

DR. COWAN: If|he came out Thursday, that would3- i

< .:
' '

be Friday.
. 4

! MR. PATON: Ye s,, ' ye s ; right. Thank you, Mr.
'

5
;-

Chdirman.6 ,

!

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Okay.*

. ,- .7

,. 1
. .

,The Staff would now call Mr. DarlMS. BROWN:
8

1 .

Hood. .9 _

,

' DARL S. HOOD,
10 ,

11 called as a witness by counsel for the Regulatory-Staff, ,

.

12 being first duly sworn by the Chairman, was examined and
3,4

.
s .; , e, , , , s

t'esi$ieN' foll' dis:'N' ''
13

.

, tv . ,. ,. -. r- .. ...; ;O.! : DIRECT EXAMINATION'c 4'
| g4 < c A. , ; ,* .1 : a ..

-

1 ...

., .s < - -

-

.. r
,

BY MS. BROWN:15
- , _ p p :. ; , , - t -.

, _ , . .,,

r\| |
c,

e ; *.
'

18 Q Would yon please state your name and position
,-

'

;

for the record?*

g7

18 A_ My-name is Darl Hood. I am the Project Manager t

for.the NRC Staff for'the Midland project. t:-jg;
,

Q Mr. Hood, have you prepared any written -testimorty
'oO,

f r this proceeding?.
21

A Yes, I have.
22

0 I- direct your attention to two documents in frortt
23

L
.

of yoa,,one which is entitled, " Testimony of Darl S. Hood
,

'b 24 .

u,

With' Respect,'t,o a Licensing Board Question Concerning Continued25

-

i y

.

*

-f n -- 6 W A}< w ~ * ,.,y _ ,, _ _ _ , . _ _ .. _ , , _j _

-
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1 Construction", and'another document entitled, " Supplementalg.
.q .<

'2 -Testimony of Darl S. IIcod With Respect to a Licensing' Board

3 Question Concerning Continued Construction", and ask you whether
~

! 4 ~these two documents are the testimony that you have. prepared.

5 .A Yes, they are."

G .O Is there'a copy of your professional qualifica-

|
7 tions attached to the testimony?

'

:
.

8 A~ Yes.
, ,

_

0 -Q Do you have any additions or corrections to makc

; 10 to the-original testimony with respect to the Licensing Board
,

.
question concerning continued c'onstruction?- Il

1-
L

12 A Yes, I do.. There is a word left out that shoulc.
~

,

*

;.. - 13 be, ins,erted. ,s
, ,

*, c,4 . ,

g . waa+L
. ,

g .. . # On'wh'ab'hdge of your testimony is this, Mr.

|'_ .
[.; ''a e

7' ,
. . . -

| 15 Hood? ( t. '
' '

L- ,d, 'w >

,It occur,s on Page 2 of the testimony, the origir al~16
.

.
A

f,<, , , ,- ps- r-.

.o . ) .. . + ,v- ,' . 4 .
.. ,

17 testimony.as opposed to the supplemental-testimony. It occurs

' 18 'in'the third line c.f-the, answer to Question'4. 'The word that4

" '
- 19 Lis l'ef t- out Tis . the wc :d " stated", which should be ' inserted af te r-

,

.

20 "Licensird oard" .'

B
,

~

_,- Q. .Do you have any further corrections'to make to. 21
: ,

'

22 your' initial': testimony'or to your professional qualifications'~ ~

-
,

23 statement?'
4

' n
t j 24 - A No.u

' 25 - Q 'Do you have any additions or corrections to makE

'
, . .,,

*

- 4 , w ,-, ,-,t .y ._ .._,9 ,,y. .-m-- g- ,,,--.,,,,,_,.-W W c y-tr-- + M 2 g u*---e-sw+-*wd -*, - +*r -1 *Je- -.Y e- e # *-
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'l
, ~3 to your supplemental testimony?
t iv

2 A I would point out, by way of clarification,

3 on Page 3, the eleventh and twelfth line, I make reference'to ar'N
'V

4 chlorine building. I believe that the Applicant's terminology

5 for this particular building is a " chlorination building".

O I have no further corrections to make with regard

7 to the supplemental testimony.

'8 Q Do you.have any additions you would like to make

9 to the supplemental testimony?
1

10 A No.

11 Q IIave there been any recent developments in
*

f *4 ;,,+. 3

12 conn'ection with the surch'a'rging of the borated water storage* ~

n '. ._.

V 13 tank" valve pits? '

>>
>

, r,..

14 A Yes, there have been. There has been further
.(,. . , . -

:

,

'

15 correspondence between the Staff and Consumers since this testi -

16 . mony was prepared.

17 Q Would you please relate the substance of those

18 communications?

19 A Yes. There have been telephone discussions

20 between Staff and Consumers Power regarding their desire to

proceed with surcharging the valve pit that is part of the rinc21

(~; 22 foundation support for the borated water storage tank.
G

Those discussions have centered upon the information that23

the Staff needs to indicate its approval of proceeding with24
,

25 that surcharge.
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'

l We have, 'last _ week, received a letter from

. h~ ~

'

2 ' Consumers, indicating'their' intent'to proceed by July 6 with

3 that proposed corrective action. They have also indicated th'atg-f ,

() s

4 .inftheir: view, this corrective action is not a soil-related

5 . matter. ,

d I'believe the* Staff has a difference of opinion

., .

7 with, Consumers with regard to that point, as to whether this

g is' a : soil-related - matter.

.9 We have also had discussions with Consumers

10 last week--I myself was not a party to.this discussion. I
,, s.. .1

7+x'y ,.i
, ,

' ;
0,

-

,
,

11 understand'that Mr; Keppler, the Director of Region 3,,was a
> . , .

'' party'to[thdikiscussion'..N~ ~

12
,.: L,;;

- ,2 : ': '' '

f(_/
?-

13 It is my. understanding that Consumers does not
* ) j , yr

- ;: m-
.,. ,e s ,,

~

.
,

, s,.

14 now plan to proceed with that' surcharging on the date indicated .,

15 by-July 6th, but rather intends to await Staff. approval before

16 proceeding with that particular activity.

17 It is also my understanding that the Staff has

fis indicated in. telephone discussions that it will endeavor to

:

19 provide its position ~with. respect to a letter that. was forwarde d

20 oto us by Consumers and which is dated-April 24th, 1981--excuse
.1

'

21 - me. fThat's the vrong date.

.CIIAIRMAN BEClillOEFER: liow about June 26th?:22 .

' Tile WITN'ESS : June 26th. Thank you.
23

[s_)- . ' 24 A- (Continuing) The Staff will attempt to' provide'

+

'25 its response.to that lette'r by July 15th..
> -

_

~

h
r (.
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1 Q (By Ms. Brown) Mr. !!ood, is the' testimony which
.,

3
., "

- is contained in the two documents before you and the testimony' '

2
",

.

3 which you have just given, true and correct, to the best ofi'

; A your knowledge and belief?

'A Yes, it is.
5.

,

MS. BROWN: I would now move the testimony'of'

6

Darl; Hood, entitled " Test.imony of ' D'arl S. Hood with Respe'ct
7

.

.to|.ai. Licensing F cd Question Concerning Continued Constructior1 " ' , -
3

4

and his supplemental testimony, into the record as if read.-( 9
; gy, .; ,- y ; p

'a ' I wouldslikE to a'dd that I have provided the .' ' J "* LIO
t

z .. -reporterlwithJapp.roxirdately,15 copies.of both documents.- +'
ig

t.e1 -
_ .:

, ,t . c ; :;s .

Is.'there'any objection?

-
,

i.

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER:
12

- 7 cn ct e,tv g. . r , s ,q. ..;

# # 'MR'. FARNELL: No objection.#* ~ '-/ . 13,

1 , ,
.

MS. STAMIRIS: I have quest' ions that I would[ g4 ,

.
.

''

like to.askihim about the content of that testimony.
15

s; i.
~

,

'

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: That's cross-examination.
16

! MS. STAMIRIS: I'm sorry. I didn't know.
;7

i

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Right now all I am asking'

18

'for is _ objections to the . introduction of the corrected testimorty~

- jg
!-

. f Mr. Hood, plus the supplemental testimony, those two pieces
20

J

~

2'l
f paper. That.is subject to the cross examination.

" '

MS.'STAMIRIS: No.
0; -

.
.

CHAIRMAN,BECHHOEFER: Without objection, those
23

p .h documents will be admitted into evidence, bound into the record ,

n Q: . '

,

.

as'if read.-y25"

(The document referred to, the' prepared and
' ' ' fsupplemental~ testimony of Darl S.-Hood, follows:)

~

i ,

.
~

.
.

L -

__m.___ J
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

BEFORE THE ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD,,

l )
'# In the Matter of )

)
CONSUMERS POWER COMPANY ) Docket Nos. 50-329 OM & OL

) 50-330 0M & OL
)

(Midland Plant, Units 1 and 2) )

TESTIMONY OF DARL S. HOOD WITH RESPECT TO A
LICENSING B0AFD QUESTIO*! CONCERNING CONTINUED CONSTRUCTI0rt

Q. 1. Please state your name and position with the NRC.

A. My name is Darl S. Hood. I am a Senior Project Manager

in the Division of Licensing, Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation, U.S.

Nuclear Regulatory Commission.

) Q. 2. Have you prepared a statement of professional qualifications?

A. Yes. A copy of this statement is attached.

Q. 3. Please state the duration and nature of your responsibilities

with respect to the Midlant Plant, Units 1 and 2.

A. I am the Project Manager for the Midland Plant application

for operating licenses. I have served in that position from August 29,

1977, when the application for operating licenses was tendered to the

NRC for acceptance review, up to the present time. My responsibilities

include management of the Staff's environmental and radiological safety

reviews.
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y. 4. Please state the purpose of this testimony.

A. During the Prehearing Conference on January 28-29, 1981

fs' ') and in its Prenearing Conference Menorandum of February 27, 1981, the

Licensing Board that if on-going or near-tern construction activities

could have an adverse impact on proposed remedies, the Staff should present

evidence to that effect so that the Board could consider whether any halt

in planned or on-going construction activities would be appropriate pending

resolution of the soils settlement questions. This testimony is in response

to the Board's statement.

Q. 5. What is the NRC Staff's position regarding the Board's statement?

A. The Staff has been advised by Consumers that there are two

[] near-term construction activities important to their scheduling needs that

they wish to begin at this time. These activities include:

1. Proceeding with the installation of 20 permanent back-up

interceptor wells in the area near the Service Water Structure

and the Circulating Water Intake Structure. This work is in

preparation for dawatering and installing the remedial supporting

wall beneath the overhang portion of the Service Water

Structure.

2. Surcharging the two valve pits wnich are adjacent to each of

the Borated Water Storage Tanks.

,,

L) Over i.ne last several months the Staff and Consumers have been

resolving their differences on proceeding with the installation of the

b
_ _
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20 back-up wells. A revised specification and Q/A program for installing

the wells which incorporates the recommer.dations of the NRC Staff and the
,r)
V Corps of Engineers is to be provided by Consumers the week of June 8,1981.

Upon receipt and favorable review by the Staff of the revised specification

and Q/A program, the NRC will be in a position to concur witn Consumer's

decision to proceed with the well installations.

The Staff indicated at meetings held with Consumers in Bethesda on

May 5-7, 1981 that there was no objection with proceeding with surch3rging

of the valve pits adjacent to the borated water tanks provided agreement

with the Staff could be reached on an acceptable program for monitoring

of settlement and potential structural distress during surcharging and

on the need for disconnecting piping leading to the vavle pits. These

c'' ') concerns of the Staff are not yet resolved.
y

G
V
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DARL S. HOOD

0FFICE OF NUCLEAR REACTOR REGULATIONO U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

I an a Senior Project Manager in the Division of Licensing, Office of
Nuclear Reactor Regulation. I am responsible for nanaging licensing
activities by the Commission with respect to Hidland Plant, Units 1 and
2.

I have served in tne position of Project Manager with the Cornission
since August 1976. This position provides for the nanaging of
radiological safety reviews of applications for licenses and
authorization to construct or operate light water nuclear power plants.
As of April 1980, the position also provides for the nanaging of the
environnental reviews of such applications. I assuned responsibility for
flidland Plant, Units 1 and 2, when the application for operating licenses
was tendered in August 1977. Other nuclear plants for which I have
previously served in this capacity are the standardization design of
Westinghouse which is designated RESAR-414 (Docket STN50-572), Catawaba

p Nuclear Station, Units 1 and 2 (Dockets 50-413 and 50-414), and River .

NJ Bend Station, Units 1 and 2 (Dockets 50-458 and 50-459).

Between June 1969 and August 1976 I held two sequential positions within
the fluclear Power Systens Division of Combustion Engineering Inc.
(C-E) at Windsor, Connecticut. After ilarch, 1973, I was Assistant
Project !!anager for the Duke Power Project. This position provided
assistance in directing all efforts by C-E to design, fabricate, purchase
and license the nuclear steam supply systens, reactor core, and
associated auxiliary systems for Cherokee Units 1, 2 & 3 and Thomas L.
Perkins Units 1, 2 & 3. The position assured that all aspects of the
contracts were net and that safe and reliable systens were provided to
the required schedule and at a reasonable profit to C-E. I assisted Duke
Power in preparing the Preliminary Safety Analysis Report (PSAR) and
provided for all C-E licensing support for these units. I also provided
coordination of all other nuclear plants referencing the C-E Standard
Safety Analysis Report to assure compatibility with C-E standard
reference design. Until flarch,1973, I was a Project Engineer in C-E's
Safety and Licensing Departnent and was responsible for licensing of
nuclear power plants. I coordinated the preparation of the f1111 stone'

Unit 2 PSAR and FSAR and the Calvert Cliffs Units 1 & 2 FSAR and
interfaced with URC, the utility, architect engineer and all C-E

q functional departments on licensing support natters. I ensured that NRC
v criteria, standards, and guides were incorporated into the nuclear steam

supply system design.

\ \

|

|
,

b
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Between August 1966 and June 1969, I was a Nuclear Safety and Radiation
Analysis Engineer in the Nuclear Safety Unit, fluclear Division of the

O |tartin Marietta Corporation at Saltimore, Maryland. The purpose of this
position was to perfom hazard evaluations for nuclear power soisrces
applied in space missions. My primary duty was to detemine public
exposure to radiation for malfunctions occurring during the intended
mission. I also detemined means by which the hazard potential for
nuclear space systems coulo be mitigated tc the extent that nuclear
safety criteria were met. 'I conducted research with regards to the
development of suitable criteria for permissable exposure levels and
their probabilities, taking into account the dependence of acceptable
risk on the benefit to be derived, tiy primar
SNAP 29 (Systems for Nuclear Auxiliary Power)y assignment was with theproject. My evaluations of
this nuclear power source included the fomulation and application of
computerized models for the transport of fuel released at high altitudes,
in deep ocean and in shallow waters. I derived models for these release
areas to incorporate the activity into human food chains and determined
the expected ingestion dose, the number of people involved and the
exposure probabilities. Inhalation dose was determined for radioactive
fallout froa the high-altitude release.

Detween Fcbruary 1965 a. Agust 1966 I was a Nuclear Quality Control
Engineer within the Electric Boat Division of General Dynamics at Groten,
Connecticut. The purpose of this position was to provide control of

C quality for naval reactor systems, components, and shielding during the '

V construction or overhaul of submarines by this shipyard. My primary area
of responsibility was shielding. Duties '..Lluded establishing procedures
for the inspection of fabrication and installation of lead and
polyethyle7 shielding, and resolving problems in complying with these or
other shielding procedures. The position required a knowledge of nuclear
theory, S5W systems design, Bureau of Ships contract and design
requirements, non-destructive testing techniques, and quality control
requirements.

Between November 1963 and February 1965, I was an Aeronautical Engineer
for Nuclear Propulsion and Pcwer at the George C. Marshall Space Flight
Center, National Aeronautics and Space Administration in Huntsville,
Alabama. I perfomed investigations of the nature and nagnitude of the
nuclear radiation environment, shielding systems and safety systens
associated with proposed nuclear space vehicles for candidate space
missions.

Between November 1963 and college graduation in 1962. I held various
positions including chief of a missile electronics training unit at
Redstone Arsenal, Alabama; student at the U.S. Amy Signal Officer's
Orientation Course at Fort Gordon, cec.gia; and tiarine Engineer for

(7 ordinance and special weapons wiE ~, tn Design Division of the Norfolk
U Naval Shipyard, Portsmouth, Vi nte .

(

.. _. __ - - - . - - . - -. --.
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I received a Bachelor of Science Degree in Nuclear Engineering from North
Carolina State University in 1962. I am a member of the Health PhysicsO Society.

O

.

O

(

-. - - - . . . - _ . _ - - - _ - - . - . - - - . .
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
"

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

f] BEFORE THE ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOAP.D

In the Matter of

CONSUMERS POWER COMPANY Docket Nos. 50-329 OM & OL
50-330 OM & OL

(Midland Plant, Units 1 and 2)

SUPPLEMENTAL TESTIMONY OF DARL S. HOOD
WITH RESPECT TO A LICENSING BOARD

.- OUESTION CONCERNING CONTINUED CONSTRUCTION

Q. 1. Please state your name and position with the NRC. ;

A. My name is Darl S. Hood. I am a Senior Project Manager

in the Division of Licensing, Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation, U.S.

m, Nuclear Regulatory Commission.

Q. 2. P' ease state the purpose of this testimony.

A. My testimony of June 8,1981 with respect to a Licensing

Board question concerning continued construction discussed, in part,

installation of 20 permanent back-up interceptor wells in the area near

the Service Water Structures and the Circulating Water Intake Structure.

This earlier testimony indicated that a revised specification and Q/A

program for installing the wells which incorporates the recommendations

of the NRC Staff and the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers were to be provided

by CPC the week of June 8,1981, and that upon receipt and favorabie

/~') review by the Staff of the revised specification and Q/A program, the
b

NRC would be in a position to concur with CPC's decision to proceed with'

the well installations. The purpose of this supplemental testimony is
, ,

to provide the current status o'f the Staff's review and approval.



? 1105
.

2--

. -

(< Q. 3. What is the current status of the Si.aff's ' review and approval

for the installation of the 20 back-up interceptor wells?

A. By cover letter dated June 8,1981, the Sta'ff received ,

from CPC the applicable portions of the revised specification and Q/A

; gram for installing these wells. These documents were reviewed by the

NRC Staff, including a member of the Office of Inspection and Enforcement
'

at Region III. During the course of this review, several conference calls

by telephone were held, during which CPC noted its intent to make

further changes to these documents as suggested by the NRC.

In a telephone conference call on June 17, 1981, the NRC was

advised that boring samples taken from three of seven dewatering well

locations along the northwest wall of the Service Water Structure had

revealed inter-bedded sands and clays with thicknesses and layers ranging

from 2 to 3 feet for almost the full length of the hole. Because the

finer clay soils were not adequately protected by the proposed gravel

pack gradation selected for use in the wells, CPC proposes to relocate

seven wells about 50 feet northwest, and an eighth well would be relocated

I about 20 feet west. CPC also stated that four new borings with sampling

would be taken in the relocated wells, and the boring logs and gradation

,
tests re wits would be provided to the NRC for review. CPC also stated

l

its intent to proceed first with installation of the remaining twelve

wells which will not be relocated, since these wells were found to

consist of sand and were acceptably protected by the proposed gravel

' pack. The NRC staff noted its agreement with this approach during the

telephone call.
. .

5 e
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* On June 18, 1981, a letter from Mr. R. Tedesco advised CPC

that, on the basis of CPC's statements of intent to make certain minor
O changes to its associated specification and Q/A documents and on the-

basis of other information provided in CPC's previous letters on

dewatering, the Staff has reasonable assurance that installation of

the twelve wells not designated for relocation will be perforned in an

acceptable manner. On the basis'of the above testimony, and as also

stated in the June 18, 1981 letter, the Staff has no technical objec-

tion should CPC elect to proceed with installation of the twelve wells

not designated to be relocated and generally located along the northwest

walls of the Circulating Water Intake Structure and the adjace 1t Chlorine

Building. The Staff's concurrence with respect to the remaining eight of
r
I;j the twenty back-up interceptor wells is deferred pending review of the

four additional borings with samples to be taken in their revised

location.

i
|

&

O

!
4

,

I
L
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1 CHAIRMAN :BECHHOEFER: Ms. Brown, have you-

L2 finished your direct?-
.

3 MS. BROWN:- -Yes, l'have. ,

4 CHAI'RMAN BECHHOEFER: You may proceed to cross'
,

5 examine.

I
~

I would like one point'of' inquiry'. ~ Is_the'-6 ~ Oh,
y .e ,, q . , y_. ,. . ,

. 4 ,1 ; u3 f ,. .. r

Staff' - Does- the Sthf f /pl'an to put into thc record in any form'
*-

.-7
-

_

tiieiu'nel26tN$ letter as ab exhibit?-
'

8 ,

[C; - {c - ).. , f
,

.

'
.

,,

9 .

MS. BROWN: The Staff was not planning to.
. w a 3 ,, . - ,

4 ; > ,a; q
_ -,s,-.- 3 ,<

(- t 0 t
That.'s why I had-

3. s. .. . ,s ,.

- 'Mr. Hood *testifyjto-the subject matter. If-10

111 youlwish it tio be moved infor introduced, we'will(do that, but-'~

12 I do not feel that'it is necessary at this~ point.
~

-

, ,

m

13 -CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well,wefwill'wihhol on -

2

' - 14 thdt for the moment.

15 .You may proceed.
_

<
,

. s
~

16 MS. STAMIRIS: I wanted to ask Mr. Hood some
#-

,

questions about his original testimony, and the reason I was17

18 not'sure if I.should object to it is simply because I-take
:'

19 c:xception to the interpretation given to ' the questions that

20 are in that testimony.

CROSS EXAMINATION21

BY MS. STAMIRIS:' ; 22
_- s

- 23 Q On the second page of the testimony is a ques-
,

tion that came out.of the January 28th:and 29th pre-hearing~

5 - 24
N4 -

25 conference, and I will read that--I will read the answer that i s,
,

.:

i

t
, pq e -- . a .y .g ~p 4 <* g- p p - ,-e, , , - + , r -s y y x - - -w, 4 e --- we e--en,~.-w- e
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-

1
~

re,ferenced at the top of1Page12. <It says',' "During.the pre-

2 hearing. conference on January 28-29, 1981'and-inlits pru-hearing
.

w. ,

3 -co'nference memorandum of February. 27,, 1981, the Licensing,,p.J ,

' ^
~

4 Board",fyou,sa'id, stated, "that if on-going or near-term

-5 condtruction activities could have an adverse impact on proposed
-yy v. , y .: ,-.

6 ^; remedies,UtNe: IStaff.should sresent evidence to that effect,

7 ;sd th.at the Board could-consider whether any halt in planned 1
~

,
3,

' ;, -, t o ; .? .
.

,

-

8 or on-going construction activities would -be appropriate pend,irig

9 _r u io f tlie s'oi settlementsques6 ions. 'This testimony.

10 isiin response to.the Board'.s-statement."
,

'll~ _ I ' don' t disagree that'' this was ' the Board's
<

! 12 statiement , but .I disagree' with your. interpretation of that,
~

' . 13 statement, = and I wanted to ask whether yoa, believe that wheri
,

14 that question' was asked, did you believe ' that the basic concerr.'

~

15 "of the Board-in asking that' question was to see that construc-

16 tion' activities did not. threaten the remedial-' actions and

17 .the*~ safety questions that were involved with remediati'on?
.

18 A Yes, ma'am,-I-understand it;th'at way. I would

19 point out'that there.are.no other' activities associated with*

,
20 soils settlement matters-that are occurring at|the site. 'I

i-

21 ~believe you are familiar with the Applicant's voluntary.

4 22 commitment.to hold up on those types of activities. These two

'23 that I have testified to in this testimony are two that have

' t .
24 been identified to us as of interest, of immediate interest

25 'to its schedule.

~ .- - , -, ,. . . - , - . . . . -- . - . .. ._ . --, . - . . - . - - - -
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1

1 Q .That was what'I thought.. When'I read your--

2 the next.part,-when it said that, "This testimony is'.in response

~

-

3 to the Board's statement," itiseems like it has been completely

4' ' turned around. -In other u.urds, the. concern, as'you. restate
, ,

,

it 7v y y ; . 13 7 r ,
. ,

> >-

5 iii,t, jappea'rs ;tio be: not ithat . construction activities are' going' tc

(, impinge |cm the safety,;of remedirl' actions, ' butt it seems that
~

6
3

:O p
,

M A :t '
.7 the" conc'ern'is that' construction activities-are;getting held

'

'i
~ ~''8 'bp,.

. 6 ,a. ; 4 .4 +
,

5 '

~

-9 CHAIRMAN.BECHHOEFER: 'Is that a question?

10 MS. STAMIRIS: I mean:to--

11 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: You have to ask it as a

12 question.

.(O '
rss' 13 MS. .STAMIRIS: -I-know. Okay.

,

'

Q (By Ms.'Stamiris) What'I am trying to ask is,14

t

15 do you,see a difference in the way the" Board originally intende d

16 that question or statement,- and the way -ttat 'you1 interpreted
~

17 it this second time--or this time in this testimony?

' d[i A- Perhaps we are not communicating, but I don't
,

.see any difficulty with the' interpretation I have taken, whichs
4

-20 is'I'addresa those matters which are of imminent ~ concern, that

i ,

recognizing that there are no other
.

,

21 .are of close concern,

'

~22 soils-related activities occurring, and that the Applicant

23 is not proceeding with any.other-activity.

.()- .24 Q I think~IJshould read the answer'to Question

' 25 5 where you state, "The Staff has.been advised"-- Oh, first the
T

.I

t

b i

. -- .- - ,- .- . .# ,. , . ...w.. . . . , , . - , .-...~,...._.,m~.. ,J..m. ,<
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; . question ; is', "What-is;the'NRC Staff's position regarding the-Ii

%) ' .

- 2 ! Board's statement?"
- >

3 'The answer is, "The Staff has been advised ,

~

ic [ S..

'.f. 4 .,-y;
. 3 j, ' ,'

g ., . . .
'

;16 !' y *} L -, eslbyy} Consumers that:there!are'two'near-term construction activiti4

m.. . . . ; . .. . . .- ',

5 ,.important:t tth,eir. scheduling needs that-they wish to,be' gin , 'o . c , > . ' e
t,j;; . f ;b- t"+ , ' f: o x,; c' f' ,

,
, ~

6 'at this. time."
; #el" ;f?

y f v. +; Ty ) s, u, y:s /
, 4. (~ , f *- '

;,a s 3s < .

,

In other'words,- would you.say that.the' concern-. -7 -

!>

8 in.1that: statement is that near-term construction activities s

>
.. . . - .

.

9 may be held up?
-

10 'A- That answer! addresses--speaks to two matters j'
>

~

- ^ "Y .

-

=._ y ,
~

,

,that if!they'.are not implemented'in the.very near-future,-l-11
: -

<- n.
~

'
,. .

.
. ~ .. '

L .. 12 :will' impact' construction schedules, yes.
~

'

:

n s./.- -13 - Q Then the answer . was "ye's'? at the'end, is1thati'

- ,14 true? -

7,. ,
,

u, - -

,

15 A Ye s '. .

,
,

' ~

Then. don't'you believe'that that's-16
'

Q 'Okay..
-,

;,, -

*

17 : differerit than the original' safety concern that .was; implied
,

.

'' '
~

.

'.in, the . first1 question . of . the ' Board, "that" being tha't the18
. . . .~ .

m ,

,

second concern is a construdtion schedu'le concern rather'than19 J

' *
:20 annimplied; safety concern?.. 4

,

,?.. ,

21 A' >[Ms. Stamir'is, my understanding of what .your
,

r. ,

~

22 Equestion'is is you would interpret the B,oa'rd's position'to''{-_ >

.w .

23 identify any' activity,.lif it were to proceed,'~say,. tomorrow,'
' '

..,:.,
,

.h 124 wouldLbe of concern to safety. Is that' your 'interpretatiion??
~

.
'25 My interpretation is different. -My interpretation of what

'

,

s

'' -L-,..-
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.

1 the' Board asked for is different than that. Is that the-

-

,

f \_ . ~

'2 problem we-are' talking abourL'ere?.-h
i 1 e < ,

.3 ,y;
,

; ,

-

3 u" Aj i rl Qi1 > - No,~'that''s+not really my interpretation, that'
'-

4 [anyttfing|would.be,0but[I am rem'embering back'to what the
:a ' ~ * , s --'

3 , . . . .. s
'' LQ *

5 definite feeling was that I had at the pre-hearing conference and-

iM .','i'C h- i _ , i n, ? '?s P
6 what 'I bel'ieved as -the basic ' intent of the question,' and that

7 was that--my interpretation was that they were concerned'that-

8 safety questions were being threatened by' construction activiti es.,

D What I am asking you is, in fact, and what:

10 -.you seem to have just answered to me, is that what1is being

11 protected in the second question that-you have posed--and~to

12 me I think there is a bit of a turning around here. What
.Y') -

~ \./ . 13 is being protected, rather than the basic safety interest,

14 is the' basic construction schedule.

15 A If I understand you, you are sayirftm I am -

16 interpreting the question to speak wit'h emphasis on the-constru c-

17 tion schedule as opposed to.a safety question. I don't feel-

18 that's the case. I don't feel it is the case because--
-

19 Q I'm sorry, couldn't hear you atLfirst.

20 A- I don't feel that myfresp'onse is oriented entirely

21 toward.the construction schedule only, and the reason I' don't I

A

- 22 is in'my interpretation of the responses, I am recognizing '

23 that-the inly activities that -are proposed for the near future,
1

24 of a construction nature, are the two that I am addressing.()
25 CIIAIRMAN BECIIHOEFER: Let me interrupt, and ]

>

a

ef * -p y =, we+m -, - - + - , - w-y,-- -r-- .- v+ w- >-w-t --d'- & - + , *t**E- ~w- r- y T'-w* w--w----v'
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<

i
ff 1 just to make..it clear, are the two activities that you have

)' ,

2 [lp.sted,heres,the only ngoing or'nearrterm construction
,y . .g .s, ,. .. ,

%. 3 activities which could have an adverse impact on the proposed =
1: I I

' ';|[~,: t,
,,

-4 'soi1's" remedies? By'"near-t'erm",.I guess I mean'within' ~

,., p.' s .r : ,. ;f
, y y

ce'rt.ainh ! the * next' 7 few: montihs .
,

5
.
t. . .

I6 THE' WITNESS: Judge Bechhoefer, you mean--

' '
~

.am trying to' understand the question. ,You mean of any,7

i .8 activities that' theoretically.could be taken tomorrow with

9 re'spect to soils construction. activities,~if-they were.to

10 begin--

11 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: No, I don't mean that. I

12 meancany activities that are either ongoing, which you say

. b
| . k/ 13 there are none,,or nlanned to be taken by the Applicant in

i 14 :the near~ future. Are those the'only activities'--

- 15 THE WITNESS: Those are the only two that-are
,

!
'

16 planned for the near future. 'In terms.of the activities going

,
17 on at the site now, of a-soils construct Qn nature, there are

18 ' n o n e ,- and. the'se are the two that are proposed for the near

.19 term.

- 20 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Those are the only'two'

'21 that'could have the safety' imp'act that we.were driving at in

: 22 the. question?

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.i. 23

c'9 AIRMAN BECHHOEFER: ' Okay. I just wanted to
24

,

'25 : clarify the record in that respecb.

4

4 *

4.g-.-2.,,y- t e,, ., ygy ec. .A.e u m , 9 g 9 - %-m.,p- -- p -- -y =.,,.,---.m. %e-.% ,ayn- mey 4 + ga ? - e,-e- -,-s(y
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,
i ", MR., DECKER: I am not clear yet. Mr. Hood,'

1 L ' '

g3 <

L,]
2 fd'id jou:me'an.to infer by' listing these two things, that these

, -

L 4

3 ptwo near-term construction projects could or would have anfq
(/ * " - ;T,

4 ihperse' impact'on t e'p'roposed remedies--adverse impact on

5 the proposed remedies?

6 THE WITNESS: No, sir.'

7 MR. DECKER: In your prepared testimony, you

8 were concerned about' ongoing or near-term construction activiti es

9 which could have an adverse impact on proposed remedies.

10 Now, you list two of them. Do I infer that

11 these two activities could have an adverse impact on other

12 remedial actions?
A
! :(_' 13 THE WITNESS: I am afraid I will have to

14 retract my,last response to you. The concern of the Staff:is

15 that these two areas, if they are not properly executed, could

16 have zul adverse effect on the safety-related structures-them--

17 selves.

I S. For example, if you will permit.me to illustrate,

19 Staff would seek reasonable assurance that permanent wells,

20 backiup wells which are to be installed, which will become

21 part of the permanent area for the system once the completed

/" 22 system is in operation--the Staff would seek the assurance~

O'
23 that the de-watering system can be relied upon, and that in

24 the process of its installation, detrimental effects would not
,

Iu)
25 occur to the underlying soils in close proximity to, say, the

_. -- _ _ _



7 g .- _ - - ~ . . ., ._ -. . . . -_ .__. , ,
,

.

e
:

f- "
- a nv.c '1114'va s_ p f % . nm , y "m

y
-

,
-

,
,

'

I C43 :e
. , ..

# *" "U"" ^'

.E8L26 _

>

' * *'

.

Ts,ervice,ilatef strd6tur,e; I2- 21
'

!..-
- c

' *

. 3* ,. sn' +
.

,I',.s .,.+ #

> ~

.; p% - ,4
g ,, - {::

e, .

- L ..{i -.

_

,,, . .
. , , . _s

~
4 y- w , <,

We:would.be concerned,.Lfor. example,Jwith ao ' - -
'

.m . <-
,

'
,,;.,.y v

~ '
. , .. ,

.
hrohe'r hd signed 'and ' installed grahel pack, which is part E + : '' -

'

~3
- ..

-
"

#,
;, -v : , . . .

. ..

.4 of such(a;.well. system, which acts,.if you will,'asJsomewhat<

i.

i.

5 cif a filter' and it would prohibit.the removal of the soils- ;, ,
, . ,

!
i6 and the ' creation 1of . cavities, andi therefore - disrupt the degrade d: '

~

f
'

7 ' properties 7of the adjacent soil as a" supporting medium.for
.

J.

1-
i , ,8 'that. structure. ,

f '9 (Continued'on next page.)
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..

11 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Okay. Thank you.n
U ~

,
'

2 MS. STAMIRIS: I think I'll go on, then- .I'm.

|7 3 sorry,.but.I-have to"ask him, I suppose, to-- I can only, ask

\) ''

- 4 questio.ns,'so I can't, .you know, bring'any points together

5 at_this point, can I?-
.

. |'
6 : CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: That's correct.'

4

.,MS. .STAMIRIS:- Then I'11 move on, then, and ask--*

7 1 -

8 - CHA1.I' MAN BEC'HHOEFER: We're trying to develop
,

-9 a factual record. ..

b.
,

j .0 MS. STAMIRISi I'11 ask Mr..Hoodcwhether he '

,

-

-11 believes that the NRC has changed their hosition from what-it
~

12 origlnally~was,when the , first issue'd thelDecember 6 order for*

f"'\ : ^

s

() 13 modification $of the' construction permit.
_

'

_

<- ,
,

.14~ ,MS.-BROWN: Objection.~ I don't see how that; e t
_

.

15 'is relevant to the scope of[this testimony.tliat we filed,.just
.

.

16 in resp'onse'to the Licensing ~ Board question. Mr. Hood will
' ..

~
.

!

17 bestestifying on further: contentions, but that|particular
~

:18 ' question of Mrs. Stamiris has nothing to do with this. question.
_

:19 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I think that's correct.,
,

20 The q estion~s have to be related to this individual testimony,,

'

-21 this'. testimony,'not-some other testimony that he may have.f

22 MS. STAMITJ S : It-is, but--

'
" $3 CHAIRMAN. BECHHOEr'ER: Well, could you be

- (. ,, , . ., n .. 3 > -
, ,

N ebhtbiorespecifi "in 't Eying to relate it?24 s -

\_< ,

s,] ~ (,~>,,

25 i f-, [t . . F , OsMS.
' 27 STAMIRIS: It relates very clearly, but I'.ll

;
'

. 9.- ,O.
,s. ,- e,

4

, . , ' . ' . ' ,&* ~, .s u
*

..
,. , s . .

. - . . .~ . . ._ _ . _ , , . . . .._, . . _ , _ _ _ , . . . . , . _ , .-._,__.,..~.o. ., J , . _ , - . . , , . . . , . . , . . . - . . _
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4 e

1 -iry and :be -more specific, ' because. If want to get' at this area
.

~

~2 :as7to what I believe is a' change that has:been pointed out in
s

v.

'

h.:-
3 the interpretation of questions, and I think it's represe'nta-

.._- . ,

c/ .
* tive of a change thatMI would-lik'eito-determine, wheth'er th'e4

5 NRC agreeslwith it or not.#

w
.

BY MS. fiTAMIRIS :6
,

'

~ G Would you--inL th'e December 6 order; modifying'

8 ;the construction permits--would you agree that the order-'

g prohibited certain soil constructionLactivities pending the

- - g submission of an amendment t'o C'onsumers' application and the
- ,

: 11 issuance offan amendment-to the' construction = permit's?,

12 MS. BROWN: Objection,.Your Honor. That's
9'N ..

'

.kj 13 asking for a legal conclusion,yI~believe,-which Mr. Hood is

~

g4 .not qualified to re'spond'to. It appears,to;me that's the

;5 same issuelthat Ms. Stamir.is asked you for' clarification- on

16 earlier, which hasn't been resolved, precisely, at this' time.
4

17 CHAIRMAN ~BECHHOEFER: That' objection we will

18 overrule. I think the. witness' n.ay be asked;not for .a legal~

,

39 conclusion,. but for,his view as-aLtechnical expert, as to what

f
20 he thought the modification order required.

21 - MS. BROWN: I would submit'the document' speaks

- for itself.'; . 22
.,, v . ,, 7,

. , m .

.,\ ,
#

e /| . i$ [] I$ i

23 CHAIRMAN'BECHHOEFER: I still~think-he may' ''

ansker.'" |
''

*24
-

.

,' :; . n., ," l '-

25 MS. STAMIRIS: I should identify this as a direct
-

"

. . f. i + 1 i '3 ,7 , ' i, ' |,- -
- .,3-g ,

1

b

)
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,

UIp quote.. This is the second. sentence from thelNRC's old pleading ,

1s
E L/ -

:2 dated;7-14-80,'which wasithe NRC Staff's answer to petitions +

u 3 .for lleave ,to intervene from eight different intervenors, andfy
O '

.

4 -in the. introductory. paragraph this is_what,the NRC stated,
,

5 .themselves: ;
;. .? .

~6 CHAIRMAN.BECHHOEFER: 'Of course, that.is'not_f.
,

7 -Mr. Hot- .- .But I think .. a'; technical f witness ' .' understanding of .
f?

-8 a document may be asked for..
~

'

,

b . MR; PARNELL: Chairman'Bechhoefer, also, that's
'

10 a mischaracterization of the document. 'She should have read,

11 the rest of it, which says, "This' order will become-effective

,

12 .on the expiration of the. period during which a hearing

U(D-
_

may

13 be requested or in the' event a: hearing'is-:' requested,:on the

14 date specified in anLorder-made following the hearing."
,

15 'Since a hearing was ordered--requested--this

16 document ~never became effective.. . And she's implying that[it

'17 was effective.
> ; -

IS
.

.

; CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, I. don't know about
.

'

'

10 the implications, but the witness may be askSd whether his
. e

-20 essential--questions leading 7 o whether his position on theset

21 two' activities are-inconsistent with what the Staff positio~n.
i f 'I-

.c n>. ,

1
, ,, + i yt'

s S thIf1N'it's a'rease able area to explore'.
,

[ /^} - 22 'was at'that time. I
G'

, ,, -- - <

!j ,iMS. BROWN; Chairman Bechhoefer, may I ask to
. .

. 23 Je ;,

: 2 e,

. g r. -_ .P

.-( 24 have the question read back, at:least, or repeated by Ms.
e ~ n , .p ,1 y , a,,

Stamiri s?',h ' '. I %._ ~ ]p \'

25-

.

I

>

/ - - g

i- ~e . - e _ 4 --, , .,., , . _ . . . .,- .,- 4- ,. ,- , . - -, . . - - + , - - , -
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1 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Why don't you repeat it?~s
- i
(/

~

2 MS. STAMIRIS: I would like to' identify it,

.3 because I wasn't sure if Mr. Farnell--maybe I didn't under-,~,

4 stand him, but it says, .NRC. Staff Answer to Petitions for Leave

5 to Intervene, and then ther'e are names of the eight interven-

6 : ors; and the second sentence in the introduction reads:

7 "The order prohibited certain soil construction

8 activities pending the submission of an amendment

9 to Consumers' application and the issuance of an

10 amendment to the construction permits."

11 And I was asking Mr. IIood whether he agreed

12 with that..

(3'
\_/ 13 .MS. BROWN: My objection remains the same. I

14 believe you overruled it.

13 , CHAIRMAN BECIIHOEFER: Yes. Ile may answer the

16 question.

17 TIIE WITNESS : Yes, I believe that's a fair

18 representation of the intent of the order.

19 BY MR. STAMIRIS:

20 0 May I ask, is that still the intent of the order?
.:. . , cq,, ,,
5 f :

. + -

21 4 '- # A# "'Yes. *
-

+

.

(~ 22 O ; r Then, doesn '[h,''the testimony that you submittedir

\_! - -

v 2 ,

23 in the supplement tc that testimony contradict the statement
:.se .. *c'

thah'yoUh, dst'agr'hdto'?'() e24

25 A No.
;

, _ .-. .
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ir% O' Could you. explain, please?
; !

../

2 A Yes. It goes to the basis for which Staff would

3f3 prohibit that activity. Staff seeks a certain reasonable
t~_ ,i

4 assurance that the activity will be conducted in a proper
~

5 manner. To achieve that point, the Staff needs certain

6 information, such as the criteria, the Applicant's plans,.

7 talking about remedial action. The Staff needs to understand
,

8 .the concept, to a certain degree. It basically corresponds

9 to the level of information that the Staff typically has at

10 a construction. permit; that is, at a point in the review when

11 it is ready to issue a construction permit.

12 In this particular case, we're talking about
,\
f

13'' a structure that's being modified. [TheeStaff would

14 have to' satisfy itself that the modification carries with

-15 it - the same level of reasonable assurance tha't the Staf f had
16 at the point it issued the construction permit.

I7 G But the statement says the oraer prohibited

IS certain soil construction activities pending the submission

19 of an amendmant and the issuance of that amendment to the
,

i

20 =consthuction permit ~. So, whether or not your basis for

i
21 ' , reasonable '5ssurance' has changed for 'some reason, if you

|
:L -

1

(~'j 22 still believe that this is the intent of the order, as youC/
.'

'',"e p
'

|

*
,

' ust said,' then the amendment to the construction permit has j
23 j

(m) 24 not.been issued, and you have jumped to one of the conclusions |

/
i

25 that should not come about until the end of this whole

i

l
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. .

1 | pro ~ceeding, by giving Consumers permission to, install these-

4

':
.

''

.2 -backup wells'and'do whatever remedial. measures.you are
- T. ,y ~ 3 . approving'at this point.. j

, L/ ?
-- 4 A. Yes. TheiStaff is essentially-saying'that with

.

5 these changes;that areE he subject'of the testimony, thatt

.6 fStatfifeels'it has that level':of~ assurance,.and that.it '

.

7 theref ore would not have'' any| technical- objection :to 'the;,

.

,
;8 Applicantiproceeding withithit' activity.*

,

' '
.-

0' # o you believe;.that:-it contradicts? the state--/ 9 D '

i

10' ment that/the amendment.to".the construction permitfwas-to-

11 have':been ob ered tirst--or issued first?
12 A.. M s '. Stamiris, I concentrated,on the technical ?

,7'.
- , o- -

-b- -13 - aspects,~rather than the legal aspects, if.you will.- My
.

-

1

. ., .

14~ concern.is that?'the Staff obtain''that reasonable assurance.
:15 And my| understanding is'that it has reasonable assurance that

.9 ,

16 .it fills.the needs,~with the. changes that are the subject of I.
, ~

,

,

17 this testimony. '

18
'

Did you believe originally that it was1tio be the:-t.

Y - "Q :''_ J [-[ '(pg * T
- Boar'd! wh}o' decides this '}cas~e,

'

, .

' 19 who needs.to have-that reasonable ,

..r. , , . - ,
. ,

.'! assurance at{;5he,end'offthe proceeding, or at'some point in'20 r

_. |h- ur: C;. 'i
,

y;-s
21 the proceeding,. for them to give' permission for these" remedial

,

4

0 . y q q, . p, . .-
>

, gy~ 'ry . , . o.

p{n - -22 ' measures?- '

. , ,_
.

, %!
, ,

23 MR. FARNELL: bbject. That's irrelevant.
~ ' ' '

A
.

. .
,

- 24' ,'
. t. CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Why is that relevant?.

'

. 25
~

<MS. STAMIRIS:s LWhy is that relevant?'
'

-

', ,

*&,, tt'

4 1
- qg

' 9 { - :
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. 1 . CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: ~Well, you have an objection -
~

' '
J2 that it's irrelevant.

'
~

'3 'MS. STAMIRIS: Well,-it's relevant becuuse I

O~
.

4 believe that, just as(the NRC offered their reasonable

5 assurance, I believe prematurely, in.the stipulation,'I''

p 6 believe'.the NRC is offering its reasonable assurance and
.

7 basing the decision on that Iibelieve should be the decision''<

8 -of the Board. And I thought--and the reason I asked the

9 question--is I thought that Mr. Hood and others on the NRC

10 originally. believed that interpretation, that.these were~ f
11 things the Board was to decide after all the. facts were laid

'~

12 out. .And that's why'.I asked him what his interpretation was.
~

~n-V - 13 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: The Board will sustain-

- 14 that objection, on the ground that the. order itself, during-
o

.the . course of - the hearinchs,1 permits construction to' continue.
. ,

154

16 >The Board could issue an. order-stopping construction as tihe-
.

*

.s;,
,

17 result'of'this testimony, for instance, ifywe believed this
,.s m ytestimon;yc called fob that".-

-, c, ,t ;
'

18 We :do not - have to give our '

,

f>approvalfTfor[5cntiinudd cEnstruction, however,-' approving theseI19

; . y; + ;;;. , b .. . ,
y.j -

, aet
:~ .,

.

< ;-

; 20 two items.
,,

p g' , y;}. bl"''
~

#:

'So'that"I 'think the situation-is somewhat' ' " ' '
21

''

. 22 reverseck Lfrom the way you described it.

hSo t at' objection is sustained.23
-

8
.

5

h, - ' 24 , MS. STAMIRIS: ~ I'd like'tolask Mr. Hood whether--*

v

25 well, I can't. remember if I asked this before.
4

L

t- -- 4 w * ~w'- v c -----ev> v< < ~ . e- r--vr t-+r + --r *< -ee-m , w . - + - - r---t-- t----v----
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-

.- 1 -BY.MS. STAMIRIS:_

,

Y, 2 iG On what basis'was.the order-for modification,

< .g ,,
,'

3 founded?'f' __ _ ,, ,

'

u
. . .

bases-in the~ order. One wa's4 A. 'There wereLthree: ,
. .

-

'

>^
,

.
,

.the order speaks to.a breakdownfof quality assurance.5o ,,,

f % .

s
- ,'.Anotherfbasis>for the~ order.'had:to do with-6 -

.

>- ,
.

, 7 .T.aterial false statements thathoccurred -in the FSAR.
'

_
; y

8 .The third > basis for'the. order,goes toLthe' fact,,

'9 .that tihe infor'mation that' the Staff needs to resolve the,

10 safety issues, such as the soil settlemen matter, was not'

11 Provided. The;' criteria, if yoil will, whichtwe need to-make

~

12 a judgment,.were not available to'us.

(,- 13 - -Therefore, the Staff did not have the reasonable
'

_;4 assurance thati the. safety; issues . associated with the soils.

,

15 settlement ' activities would'.' be isatisf actorily resolved..

16 G I was thinking more of when:you decide'd how the
, . pf s

,

" order'.wo'didifit into regu $tions, like in Part 50; and I'm17

18 iworiderihg|if;you everc stat ed- o'r took the position that the
* ''

; ; .4r,ir , , : C.._ a . . . . . . .n

:19 design changes proposed by the Applicant represented a-

_

o, ' T j .,t ?
, f 17 y'urd'irom' the priric'i' pal architectura1' and engineering

- ;. s

' depart
. ,'

20,

1

21' .criter ia.,
-

.

)J
22 MS. BROWN: j.Ob ection. I fai} to see the'%

o
v.

23 materiality of that question,to Mr. Ilood's limited testimony.."

t

h. -at this point..i. - 24Q'

25 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Could you explain the
.

'

e ,y

, , . ~ , , , , , ~- ,m, .._..-m.- . . , , . , , . _ + , _ , , , - , , . . . . ._,,.,.L4 . , . . - , , . . , . ....,,,-._..-m,.,~, _m --
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1123.
' -

. . ,

f

)
-

, ,

t - :1 orelevance and materiality, just to this testimony-before us?' -

) ~

2 MS. STAMIRIS: Because>I'm trying'to point out
_

. ,
,.

| -#.

3 that it has-to do with what these questions are about, and
'

:
' .

whether or.:not remedies < such as' this. are to be approved4-

| ,

5 without an' amendment. to -.the - construction permit. It has to-

1

~

~6 do with a change.in the:NRC position,''which . I am trying to- ;

- '- '7 determine-'if a chanse like that has.taken. place,'asLwhat '

' -

..
,d. I

MI?believe.is indicated..by thN wording and' interpretation of
.-

~

8
,

i

! 9 .these. questions in'hisctestimony.-
~

'

: 10 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I'm afraid we'll'have to
3.

<

-11 sustain that~ objection,^2too.. .We really don't! see'the.
<, .

,

t-

.

'12 relevancy.of that to.this; limited testimony.

D( / _
< , . . ,

.
.

'
'

. '
213 I might say|that the technicallform,of-the

-
,

-. -

'

'

, _

'
-

-
.

9 .14' submission,j.as:also:being an amendment to the?FSAR, the.-
- ,y

N .15 effect'is the same thing. $

+. y~_p *? A ] ' I',

_$ j;m ,Ll i iiMS.*.STAMIRISi I'm_notiso concerned about the~16
*

t3
. ,

' itechnicalitFof w' atdheiafnendment is called, and I'm not -17 h
~

. ~
,

' ~'

", y } #y ~ *

x -

<

- i
'

- /
_ , ?reilly heading towards procedural complications that might <

_
.18

(;( ,tf. r, , . , , .

lbad to Eribtlie'r hearing, 'or sornething .like - that.
~

19 LBut-I am

4 20 concerned about wh'at I believe is a basic' change in the NRC
'

-

21 position, and it see'ms like-- When(will11 be'able to pursue-

Itseemstorelatedirectlh:.tothislimited-testimony,p> o2 that?
, NJ ',

23 and approval of what I
3

-
thought.were-end results of the hearing...

. ; - .

'

- 24 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER:
1

, Well, these are just
*

' - 25 limited to' construction activity. . This does not' approve the; 1 '
.

4 *i

-4'

e y--p-r t- 9 m- y+ y -=- $ 4 yes "1g gr +ip--w ve rww+r'r-r**'9*t-v*7'=ur ef Mfwaw=v1''*-f* 9- ir%r-* y * f yr -yW--973 y eyeg Wtwy'**ytrv4 * - t yrMv'h'fy-t-v-W'-9 4fTry,e p% ,''
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4

2

'

2, .- - ' 1' fadeq'uacy of the remedial fix at all. ThisJis merely certain
- . . , , . .

a

~

2 ~, construction activities, and'the~ question is whether or not

, ,

: ~3 .they'_would have'an adverse. impact on various. proposed-

- ). .

.
.,_

,
4 .remedi.es,and I guesa en the buildings themselves.

''

.c.:

:5 MS. STAMIRIS: So.will I be able to.
.

6 pu'rsue,that'at another' time? I mean, the point is that if
*

s

; '
|t we pass itcup now,. then thi's.will have already happened. And;,

<

8 I do :believe that ~it relates' directly to' this initial-

1. . .
-

' -

; 9 testimony.
, .

,,

10 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER:. Well, you can~certainly
'

,

*
-;.

! -11 explore-the basis for the' Staff's reasonable assurance
.

' . ;

12 Ifinding of'these two matters. <

,.. -
, .;. ,

> .X J'end F13
'

i .

+

.'
.

t
.-

- 14 >

( gy ; . .( { .f * ''

;.
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T 1

'
3.5 - ' ; 1

.
''

'MS. BROWN:"'Can I make a' statement at this*

',O.
. 2

%/ . p yr~y /'s
-

point?'-%',r.,
>

e p' . ,
e,

" ' ' : 'tn'

'3 CHAIRMAN.BECHHOEFER: Yes.-

O: ,

;4 'MS. BROWN: Perhaps this needs.to be-clarified,

~

5 but'this order.is not-inJeffect.at this time because Consumers

6 : request!ed a . h' aring; therefore, when' Consumers' decided toe
r

7 Proce'ed with any fut'ure proposed remedial actions, they were

L 8 :prefectly. free to do that,.without the Staff's. approval and'

; 9 without your-approval; however, they voluntarily. decided toi'

<

- 10 fabide.by the terms of the order, although they'are'not legally

5 l'1 bound |to, and.they chose to go through the Staff's--to. receive
.

12 the Staff's concurrence on any proposed actions'that they-

[)
As l'3 warited to proceed- with, and that's precisely what they have

14 done with these'back-up interceptor wells'and are now doing.
-

t

15 in. surcharging the valve pits.

16 ,If_you decided to sustain this order, then'

i

17 perhaps an amendment to the application would be required,:but
,

18 at this| point, when the order is not in'effect, I see no.
!

I 19 relevaIce to Mrs. Stamiris.'_ questions about, you know, why

20 hasr* ar 3mendment to the construction permit been filed

j _ 21 ind approved ~before they proceeded with these~two activities.~

.

That's not relevant because the order is not~in effect;A 22
.D m

23 therefore,-there in .o re.quirement at this point to amend that

24 construction permit.

25 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Right. This was just in-'

.

'

' I t
(

%.-., '. [ g'', e

T I. 2 , E, ,m . 1) * , . - , , , , + ' . . ,.m ,--.L-. , ,s., ,,,,#-,- ...-y,,e m-..~ - . - , , *
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. .>, e ...,i
~

. . .

g. - 1 re'spbn'sb 4d the BoaEd's own question about whether these
L)

~ activities could have an adverse impact. That's really the:2

3 -whole basis'for this testimony.

J
4 MS. STAMIRIS: Well, I wasn't really trying to--

E5 _I was' really just t rying to_ establish whether or not there

.6 was a change in the NRC position, and I hope that I will be

7 able to_ pursue.that at a later time, but I will move on to

'8 another area, which I hope that I can discuss. I think so
.

9 because Mr.' Hood and Ms. Brown have brought it up themselves,
.

10 and that is-the voluntary work stop that Consumers ele'cted
,

11 to proceed under involving soils settlement, problems.

12 ~Although I:am not in a position to have'definitc

- 13 proof on the subject, I want to explore different. statements - '

14 that,have been made about it, and.I would like to ask Mr. Hood'

15 if he remembers a phone conversation that we had in mid -
~

~

#Ifi January--and I'm sorry, but-I'can't be more specific, but''I
..

L-17 -doiremember it.was a.few weeks before.the January pre-hearing'
-

18 conference, or,a week'or so.

,
- 19

' At that-time I was'trying to esthblish the '

A

20 date of th'e voluntary work stop,'when it first'took'effect,
w

21 and you' brought up a questionLabout it yourself. .

. 22 Q :(By Ms. Stamiris) I want to ask you if you'

'

23 remember saying something to this effect: "I have to question,

24 to what degree'this soils work has actually stopped."- Do'you
v

_

.

- 25 remember saying that, Mr. Hood, or something like that?
8

by
' ~.;

- - si ,--.p.-, , 9 - , - , , ,
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1 A' Yes, I do.p

2 - Q . Could you explain what you-meant by that,

3 please?- <

'

''4 A There have been certain activities that have;

5 -occurred at-the site which would not have been permitted-

'6 h'ad the ' order Iseen in effect,-' and when I, made the stateinent,

17 I.had those~ types.of activities in mind.

8 '-I believe the specific activity I had inimind-

a

9 at the timeiwas the fact that the soils immediately, adjacent

10 to'the' waste wall'of-the diesel generator building had been
.

. -
11- excavated,to-the' base-of the footing for the purposes of

12 performing grouting of the' crack--the gap that existed in

',13 that foundation. That involved'an excavation that would not

14 have been permitted under.the terms of the order. ,

J

15 Q So regarding that excavation that you are

16 ' talking about, you believe that the voluntary work stop was
~

17 in effect?

'

18 MS. BROWN: Objection. I don't see the rele-'
>

19 vance .of whether the voluntary work stop was in effect or

20 wasn't. It was voluntary. It has no bearing, again, on the

21 scope of.this testimony.-

' -
#22 MR. FARNELL: -It also has no' bearing on.the

23 questi'on asked by the Board, which deals with the present.
. . .

p* , 24 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I can't see the relevance
:

'

U.,

'25 of'that'either. "e will sustain that. This is just to the

._..,,,3_ 3 . r , c., , . p, ,

. .; .
.. ,

- .. wy. , ,; . . . , c ,. - . . - . . . _, , , _ _ _ _ , _ . , , _ _ . . , , ,, , ,_,
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'

jf- . l~ limited testimony of this witness. .

'

~

2 MS. STAMIRIS: .Mr. Hood-raised the'very subject

'3 ihimself. I wouldn't think that he would mind--

4 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: But he will be back on

-5 that-other subject.
,

6 'MS . STAMIRIS: Why did he raise the same subject
-

7 in this testimony if it was notire' levant?

8 CHAIRMAN BsCHHOEFER:. He has pointed out- ' I
.

1 9 would asi. Mr'. Hood'one thing. ..Maybe this'will' clarify.

10 LDo the various construction activities wNich
.

'

11 you have talked about, which you ' thought may be ' going on,
,

12 in the teleph'one calls to which;you-referred--first, are.they:
-

.

i
~

13 still' continuing, or have they been completed?

14 THE WITNESS: The pa,rticular matter that I

15 referred to.has been completed. .If I understand-your question,

''

16 the voluntsry stop work is still in.effect.

- 17 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: All right. Well, my

~

18 question was,.you have mentioned that you thought certain

19 ~ activities were going on at the time of that telephoneLcall,

- 20 and I am wanting t.o know whether those activities were now..

21 .being' undertaken or had been ccepleted, or what their status

-

22 was.

23 THE' WITNESS: They have been completed.
,

- .e

( 24 . CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I see. I guess you answeredo) '

25 my question before, but-these are the only two other activities
~

,

li1 A j !y L .' ,T
1 's .e J .2> ay<

.; - - ,_ .
'
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I that would ,be involved within the scope of our question? -

'2 ' THE WITNESS: Yes,-sir, because these are the,

' * 3 only two that|are. proposed for the-near term,

i i . :
4

'

): CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Thank you. You may'

[ 5 proceed.-
'<a

4 6 - MS. STAMIRIS: Well, I had more questions that--.
~

i

7 :you know,'I was, going somewhere with that line of questioning,
.

I '8 'but I' assume.that if I can't--I'am assuming that I can't

i
9 pursue'that" subject any more.-

"

10 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: With th'is witness at this
t

E

j 'll time.
i
-

s

,

12 MS. STAMIRIS: Okay. ,

a .

<'

.\ .13 , CHAIRMAN'.BECHHOEFER: That'does not necessarily
. .

. 14~ mean:that the answer.wo'uld be'true for other witnesses or--

, a
_

15 for this witness when he aigain resumes the stand :later.
'

~_
7

16 Q (By Ms. -Stamiris)' -'Am' l- correct then 'in assuminc
,

i. '

'

17 that theseiare'the only two-- Ila'm confused now. The second
4

' l'8 of these'. remedial actions, surcharging the'two valve; pits
~

,

*
i , ,

| 719 'which~are adjacent to eachLof-the borated water storage'. tanks,
~

'

1 20 you -~are no . lonc approving"that remedial action? -

:

i .21 - 'A'' - The Staff ~has not decided 0hether or not it~

-

..
- -22 approves.1that remedial action. It is' review'ing_a letter dated

~
~

_

. c
.. June 26th,.whi'ch has provided the information that the Staff.

= . .

23
.

, " [V
%
f 24 ineeds.to make,that' determination, and it'is-indicated that-it

!
,

.
~ .

-

- -25 '@ill(Provide, its decision--iit will- make that decision by . July'

' * '' ' ;6 x , 9-Laaf'
^ '

- ,

,
.

; Q,a. ;y,.' t& A Vf, O | ,

a,
,

*

_ ;g: a g; 1i q is>

s . . . . . _ ' ;x! .p .p LR7. Ela / ;En, n:n. ,. _ , _ _ _ , 2._ . _

<
_ _ . . _ _ _ . . _ . _ _ .
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1 15th..O
ntj
|

- 2 4 0- But has the Staff already concurred on the'

<

3 installation of the 20 permanent back-up inte'Jeptor wells?

O
4 A- Staff has determined tha'. there are 12 of,

5 .those 20 for which it would not object if the installation

'
6 of those wells would proceed.

MS.'STAMIRIS: I don't believe I have-any more-7 ,

,

8 1 questions, but I will briefly look through~these other document s
.

9 I have and see if I think that they would .be ieferring to
.

''

10 new areas.

11 (Pause.)

12 Q. (By Ms. Stamiris) May I ask, when was the
, .

i

'
.

13 borated water storage tank-- There are two borated water storace

14 tanks, right?.
,

15 A Yes, there are, one base unit. .

t 16 Q , And on one of them the foundation ring Las
a

17 cracked?

18 A I believe the foundation ring has cracked on

|19 both of them.,
<

H n both of them. When.were these' tanks built?20 Q O

A I don't recall the exact date when the. tanks21
'

.

were. started. I.know it was roughly two years ago, or there-
N 22'

'

abouts. I know about where we were in our--in the stage of '

23
E

hen.ther. construction p:oceeded. I do not recall
{ourireview . ~

. -24
. . . . . .,. n .

i .25 ,,_the, exact date.
,

,c .c i -; c; ,

!',j- tj ' ( , ,, ."
,

.

>ci *I ' fj :. (- .kE *
g

. .us 1 ._ e i t _x i ___.'a___e_',p
~

y

.
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I Q Do you. recall if it'was after the December 6th,

2 19791. order?
- '

3 A 'I believe that's correct.
-O i

,

t

4 g Did the Staff express any concerns or cautions

-5 to Consumers about the fill soils prior to the construction of

6 these tanks?

7 A Staff had asked in its original 54F questions,
6:.

,

_ '
8 Question-No. 6--those questions were asked in March of 79.

9 In-that' question vi expressed our concerns, generally,.about

10 what the Applicant--we questioned what the Applicant had
;

11 proposed to d'o in regards to those tanks. ' The response was by

12 'way oE croof tests, wh'ich is basically-that they would
.

~

- proceed with the construction, fill:the tanks.and then monitor-

-

14 the settlement. There were follow-up questions aJso in-

15 . subsequent 54F questions,.and some of those questions--that ,

!
16 line|of questioning continued after the December 6th order was

1

17 issued.

18 MS. STAMIRIS: I' don't have any'further' ques-.

19 .tions, Mr._ Hood. .

t

20 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Okay. Mr. Marshall,'~do

.21 you have_any questions?
.

22 ~MR. MARSHALL: Ju!3t two .. ques'tions , is all.

? W f A,; .$ _ C, ,
CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Okay.-23 n ** ,

.

! ', , ) 4 - *~ U>'o

- 24
.,. . __ , , , .

y #w.ep
25 : ;. '

,~: :j .. \
.

,
.

f
'

*_ g
*

.. : 1 ,, . .-

-

ae. -_ . _ _ . . _ ._-_m_ ___t _ _ _ . .. _ _ _m___-_._________.-_--_,-m_.m.__..-__:._____-__.__m._.___A_______
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1 CROSS EXAMINATION

.
'

2 ; BY.MR'. MARSIIALL:

--

: 3 .Q. You' raised a question, Witness, in regard to a
.

. 4 chlorine-build'ing,-which you said'was.some other type of

i 5 building; that.is, I thought you said it was some other type

6 of building.-
,

1

7 Now, I'would like to know,.where does this

' 8 building 7 stand as'it relat'es to the construction of the nuclear
4

9 power' plant? Is it a Dow Chemical Company building you are

10 referring to?

t'
11 A No, sir. The intake structure is what we are.'

,

.

' . , 12 talking about-- When we.are talking about~the service water
.

~

13 intake structure, itcis really adjacent to three or four-

.

,

'

14 sother structures'. In a sense, if you looked at them physically
. t

.

,

15 you might think'it was just one big' structure. In fact, it
~

^

16 is.reaily.three different complexes that happen'to be adjacent.
7

Q . What'I am asking you, Witness, is it belongs17 -

, s .. ~
,

18 .-to the construction and is an integral part of the constructior i

19 of the nucle plant,-is-it not?

A ' It is located on the nuclear site.20 -'

> ~

.
f

s . 21 Q " Then'it is not on . the other side of the -river?
7'

'

" " f- C A~ : ( ~No,/it";is not.f- - 22

-(
' ,'(dl.
. > f. i l' +' ; , '.'s .

-
,

' 23 .., , Q It isn't a, chlorine' building then. -
,

, ,
.e , e

,

,
,

--,
,

. hUA 3It is physically located adjacent to the circu-- 24 1U . ,

.
. #

la, tin'g*w<s j uater intake! structure.25
. >jru ! <<, ;

,

# s

. 4

, er ,m-- ,e-+-- ,,,w.. .r ,,~w - +v ,-,r e ,- ,~~e --. r - ~ ~ - ,wr,,.m- *-r,-- -e -vt -,m n ,w ng ~re
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'l Q I wanted to make sure it wasn't a chlorine

2 building. I know where all of those chlorine buildings'are ,

I

3 down there. The river and the.n:alear plant is on the samef3
k.) -

I! side of the river, and it is not a chlorine plant. The chlorine4

5 . plant is on the opposite side of the river.
,

G .A We are.-referring'to a structure--

7 ,MR. MARSHALL: That's all'. That's all I wanted

- 8 to know.
-

9 MR. FARNELL: I'have one question.
..

CROSS EXAMINATION10 .

. e ., , , . . .. .

BY MR. FARNELL:
11 - ",

, . ' ~

[Q Mr. ' Hood',' 't!he 12 .b'ack-up
12 .interceptorfwells we have-been talking about, they are

13 reversible,'are'they-not,.in that they can be grouted if they

14 do not' work out properly?
,

15 :A' That's correct.

Ifi :n MR. FARNELL: No further questions.r-

17 BOARD 1 EXAMINATION
,

:18 BY MR. DECKER:

19 Q Mr. Hood, you just answered one of my questions in

.i 20 ithatetheainstallation of-the-12, at least, interceptor wells

.

21 |was reversible. Is/th'efe 'snything about either the interceptor
4un~- 4 , e : ,

[1 22 wells or,the,sppporting wall which commits this project to a
. )./ , . - ; ,.

[pparticul'dr;rdmedial solution and prevents othe~r possibilities?23
.

,.() 24 }., j , *{' A; 'Yes,~ sir.: |I understand your question to go to
,

25 the need of the permanent dewatering system?

,,

= , ,
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1 'O That's correct.t

'

.2 .A' The need'for the permanent dowatering system'

|
" 3 results from the fact that. soils under the safety-related

,

,

.

' structure included sand, and the concern |is the liquefaction4
,,

5 potential. The sand ha's to be kept dry.

6 Q Were there other remedies.' suggested and' con-

7 sidered for the circulating water intake structure, other.than
-

.8 this wall?'

9 'A Sir,'there is no proposed remedial action

[ 10 for the circulating water-intake. structure. There is some
'

,

| 11 remedial. action proposed for the service water structure,

12 which is adjacent to that.
/~'

' b) 13 Q I-beg your pardon. Right.

14 A Yes, sir. There was an earlier proposed fix,
,

i~
15 if you will, for this service water intake structure, which-

.

16 . involved-the use of piles, which would be attached to the

) 17 foundatio'n at the service water intake structure by way of
,

18 corbels, which is just a huge concrete block, if:you will,
J

19 which would.be. attached to the side of the ' service water

20 i s,tructure .by.,means . o,f bolts, and the - piles would be located,

H <a 3
.. u ,; , i

. 5 2 .< . . . v. .. . .1.

21 'under.the corbel. That design is not now-proposed.
~1; ~ f.

'

,
...

p_ ja jr i , .Q - It is not now being proposed? 7# >

Q . . . - .- ,

;,No,;it.,is(not.- A23
a . . b:t - 1C?,}

-

f' '
,

24 Q By anybody? I mean by either consumers or the()
. 25 Staff.

,
. ,

-

^

mm._ . . _._ _ _ . . _ _ . _ - . ___._1 m____m____________..m______. ___m_____________-_m._.___m___ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . . - _ __m.,-
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1 A That's correct.
'

,

. .
.

2 g "In concurring in the , installation of. at. least.:'

)

3 12 of these 20 wells, are you also concurring in the supporting
_

4 wall beneath the overhang portion of this. service water struc--

>

.5 ture? 3>

6 ~A . No, sir.

1
-

3 '7 Q .Just the wells?

'

~ 8 A Yes, sir.
'

i
a

Q Concer ing the .two valve pits which are adjacent '

04
4

~ 10 to each'of the borated water storage tanks, what is there
: '
,

11 about.this which is.not. reversible initerms of alternate

'

-12 remedial actions?-

'

I 13 A' The concern for'that remedial 1 action is that

14 you not do further damage to the tank. . The~ tank has been-
~

'
.

) 15 constructed andLis now in place. The purpose of that surchage,
~

!>
~

16 if you will, would be to alleviate the stre'ss in that. tank
_

.

17 and' the ring foundation itself.
,

18 My understanding of the problem.is that the

19 5. pit'has not settled.to the;.same degree as-the_ ring foundation, '

( " : i '_ f b f " U'r-
,

,

20 and indeed has acted to, if.you'will, provide a hard spot, ,

'

'. :a t;; ;,''
,

U 21 - fsuchfEhat','peSmittingtheringtosettlemore,.'soithatthepur-
-=

, , , . - -

| [ [-
.

. +
,

.

. pose therefpre~.is,to-drive the[ pit down-to..the point it'22 y
., . 3 . . > ,w . ,, ,. . a

.

~

23 would.have'been as it was originally anticipated prior to'a.
,

7

h '24 design change *that was made, which. removed'some of the weight
c -

25 that woUld have been one that pit and'which was included in
,

-
.

f ? | ?

|

,.

'. -
~

.. , ,
_

,,._,.._,f.. _. ...', y .I . fpi __ , , .
_. . . , _ . . ,

-

4 a; .>
.

,
-.,

-,..-,..,4. - - __ . . . . -. n..,_, ,. . , _ _
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I the init'51 calculations..2 ~-

' rJ'
2 Perhaps I.should' explain what I mean. The-

-

3 original design of.that pit included tanks which;were assoc:.ated.

4 with the injection for the containment sprays. 'It are was a-

:
- 5 chan'ge: made in the type of additive that would be made to the

,
. 6 . containment spray, and that particular change eliminated the

< ,,

7 ne'ed'for those tanks. Theloriginal calculation that'was done

'8 . for the settlement of=the valve pit for the water in'take storag e.

D tank assumed that weight was present,.so in actuality, what.
.

10 happened is-that while it was designed, it did not have'-

11 sufficient weidht on the valve pit,;aild it did'not settle ta'

12 the same, degree as.the ring. :: TheTring settled, and.this put~

,

w
13 a bending stress in.the ring, and it subsequently cracked.-

14 Q Am I corre'ct that part of the remedial action

.

15 was'to place'an additional ring around the outside of-the curre nt'

. 16 . supporting ring?

'

17 A That is the proposed fix. A' reinforced
E .

*-

concreteiring,swhich;will be commensurate with the existing18
s ,. , . 2 . .,

g * 4 e,,.2 k . : ,
*uW 4

10 ring, would be placed and would'be attached to that existing
m >- :.. .

p O '_, : .'% s'

'

,

20 i-ing s by meang 'o,f ~ dials , a: dial being.between the two. It'

21 would-assume at.least part of the load.from thefexisting
;.a .* . -t 4 ' ,, ,

, ,

-
22 ring.

4

23 0 You haven't made any recommendations in'your
,

'

- 24 tes'timony:to the Board, one way or the'other, as to whether
,

25 either of these actions, the surcharging of the wells--as to

< ~
,

t r ~ *-V" *-~ r& -- T --- n ' w + 4 +*$W&t* $ d-+* -e 't vm** 7f 'r4**-- * r-"-* *
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I/~; whether or no't the' Board should consider preventing-that
k,!

2 act' ion, in that they might preclude other possibilities in'

3 - the future. One might cast in some concrete remedies that we
'

(~}
%)

4 haven't looked'at yet, haven't considered yet. You haven't--

5 JL Staff has considered'that'-'as one of its criteria

n 6 in arriving at its position, and it is the. substance of my
-

g_ .

I testimony. I am saying that I have.no objections,to proceeding

8 with the-installation of these 12 wells. You are correct

9 that I do not explicitly acknowledge that-doing so would

10 thereby not foreclose other alternatives, but that is the

11 case.

'I2 MR. DECKER: I would have inferred that, if

'O 13 necessary, but I wanted to' hear you say1 that and.just have

14 an' opportunity to ask that.

15 BY DR. COWAN:

16 Q . Returning to the seismic problem of the sand

17 becoming liquid, if-thisedewatering system is installed
as|c c, .,r.,

,

18 according to your requircments'and to your satisfaction,
f-- ? ,, . 3

.;( _,,
-19 ldoes this: .desolve your cohcerns about possible li,quefaction

+_ ,
-

20 problems?. ' r> i'
'

.s, ,

2,t : 0" s -s

21 A Staff has not yet arrived at its position with

( -

22 respect to the adequacy of permanent dewatering as a fix.

23 In my testimony, I am only going after--I am only speaking
p
(,) 24 to a very small part of that overall system, and' we really are

25 viewing this more from the standpoint of a construction no

__ - - _ , - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ __-__ ___-- . _ - _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _
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1. -type a'ctivity,Lif you_will, rather than;the adequacy ~of a

(,)' .

*
2 proposed fix.

,

. f3 0 So that the overall adequacy'of the fix is

A&_.
~ still;subje'ct to testimonyjand discussion, but you_have<

4
,

.,

addressed:the problem of this limited installation of-these-5
.

~~eight wells'as. satisfactory and ha've. explained that the.whole- c ,

c
-

16.

,
,

~ idea:is related in some way to the liquefaction of sand, and.
~

7
,

'this matter' presumably would com'e-up.again in connection'with '

'8

;9 the seismic problem? -
'

' ~

10 ;A- Yes, and there will be further testimony.

1'1 during the course.of this hearing about the adequacy of the-
*

-12 Permanent' dewatering system.
'

.DR. COWAN:: Okay. That's all;I have. .
13 .

,

BY CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: _ ,

14 Q r. Hddd, just-to
'

clarify a couple of statements, wiuh respect to the 20 wells;
15

which a,re s,tcted to be in preparation for.the watering'and16 .

7 , , ,.
.

.+
,

,

'insitalling('the rediedial ' supporting wall, has ..the Staf f approved.
hi , i1 ;, t''

* '.

17

the in'stallaE;i'on o5 sucli b all?
'

18
L '1 d-, i ./ ,'W' - . ;

A No, sir.,..c2, 9
1. , r3 . y 's,.s , , .

,,y,. ;(
<t ,o ..;

.

+
.

,

'O .Are the wells that are proposed to._be installed
20

useful:only'with respect to that wall?. + , .

21

A -Yes and no. Let me explain that. 'The wells,^ ' "24
(

that we are talking.about have.a dua'l purpo'se.. During[the-
'23'

'

a
~

'

.comeeructio= v e, it n e c eructio= v' ire se or;1 eri 9'
O: 224-

. the water table, which is necessary'far the installation of'E ~.25
,,

,

% _

'

.

L

, 1 ,
' 'p .'

,

* '
,,
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I such a wali, and it is quite similar to the kind of construc-,

( '
2 tion activity that goes on at sites-all the' time. At the

3 . time of excavation, there is temporary dewatering.'p
e ' k,)

4' These wells would also serve a function during
,

5 plant operation, and that is it would maintain the'. water
:

~ ~

(I table at.a low level such that liquefaction is not a problem
,

7 .at,.the site.-
,

| 8 Q. Do I take it' from that.' testimony, however,

9 that'if the remedial supporting wall were not to be installed,-

10 the dewatering. wells for' dewatering could or.wou'1d be located'
t ,

,

11- elsewhere?.
-

-12 A -I doubt'that- .Yes, they may not.be in'the'
'

j
u.

v 13 . precise' location; however,,the studies that'have been.

,
n -

.> .
..

. .

p'rformed by.the Applican't'fshow that.the' general approache14

15- ,or|the, encroachment.of, water from the table is coming from

t ,
t

'
. a: !; -):,s < t, , *' a . . . s..w .

,
,

16 the pond, and while I am.not an expert-on this subject,

. N:: 5.> | .. ,

' '
{ .!. :'~

$theindipationsthatwe(haN.had|leadmetobelievethateven17
.. - +

,

. 18 if.there was some other.fix, there would nevertheless be.
Jja 4'a

~ >! . i i, ;i- ' -

! 19 an interceptor. type of the watering system which would inter--
I . cept the1 water that-is coming--by virtue of the. sands,.the

..

|. 20
.

'

naturalsands-thatexist>h.n~~that' area,whicharecomingfromLI
21*

L

! D. 22 .the cooling pond.
pt

23 Q Well, would.the wells necessarily be in the

24 .same position, or doesn't it matter?^
,U
| .

25 A I doubt'that they would be in precisely.this

,

#

f . <

er

-. . _ . . , . . - . . , -- m.,,-r , , . , . . - . . - . . _ .- ,I - - - - . . _ , , , .- ,, ,_
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,7 ~ position. I believe that there would generally be wells inl

()
2 that area to serve as interceptor wells to intercept the' main

- 3 flow of the source of ground water which is coming from the.r y

U
.4 cooling pond.

5 Q Now, you decided that the remedial supporting

6 wall should not be built, that some other measure should be

7 substituted, and assuming you needed 20 wells, would you fill

8 in these 20 and build 20 more or dig 20 more, or would you

!

9 have 40 wells, 20 for current dewatering and 20 for whatever

10 alternative structure would propose to be used?

11 A I am not sure I understand your question, sir.

12 O Well, I am thinking if something other than the

N/ 13 remedial supporting wall were used and you already have these-

14 .20 wells,.would you leave these 20 wells in for permanent
it

'

15 dewatering and build some other number, maybe another 20,

[forwhateverSupportingstructureyoumighterect, or would16

17 you fill in,these and use the other 20 for a dual purpose?
3

18 A I believe that's a question that would have

19 to be directed to the Applicant, as to what his propocal

20 would be if he were not going to use these walls for a--from

21 his temporary construction standpoint. He may very well

(~) 22 elect to have those wells in a slightly different arrangement
v

23 than where they are, or perhaps a different number.

I' 24 Q Well, what I was-really driving at was, it

25 ended up with 40 wells-- I don't know that this is possible.
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I ~

/'i If you ended up with'40 wells,'does that have any' adverse
1)

.-
- 2 safety' consequences in terms of the underling ground structure?

3
'(~)'y , A You are referring to 40.for the interceptor
m

4
[ purpose? _

5 0- .No. I am referring to'20 for the interceptor,

^

6 .and possibly 20' mere for another remedial action.

.7 A The area'of the watering, just to maintain

8 tthe water table for the entire plant?

9 '

Q Right, right, but I am assuming you have 20
,

*
- .10 now th'at you' built for th'is purpose, and you could'come

.

"
11 along'and approve a different fix. ' Woald you have 20 more,'

.
and if you had 20'more-- Cou'ld you have 20 more,'and.if.you12

. O: .

- 13 e did, .would that affect the> underlying: soils structure, .o
!

- y ( ;< 3
-

,,a, -_s>

14 or could it?
7

g ~, - ~ -
. ,,

^
~ 15 cA f I don't'_believe that the Staff"can answer that

~

,,

, c - _
-

.m

16 question,,and the reason is thatiit would depend upon what -

;,'
is - .

,

17 the Applicant would propose to[do. he would not ourselves

18
y _

design such a system, nor do-we-do.that as regulators.

19 We merely look at what is .propo'se'd as a- remedial action. to
~

20 determine if that's an adequate fix or'not.

21 Your' question, if I understand it cor ectly,
~

2

,

.

22 is, "Well, if you didn't use this particular type of a' remedial
.

. '} .

23 -action and you go io some .other type,- might you have son.e'

.24 -differedt~ arrangement?"~~ I would think'the most I 'an say isc

25 that I can foresee that the' Applicant might, under those-

.

'

# r

y y g 6

,; _. , . _ . . .. u - 1.. _ -,... , . .. . _ - . _ _ _. ,. , ..
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'
I circ"mstances, propose to arrange those dewatering wells

2 somewhat differently, and the reason I say that is I thin 1.
4

3 that because the present 20 wells that we are referring tog;(
_Q

4 have been selected for the dual purpose that they serve, if

5 you now removed the dual purpose and you only have the one

6 purpose, there may be a more optimal arrangement.

7 Q I am assuming-you have-got your 20 already,

8 though; that presumably the work is going . to - start in the

.

9 very near future on that, before final approval of whatever

10 the fix will.be.-LI am. assuming you have gotLyour 20.

11' A- Then your. question is-- '
, . . . , _ q.

,
-

, ,Q., j;My question is i'i you reject .the fix, would'

12 1. . ,, g ,

p !
'j .; , -|i 3i 4 .i . se:. a .3 2 t . .>n(-/ -13 alternatives--given 20 wells already'there, would that have. -

i* r'g; ; % c, . 3,
'

.g

l- 14- t,any safe,ty' significance ~to have.to build, say, 20 more, dig- -

, j aU s
>

.

15
20 more?.,M*} p.,. , < . . <

' C i'v iL,;] }' L
'

-

'16 A DNo , sir, I_ don't see a' safety significance

s
-

17 of that.
,

IS Q Pardon?

19 A' I don't see1the safe.:y significance offthat;

20 that'is, if you get 20 wells in and.for-whatever reason you
3

21 _ find it necessary to change the now proposed fix and you.

22 wiiEdhup. grouting the 20 that you have dug, plugging them, -if

23 you.will, with gravel, and now you decide because you have

Qp 24 got some other fix, you want to go out and dig 20 more,

- 25 ''is'there a safety implication to that? I don't see a safety

.

%

_ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ . _ _ - _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ . _.-____m___ m._a_m_a ___*__m.ma_____m._ _J. _.. *__..____a ._- _ n. m. _ _ _ . . _ _ _ a - _ . _ _ _m__ . _ _ _ - . _ _ _ . - _ - . -
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'

'l implication,to that. *

f-~
t_)

2 Q ~ Would the wells that are filled--grouted',;if
i

,

|3 you-will--have tc have-similar characteristics to the area
y-)3\~, ~

inLterms4 which didn'tLhave a well in it in the first place,
-

-

4 5 of certain supporting soils?

I 6
' ' A Are we still talkir.g' just about the intake

t

l' 7 structure?'

8 , Q No. We are talking about--

9 A- Are we talking about the entire plant?

'10 0- No. We are talking about the 20 wells.that we
~

11 are talking,about here. ,They have to be grouted. -WouldL
r. . * - q, V 5z., ,.
,,

' the $esulbind- ~maybe tliE*N$r'd shouldn't be " soil", ! but would~12
- .

.

13 he resulb.b uhable tio s port some of those, or is that-
~

..

14 completely,a. function of compaction, and that type of thing?
l . '

.s .
, . ,

15 A I'm sorry. I just don'tLunderstand the ques-
~

'

16 tion.

17 MR. DECKER: Mr. Hood, if you decided for.'

,

18 any reason not to use a well at all or not any longer, and

19 ~ you grouted it, would this' change the bearing capabilities

-20 .above and in the vicinity of that well'and, if so,-would

'21 it be for the better or for'tne worse?

'

22 THE WITNESS: Judge Decker, I don't believe I am

23 qualified to. answer that question. I think there will be

() ~24 others'during the course of this hearing that can answer that-~

'

25 auestion.
,

- _ : . - . , , , - , . . . ~ . - . - - . . . . . . . - . , - - , - _ - , . - . . . , . , , . , . - . - . . - - - -
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,
,

#'l LQ f 1(By Chairman Bechhoefer). Well, turning to-

.

'

just another clarification,'when'it says "t' o valve pits2 w'

. {3 adjacent to each of.the storage tanks"~, does thati. nan four-

:
.

_.

" l . pits?.
,

-A. No, sir. It means there is~a va'lve associated --

,
-5 -

Es'itl[eachborated' water.storagetankrinh,(avalvepit~

6

r ,

'' associated with;each. ring.
. . ..

'

- 7_.
.

,

f
'

,,
,

8
,

Q 'So'iQ is a' total of two?~#
,

,

9 ' - Ai ' A total of . two - for the site.'+

.. .
- , ,

- As.a _ gene,ral' question,.is there(a'ny difference
,

.
. . .

10
.Wf , g g ,|Q.. , , ^ -

. , .
'

i ,

; }
-

" bSinIde# b'fo'ur'"sbatembrIti,'w'itih respect to the 12- wells,~

e that11
,

: . :' '.47# you do. n~ot object---is' there' any dif ference 'fromf saykng that; - G:t r . :~s !-+

12 - (- Jt: w 1.n i '' .) Ju - s

O,

.

13 or from say;ing that.yo.u c,oncur?. - ,
"

c t.j t

.. . m e, .rA..c m.e,s. E t *| 0> ,

'

-14 :A No. _

.a -

*
''

15 Q You say you don't cl> ject. In answGr to one

16 other question, you said tliat you concurred, i.he Staf f' concurre d.
,

<
.

.

17 A . .The more positive stateme'nt would be that we -

.e:,_
'

.

18 concur. . ,

19 0 .But you don 't conside:r them-- You do: concur-.
,

,

. .

.

~

20 Oith the'se activities?
-

|,

21 - A1 Yes,: sir. It~.is worded that way because

22 we;were asked to indicate our agreement, and I could~just as.

:23 easily =have said, "We now concur with proceeding with that
~

-

.% - '24 activity.7
,

,

| 25
Q I just.-. wanted.to explore whether there was any

..
g

S

u

k.

J '* f y
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1

J"N -difference in the Staff's point'of view, and-I take it there
d

- e
~ isn',t. ;

(}
'

A No, sir.

4'
-. 0 One just minor clarification also in terms

5 of numbers.,.You indicated that-seven wells had to be relocated ,.

6 and then'another eighth well would have to be relocated.

I
h Was the eighth well one in which none of.the above samples,

'8 : boring samples were taken? It is at the start of the paragrapi

0 Ao;pFag0 2'of your(sdpplemental testimony. It talks aboud
4 4< > -

. , ,o

10 boring samples taken from three of seven location's. I-wondered.
g C, c:. . ,- i . . <,

how~ hhe eighth crept in th' re- in tenns of being relocated.-11 f e
,

19
4 . "~ % ;'A' t 'There; are ;eight wells that are located in~ the

& A. i 4. ',n a s* v ,

,

'
-

,

'V 13- area where the-sand pockets occurred--excuse me--the~ inter-
-

'

,

I4 laying of'clayland sand occurred and, therefore,;are proposed
.

,

10 to be : relocated. Seven'of|those.will be relocated in one
4 1

: -

'

16 direction, Land''one in-avslightly different direction. That ' s'

~~the ' distinction that is being drawn.

IS
Q .I see. It indicates that' samples were only

19
~

taken on the first seven.

90- -A Let's see. Where.is this?-
,

21
~

Q 'The.second paragraph ~of your answer-to Question

i( ) 3 on Page 2adf' your supplemental testimony. What I was
^,22

23 trying to figure out.is what the reason for the relocation

I,4) T -of the eighth.well is, if it is merely proximity to the other
-

24 ,

25 or do you have some other basis for--.seven,

.

f ,-%...,-w,w-.,- .,v.-. ,y.w<- %y - &,- , , e +-- . . - ,-.-.r - , - . -.w , w. . ,.,..--9~
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A- Okay. The seven wells 1I am referring to'are1
'

:
,

-

2 those that are'to'the immedia~te.' northwest wall of the service* ~

i'
-

,,
, ,

t i
'

c 3 . water' intake structure. 'The eighth one is just inside the-
- .v ,

.

"#
~

4 . corner of.that structure; that is, itsis in. front of.the circu-

* ,5 lating water' intake. structure. It is that.. area that exhibited--
~

,

#

4..
+

"6 the' area ~in front of the service: water intake structure that.
-

i
, i

~

7 ; exhibited,the'interlayer of clays and sand and would cause a.

,

is , concern for,the.dewa,tering activity'and,-therefore, would be
3; , . , . r - i. y- 4

,

9 rdlobate'd I don't"Unob, as I sit'here at the: moment, abouto'
^ -

,. _ . .tur. .

10 .ithree/offtheiseven dewatering well locations and the distinc-
: 7 c,% 1 . , y ' ,. >s '

11 tion between the seven that was used in here as opposed to
*

y [ I [' f,I b,I..d'

12 later on indicating that there are eigh't togbe relocated.

13 The eighth well is designated, . I believe,-G-9 by the Applicant

14- Jin his?representa' ion, and it is to.be relo,cated about 20

15 -feet in a westerly. direct' ion.
.

-

F ,.

16 Dr. Cowan: Could it possibly|be'that the.re-,

17 location of seven wells means1that!the eighth well', which

'
18 might be-acceptable where it'was, is no longer acceptable,

19 but'should be coordinated with the other'seven? That seems'

,

-,

- - - 20 to me: to be : a possible explanation.'

,21 THE WITNESS:- I believe 'it 'is stating that the
,

y.

[22 Tseven" wells, which are those that are designated F-1 through
.

. 23 LF-7,jare.the ones that are located directly-to.the cantileverec-

: 24 wall,' if you will, . of - the service water structure, and the-
V-

25 Applicant indicated that he intendr. to move those seven. Those
,

E

/ :' ,
rh* ,,.

m w w w sv- , e ,e-- g- o , s. e .,,+---~c e- +n-- .r www , w~ v- t -n---+ -r -r-n, ---
'
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,

,

.

,

seven would be located in'a due northwest direction of approxi-1
.. f_

3'

. .
, . .

s2 /mately'50 feet',.necessary to clear certain obstructions that,"
.

d

f. 3 are in that area.
'

g.
.

4

. Where the'. eighth.well is to,be rel'ocated occurs4 ,

~

5 at'a' corner!between.the service water structure'and the
1

6' circulating , water int.ake structure. It will be ' moved 20 '
. <

,

"

7 . feet'to-the west.
,t ** g. s r ,; ; ~

.
. ~m

.

. E t ,}a. s- t -n. s

8 O "'I(By.Ch irm'a'n Bechhoefer) Has the Staff-reviewed' ' '

; 7Q gm ;p_,?, , _ 3:
and/or approved the l__ cation of the four new borings,you talked

'

i o9
y e 73 ;1 * g : Jiec

, d

~

10 about?-
po p p^sc m ,; , p , ,tc , y. p p p. ~

J. r y- v+ . . . , . . . .

v.

~11 A .We have d scussed-that with;the Applicant and .

,

i

12 have?in'dicated our agreement with' that| approach,'yes.
,.

. 13 O Do'you think four borings are enough to-enable
~~

'
- . you' t'o - determine whether, the eight wel1s will be acceptable?14

-

.

lA' I am not. qualified to answe.'c that, but I can
~

'

15 .

16 state 1 that' the Staff ? s geotechnical! ~ experts and-. our consultants"

-d have not indicated any objections to thatipar'ticUlar; point.
m

18 BY MR. DECKER:

19 Q If I understood-your previous testiimony before,
.

I'believe?it was under cross examination by Ms. Stamiris,' 20

.you stated. that a crack -in the foundation of the diesel | genera-' ,

; 21x
.

,

, tor building'had been fixed;by excavation:and grouting, I'~~

- - 22

|believe you said, since December'6th, 1979. Am'I correct.so1 -

: - 23

-

24 .far?

A I believejI amended that statement shortly,25
.

~ ,

e

s

F , j,,. .' ,

w. - -- 2 # . . . - , . .m c - - -

_,
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1
thereafter to say " gap" rather than " crack".( y)

x.

Q All right. You further stated that that would

(~)'i
not have'been permitted had the modification order been in

w
4 effect, is that correct?

O A 'Yes, sir.

6
Q I think I also heard you say'.that the borated. , , . .

i
- j, ' '

1 .
,,,

water tanks had been constructed since December 6th, 1979, is'

<-
4 ,.

8 that?correcd? >>

9 ,A .Yes, sir.,-e

;i .

10
Q Would that activity have been permitted had

11 the modification order been in effect, in your judgment?

19~ A Yes, sir.es
/ i
's_ / 13

Q It would have been permitted, permissible?
,

I4 A I believe that's correct.

I'
Q Other than the excavation and patching of a

16 flaw in the foundation of the diesel generator building, do

II you know of any other activity which has occurred since

I8 December 6th which would not have been permitted had the modi-

'I9 fication order been in effect? .

20 (Pause.)

21 A I hesitate because I believe that at some

[) 22 course in time, I have been of the opinion that that was the
%_ /

23 case, and as I sit here at the moment, I can't seem to recall

k,. f 24 what that activity was. I guess I will have to answer your

25 question by saying I am not aware of it, as I sit here,

_ _ - _ _ _ _
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s

I that:'there were other activities of that type.g-$
\_)

13 MR. DECKER: .Thank you very much.- I have no

asc 3 other questions.
-

-

'4 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I have one follow-up to

5 yours. I have one follow-up question to what, Judge Deckor
r- , , .

-

l ' . .w! ,%
=-, , < .

b h- \;4} ;,

' '' '' -

.G Tasked}-
' '

.

~ , , . , . f.. '

$' 'BY' CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER:y ,'7
'

'
,

. < ~ .. g 3, J y ' ,

8 Q Did you state that the work that was done
, j x y p j p, -

, ,' > j ,< i

, , ; . .- ..

O on the borated water storage tank would'not have been precluded*

to by the modification order if it were in effect? Is my

11 unde'rstanding correct?

12 A" Yes, sir,-I.just' stated that.- I believe the

C\
kl 13 . wording-of the order cites that that particular activity

'

14 would not have been precluded.

15 0 All right. Now,'I would like, then, for you

16 .tc explain what difference, if any, you have.with the Appli-
.

-17 . cant concerning that statement in the' June 26th letter, that
,

18 the borate'd water storage tank problem'is or'is not soil-

|19 related. '

20 A The Applicant, in'its June 26th letter,' states

J
21 that he:does not feel that the problem with the foundation

/^ 22 -for.the borated water storage tank'is soil-related. I under- .

'v} .
23 stand tne basis for his position to be that the problem did

{i : 24 'not result from excessive settlement, but I believe he is
~

N/.

'_ 25 _ indicating that, yes, there was settlement, and obviously therc

,
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1 are cracks in the structure, and there has been settlement.0!

t

2 His po' int is, I'believe, that the settlement
~

3 that has occurred is within"the predicted amount. I believe

4 lie v.iews the , problem as .one of _ a f aulty design, and it is. ,,- , t
-y <; .c\ ,

s/ . V . +, ,
*

5 ' basi'c'aiiy tihe j>roblem#tha't'I referred to earlier; that there ~~

-

' .

, . . . , . . . , . ,.. ' '

(,was,not pfop~er/ recognition.I iven to tlie valve pit, which is6

.r .-u s . a U ,, '- i
~g

*

7 attached.and is'an.integr.al part of that ring,.scttling, --. g .y qp pg,

,p i ,..>. . .. , s.. ..
8 at one rate, and the_ ring foundation settling at_another rate.

9 I believe the-original calculations were performed with the

'

10
-

; assumption that there would be additional' weight-on.the~'valvec
.,

~ 11 ' pit, _which was not present. -Staff--

:I2 , Q Now,-what is the-- .I'm sorry. I.was going*

-

-13 to.say what is the basis for the Staff's disagreement with
- . - -

- --

.

.

! 14 'that.

15 (Continued on next page. )
,

16,

L

17

.

IS'

: 19
i

$

-
20

'

21

p -22 <

V,

23,

.

, ..9 . ,,.

'

L25

_. ,-
-

, _ , . _ ,__ . . _ . _ _ . . . . _ . _ . . _ , _ . _ . _ . _ _ _ _ _ . . _ . . - . . - - _, . . . _ . . _ _ . . _
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I A. The Staff really says the fix for the boratedp .

VJ
2 water storage tank is dependent upon the soil. Remedial '

.p ;3 . actions for.the ring is an' adjacent ring attached by a valve;S I,

: t)
4 to an existing ring,-to assume part of the load.- o

.

5 We were concerned about the. properties of the

6 soil to support those rings. -We,believe that fix'is. soil-
~

m

7 dependent, and we are. basically seeking a'ssurance that the
&

.8 soils, if the ring is modified, will be-adequate to support
M

9 it,|andithat.we can depend upon the corrected ring to-,

3; ..
* '10 adequately -perform' tihe ' safety function to survive an -earth-~~

11 quake.1
.

'

12.

.we are equally concerned--what, of course,.I

O - 13 .think we're really con,cerned"about is the tank itself, the '-

s- ->,,4,
.it ~, a M . . .i

'
,

14 fact'thati the tank h'as~,some distress as a result of the fact
. - ,

',, y
15 that the ring is,not. lev'e1. And'thatLis a matter that:the

+.. (
'

16
_ mo -

Applicant has under review as far as corrective action,
c.,q ~)*p r V { g ,

,'
'

to.
'

.
,s f 4 ,, <

-17 assure that that tank level is reestablished. We are

'18 seeking assurance that excessive levels will'not occur in

I19 the future with respect to the corrected ring, and we believe
'20 that.is soil-related.

;

21 0
~

So,~in'o'her words, you'reJsaying that the'c

'q . 22 fix is soil-related. F e construction of the' building =itselfk/ .

23' is'not' soil-related.' I'm interpreting, just from your answer,

124 you'.to say'that the; construction oflthe building itself is
.

-
.'

25 -not--
'

. .

$ %.

.
. l
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,

1-

. l. A. I'm underisome difficulty, as'I sit here, not..

)-
. . -...

'' .

2 having reference to thelorder in front of:me and having to '

3 proceed from memory. From my recollection of the particular

~4 wordin.g,1those activities that are prohibited by the order
.

5 are such that proceeding with the construction of the borated

6 water storage tank would not have be'en. prohibited. >

'

l

~

; :7 (Document handed to'the witnes's.) '

,

o

7- 1 might point out that the' implementation of8'
1

- r,

N 9 . the1 fix for -the . ring .may involve activities which would be'
.

4. . . . . . . . . .. .

,
, ..

10 : prohibited (if this order were in effect.
, ,

'll. > - I believe your question, though, was , directed
.4

~

12 to the initial construction.of.the tank. -.

ff '

U , y r.~ ~.1_,d|t.C,dT ;Tha' t'h correct.' And I.was wondering,why-it- . i
~, p, ! ,j

h.
,

13
~

.

, .

14 | really kli'dn!~tt fal'1 within Paragraph 4.'l(a) . of: the . order.'
~

,,y ; p'' 1g
" '': ,

,

15 A. Because 1.(a) is directed to the~ soil ~ material .

. p n ~7,'q n , , ,;; p
,,V>EU' 'i'd 4'RiEht." So'that the construction of the.. water'6 J

,

'17 tankidoesn't affect-the--
'

,

18 - A. Not'the construction of the tank. . If you
.

, ,
19 . changed the-foundation, it would'. But the activity that" '

hs .20 -occurs-- Maybe I should explain that che ring- What we're

~. 21' talkingfabout.is the metal part of'the1 tank.itself, the shell,- u

' '

.

,

22 that aspect proceeded.- '

<1,

'

d23 (L That,-I.didn't understand from your answer'to
. . .

.jt a pr'evious question. I.was assuming the construction of the -;
...

,

25 tank included the shell'and the surrounding rings. If I was
M .g,

'
,s

s ,

Y
' , ,

g.--p-,- .%m . -p 9 .,p, '%-g,,,,p.w.,,. ,-y ,,,4., .y,pe--.,%,

g

,.-.mp$,m,, y ,,.h_-" " 'g, g ,-----_y ,r, ,,,w + 4 y y, , , ,__o-
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I incorrect, which I apparently was....-m

(#)
-

'

2 A My comment was directed to the metal tank.

3 G Okay. I didn't understand that. That was the
[s)
\_/

4 source of the confusion and those questions.

5 A I was directing ray comment to the activity that

(; had proceeded, which I understood to be the source of Ms.

7 Stamiris' concern, the tank construction. * iow , the ring.

g foundation, the base for the tank, was already present.

9 CIIAIRMAN BECIIIIOEFER: Does Staff have any

10 redirect?

11 MS. BROWN: Yes, it does.
. , , r,

12 !j { > REDIRECT EXAMINATION
''

.

(V3 13 BY'MS. BROWN:-
,,
,-

>. ,

g4 'G Mr. Ilood, did you state that Consumers grouted'

y ,n - ,-,

15 ..theigap In the diesel' generator building?

b3 A Yes, I did.

17 0 Ilas the NRC accepted the fix provided by that

18 grouting of the gap? Ilas the Structural Engineering Branch

19 of the NRC signed off on that?

20 A No.

21 MS. BROWN: The Staff has no further questions.

22 CHAIRMAN BECIIIIOEFER: You may ask questions based-

!v!
23 on the Board questions or Ms. Brown's redirect.

,

,

( s) 24
s

,

25

..
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:- , 1 CROSS-EXAMINATION
.

'd
2 BY MS. STAMIRIS:

3 G When you said that you thought that.the borated

4 water' storage tank construction would not have been precluded,
,

,

.

'by'the DecembeS 6. order, what did you base-- Well, I think5

6 ;you'.ve already told us what you based that on. Would you'.say ,

,

7 that'in believingLthatLit'would'not have been precluded,.that
'

8 it did not foreclose or affect soil, settlement problems, or
,

'

9 things (in other ways? Did-you see any. harmful effect'of; Y
,

10 allowing the | borated water ' storage tank to be completed?
,

c.y + y r. g m.c ..

< .! j j i, f ), . G; y .' # ' .MRT'FARNELL:" Object on the grounds that it's11 -

, .

12 ~~not ; relevant. It'was permitted'by the order, but does not'

t , . 13 ave'an t31i th dd' wit [h tiiis he'aring.
'

'

'
~

'
'

,3 m. ,, m .. .. .,

'i ' CHAI'RMAN! BECIIHOEFER: I think that's. correct'.
.

gg 'e i #'
.

15 .We will sustain that. .

; 16 @ (By Ms.-Stamiris) My next questionawas--'This ,
.

^17 is from~a' March 2G, 1979 lette: from the NRC,~ signed by Mr.
.

1

IS Ilood . . .It's subject is, " Summary of Marc: 6, ~ 1979, Trip to 1

19 Observe .St atus of Soil Program," and at the -bottom of that,

20 at the first page of that letter, it says:
.,

21 '"The Applicant' reported that instrumentation

' 2' previously installed in the tank farm area was2
.

_

23 -relocated so as not to interfere with construction

24 activities.""

.
4-,

. Would this tank farm area be where the borated! 25
a.

. .

,,c .
. .J m' , * . ., ,
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,

'

. I water' storage tanks'are?
-

'

2
.

. ,4
.

. , A. ' Yes, ma'am.
. ,.

'3 :% Do you remember the' instrumentation that was :
' '

-

'

-

4 relocated?
|

5 # A. ' There were certain borous anchors, or something
_

.,
.

,

6 of that: type,.that were originally located and being used.to

7 . monitor the soils in that area. My recollection is'that they

8 were in:the way of-construction', and some construction crew

destroyN[th,o#se instruments. And I understand that additional
*

0
4 < q. < f '4 3

'10 instrumentations were: subsequently correct..

i ' ' ,.
s

f f ,-
-

,

11 I'~ d, ' So ib.was not--.

*

12 L, U 'p u 'f5.3 p1 ,. , . .
. .. ..

'

vTherinstruments were interfering with some- !
'

13 activity. t hat -occurred in that area, and the construction crew

14 demolished them.

15 0, 'So you did not give any permission or' concurrence .

q

16 You just found'out after the fact'that those--whatever.'those

!.17 instrumentation devices were---had been--'

.18 A. That's right. . We found out about.that after the

19 f a c t .- This was of concern to us, that ongoing construction
<

.no't Interfere with our. ability:to understand what the situation~20
~

;21 was.. And.that.was of'particular concern to us, because it's

. 22 an example of the kind of thing that can happen that would.

.

, c
.

E %
'

23 affect our: ability to understand what's.goin'g on.,

24 0 'And'when;you say~borous anchors, what was:their-
,

, s.

;25 ' purpose? I' don't understand exactly what'they do.
~

,,

.

'
~ '

,e
_ .,

_
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I
.e A I don't recall if I said it was a precise type
t )
u

2 of instrumentation that I was referring to. I believe my

3

(~)' . comment was it was some type of instrument like a borous
L-

4 anchor that was providing us some indication of the soil

5 characteristics'in'that area.

6 G Would you consider that since this was-- All
'

7 right, this is a March 6, 1979, letter, so it was before the

,1i T-
. .': .

8 vorder:but well into'the NRC identification and investigation

9 (of:the problem. Do you think that this is something thatithe
- ' y'

_ ~

10 Applicant should'ihave received approval.on?
. w3 s .,,

,

I

MS. BhtOWN: -Objection. That calls for a11 /i 's) i
'

12 hypothetical answer..s

\
~

>

\-) 13 MR. FARNELL: Is she saying that we should have

14 told them before we destroyed them?

15 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I guess if the witness can

16 answer,.he may. We will overrule'the objection. It is sort-

17 of hypothetical, but....

18 A I don't really see why an Applicant should seek

19 permission from the Staff.

20 MS. STAMIRIS: I have no further questions.

21 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Mr. Marshall?
~

(G
3 22 MR. MARSHALL: Well, I'm just wondering about

23 -these water pumps. I'm not quite sure that I understand about

) 24 this' dewatering' situation down there in that floodplain.

25
,
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i BY MR. M/,REHALL:
,

2 G What are we talking about? Are we talking abcat

3 throwing water down the Tittabawassee River, or where are you
_

3 putting that water?

3 A The water is discharged cack to the cooling

6 water pond.

I
7 '. G , Intofthe pond?

'

8 ;A Yes, sir.

9 G And this is.taken from sand, as I understand it,

10 ,that's full of water?

11 A It's taken from subsurface.

13 G Do we have a situation here where we're

13 recycling the same water over and over? Awhile ago I heard

y you say it's coming from the cooling pond. Is it now being

15 pumped back into the cooling pond? I mean is this sort of

16 like a canal course?

17 A Somewhat.

is G Same thing, huh? Well, I'm wondering, since

39 you are the project engineer, and I have you right here now,

20 I want to ask you, since I've raised this question before in

21 writing: The Applicant has, upstream, a not-too-good situatior t

'

22 in that they have a dam up there that's awfully old, but it's
their dam. They don't control all the dams that are above23

it, that are still older.24

25 What provisions have you made for a breach of
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1 the dam 10 miles up, that would flood all that water down?

O
2 Would those pumps pump all that water away, take it and put

3 it in the cooling pond too?

4 MR. FAhNELL: Objection.

5 MS. BROWN: Objection. That's not the subject

6 /of this' hearing.

7 MR. MARSHALL: I didn't expect an answer. I

~

g just wanted to get it into the record.

9 . CHAIRMAN _ BECllHOEFER: It's net relevant to this

10 wi; ness.

11 Does the Applicant have any further questions?

12 MR. FARNELL: Yes, I do.

13 BY MR. FARNELL:

1.; G Isn't one of the benefits of the installation

15 of the twelve backup wells to provide empirical recharge

16 data to help in ' he design and construction of a permanentc

17 dewatering system?

IS A Yes, it is.

19 0 And won't that data, after it's been developed,

20 be reviewed by the NRC in its determination of the adequacy

21 of the design and implementation?

22 A Yes, it will.

23 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: The only question I have

24 is, should that be 12 or 20? Your answer was--

25 THE WITNESS: The entirt 20 will eventually fall

l
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'l under that- category. '

'O-
4 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: The Board has no further,- -

,

1| - * <
,

. 3 questions. |

4 O MS. BROWN: Staff has no further questions.. ;
'

s

5 '/f- ,' . . , , ..

M' MR.J NARSilAL1: -Nothing else.
+ 9' 1 / > ; ., 1 4 ,s -

;
.

i-

, :j . - ~ . . CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: At this point, this6
'

w
t y .+

. '4 / ' , ' * , ry
*

. ..tr

7 kwithess 'may: be excushd' -

.,

)
{.

8 - ,,h! b)b^~ -bl'' (Witness excused.)+-

9 ; The Board w. ad.like to take.a short break, but.
^

10 we think-that it would be desirable to, introduce the direct
t

: ; 11 test'imony of'the.next witness, but..not start the cross-examina -

vq-
, ,

12 ; tion. So we'll take maybe.a 10-minutelbreak,-|and then we'll
- ~

>

|~( 13 Otart cross-examination first thing in the morning..

,
,

| ,,+

, .

- g4 MR. FARNELL: We think'it would.be just aa'
-

'

," 15 expeditious to do this right now. We feel it'would only,take'

. w ,

16 -fivelor. ten minutes, and-then we could break "for the- day.
| .. ,; ,

i 17 CHAIRMAN'BECHHOEFER:- That's fine.,

i
r

( 18 .-(Discussion off the-record.)

19 , Okay, you may, proceed;"

,.

r

; - - 20 MR. FARNELL: ' Consumers Power would like to

- 21 call Gilbert-S. Keeley as its-first witnessc
'

- 22

23
+

,

. ? I

*P

.

25
,

, ,
-

t
*

,

I

s
''

.
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l,3 GILBERT S. KEELEY,
'

|
v

2 called as a witness by~ counsel for:the Applicant, being first-

(* S 3 duly sworn 'oy the Chairman, was examined and testified as
(_)

4 follows: ,'~'
, ,s

.- -. . , , ,

5 DIRECT EXAMINATION1.
1

's '|
- ; ; -

, ,
,

'

6 i * ' '

BY MR. FARNELL:

7
' ^ '

G) .CouldlyouEshate your ..ame for th'e ecord, and

8 your position for the record, also?

9 A My name is Gilbert S. Keeley. My job is

10 Project Manager on the Midland. Nuclear Power Plant for

11 Consumers Power Company.

,_
12 G Have you prepared written testimony for this

s i
(_/ 13 _ proceeding?..

14 A Yes, I have.

15 G Do you have that testimony in front of you?

16 A Yes, I do.

17 G Does this testimony consist of 17 pages, with

18 two exhibits attached, and an affidavit dated June 4, 1981?

19 A Yes, it does.

20 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I-have a copy that has

21 substantially more pages than that.

(~')T -
22 MR. MILLER: You may have Mr. Cook's testimony

%.
23 attached also.

n
() 24 MR. ZAMARIN: We were trying to save staples.

25 (Laughter.)

- -. . .,
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F

; -

- .1 . MR. MILLER:- I'm sorry. Wetdid, staple them-.,

\ -
,~

2 together.
-

.

F - , ~3 ! 'T l l D 1 '2 ^; CHAIRMANfBECHHOEFER: All right. You'may"

; _ Yl, M Afri 7, ;.s ''

m ' [- -
* '

s

' proceed.-

.
,.

~p ,,~ p ; - p ,
- ,

.
,u.;-

[.', 'Q j U,G {j ; (By)Mr'. (Fdrnell) Directing your attention to
.

| 5,

'
.

ethertestimony,and'the>atfached two exh'ibits,-do you have anyo 6
,,s , . . . <1 ,s.t-

'

| corrections or additions to thi's testimony |or exhibits?7
..-, .-

,
, ,

.

8
~

J E Yes,..I do. . I have two corrections.,'

,

.

. ,

'

,9 -On.'page 1, the second paragraph, starting with' -,

!

'
'10 the first line,:should read, "From July, 1975," instead of

; -

! - 11- 1971.
.

.

..
12 . - The second correction is on Exhibit 2, which.'

'

< 13 'is'page 3, and the-title is selected' soils placement ~' activity.
< ,

e

if It shows an asterisk. That asterisk should be.a: number 1, to "

' ' 15 go?with note l'down below.

(. .

,

- --
..

j' . : end 11 -16 (Continued'on followingupage.) . ,

,
.

517

' 18
.

,

. 19

.

20
, .

,

21 <,

L. ,

i .

.. . n
'

.

'

n, - . -

< '

,

' 23 u
,

e

~ ,

, ,
,

25 :' ' '
s

,

t -

, ,
-

.

e

g %

_ (1,

g s .

.-%'. gy,+-y,-, n '. E - y ,..w..,ww. f- y-,.- 4 e - f -+ w-'r--,,mr+<T+wr-'r -r<w- e t'- -'4= e-' YM*=r- m~k ''''"**'"N""''*''''e~"''8 '""''""''# ****'# ' ' * * *,. -
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l Q (By Mr. Farnell) Are there any other correc-
, -)

~

L.
'

2 tions?

3 .A , No, there are not.7-V]
'

'O With these' corrections, is this testimony true

,

4,

4
' ~

? , s. ;.

5 fand a'ccurate, to the best of your knowledge?
i .

6 .A Yes, it isy
>

, ., . . , .
<

7 MR. FARNELL: Judge Bechhoefer, I request that

8 this testimony be incorporated into the record as if read, and

9 that -the two 6xhibits be entered into evidence, and the affidt.vit~

10 also.

11 CHAIRMAN BECHHOFER: I just have' a point of

12 inquiry. Will these exhibits be exhibits to this testimony,
f's

) 13 rather than, say, Applicant's Exhibits?
'

14 MR. FARNELL: They are exhibits to this testi-

15 mony.

16 CHAIRMAN'BECUHOFER: All right.

17 MR. MILLER: I think it will be easier if we'

18 ~ identify them on the record as Keeley Exhibits 1 and 2, with

19 the understanding that they are sponsored by Consumers Power
.

20 Company, and if we identify each of our witnesses', at least,

21 exhibits by the name of the person sponsoring them, I think
-

7N 22 that that will be adequate identification for the record.f

V
23 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Okay. Will the Applicant

| (,~~) 24 have any exhibits that aren't tied-directly to direct testimony?

| 25 MR. MILLER: There are none at present.
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,

MR. PATON: Mr. Chairman,'I.think the point
. .. l ;

,

'

- -

~

'2 you'are_getting at is, you know, we.better make it a point
- - ~n g, 2

.
-

5.y. ,

t o, . _ >

l
~

theseIare bound into'the' transcript-as if read, because-p g- 3 L that:

d '

..

['e.xhIbitsrare''not bound;into'the transcript. I think that's
'

~

4

pp j7 , .u, j '... e. , 7 . a'
.,

5 what you'were' referring to.
, , . ..w. .

f. ,
,,

- "t~
i [^

~ 3 }"E 1 - g
6 - '* ' tq ~ 4' , .

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: It-was. Are these two-^

7 exhibits: going to be bound in as attached?
,

:8 MR. FARNELL: Lyes, these are attached to his
,

.9 . testimony, and we would ask that these be bound'into the

l'0 record also.

11 CHAIRMAN'BECHHOEFER: Very well. We l'1, that's

12 okay. To the extent.that you.have any-other exhibits, they' -

will bertreated like other exhibits, and you can identify themi13

14 appropriately so that there will be no confusion.-

s

15 MR. MILLER: Yes.'

16 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Any objection?

17 (:No response.)

18 ' CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Absent objection, the

19 testimony of;Mr..Keeley and the two exhibits will be accepted

20 into evidence and bound into the record as if read.
<

t

21
^ (The document referred to, the direct testimony.

/'N- 22 :of Gilbert'S. Keeley, follows:)

D.
23

u
i

25

i

- ___ 1
~'
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This is the testimony of. Gilbert S Keeley. I have been employed by Consumers

Power Company since 1961. I am currently Midland Project Manager. My present

duties include working on the Midland Soils hearing, reviewing the technical

() aspects of the proposed remedial fixes and providing guidance to the licensing

group on soils-related matters. In addition, I provide direction to Midland

managers in the areas of design production, construction, testing and

administration of contracts. I report directly to James W Cook, ,

Vice-President of Projects, Engineering and Construction.

From July 1971 to March 1980, the date of the appointment of a Vice-President

for Midland, my Midland Project duties also included overall responsibility

for licensing, design, construction, testing, cost analysis, scheduling and

the administration of contracts between Consumers Power and its principal

suppliers and of the c.ntract between Consumers and Dow Chemical.

O
From November 1972 to July 1975 I was Director of Quality Assurance Services

for nuclear and conventional power plants' design and construction. In that

capacity I was responsible for structuring and implementing the Consumers

Power Quality Assurance Program.

From 1970 to November 1972 I was director of Electric Plant Projects

Engineering. My duties included supervising a staff in various engineering
,

disciplines involved in the design of nuclear and fossil power plants. This

staff also developed the technical basis for specifications issued by

Consumers Power for the procurement of major equipment.
.

() I also have held the following positions in the Consumers organization: From

1968 to 1970 I was a Supervising Nuclear Engineer with responsibility over a

staff of engineers engaged in writing specification's for the procurement of
,

ts0681-0379a112
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nuclear fuel; from 1963 to 1970 I was a Nuclear Engineer; and from 1961 to

1963 I was the Startup Engineer at Consumers Power Big Rock Point Nuclear

Plant.

'( ) From 1955 to 1961 I was employed in the Atomic Power Division of Westinghouse

Electric Corporation as an engineer. From 1949 to 1955 I was an engineer at

Pacific Gas and Electric Company, and from 1948 to 1949 I was a test engineer

with General Electric. -

In 1948 I graduated from the University of Missouri with a BS in Electrical

Engineering. I have taken postgraduate courses at the University of Idaho and

the University of Michigan.

I have held various positions in engineering societies and committees relating
.

to my work. During the years 1964 to 1970 I was a member of the IEEE Nuclear

Standards Group; from 1970 to 1975 I was a member of the ASME N45.2 Standards-w

s_s
Committee, which wrote QA standards to supplement Appendix B to 10 CFR 50; and

from 1972 to 1975 I was Chairman of the ASME N45.3.13 work group, which wrote

the QA standard on Control of Procurement.

I am a Registered Engineer in the State of Michigan and a member of Tau Beta .

Pi, the National Engineering Honorary Fraternity, and of the Michigan Society
,

of Professional Engineers.

In this testimony I will provide a sequential histoty of events and activities

r-'ating to the soils settlement issues at the Midland Site. My overview will

cover important events and activities in various areas, including quality

() assurance, communications and meetings between Consumers and the NRC Staff,

construction activities and events at the site, design activities, and

managerial decisions. In addition, I will address certain specific

ts0681-0379a112
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contentions of Barbara Stamiris, including example 8 with respect to Stamiris

4

Contention 2, set forth in Stamiris' Response to Applicant's Interrogatories,

dealing with " failure to excavate loose sands as committed to in the PSAR,"

and example 9, alleging that " installation of preload instrumentation was

subject to time pressure assoc. (sic) with frost protection considerations."

A chronology of some of the important dates regarding the construction of the

Midland Nuclear Power Plant is set forth in the attached Keeley Exhibit 1.

As set forth in the attached Keeley Exhibit 2, the placement of the soils

underlying the Diesel Generator Building began in October 1975 and concluded

in October 1977. From the start of the soils placements activities to July

1978, when the soils settlement was observed, NRC Inspection and Enforcement

Region III made periodic inspections of site construction activities.

On March 26, 1973 the Midland Atomic Safety & Licensing Appeal Board (ALAB)

O issued memorandum and order ALAB-106. The requirements of ALAB-106 were, -

among other things,

1. On the first day of each calendar quarter, reports be submitted to the

regulatory staff on construction work to be performed during that quarter,

containing names of QA Supervisors and engineers of both applicant and the

architect-engineer who will be on-site during the period covered by the

report;

2. A statement of QA qualifications of each individual named be supplied;

3. On a monthly basis, nonconformance reports covering previous month's work

'be forwarded to the staff, with enough detail so that the reasons for the

discrepancies, if any, will be apr. rent.

ts0681-0379a112
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The Board requested that copies of all reports be forwarded to it by the Staff

on a timely basis, together with any comments that the Staff may have. The

Board further stated that it expected that the Staff would closely monitor the

activities of the applicant and architect-engineer. The reporting

O requirements of ALAB-106 were in effect during the entire time of the soils

placement activities.

Consumers Power has complied with all the requirements of ALAB-106 since its

issuance. In fact, all of the Consumers Power nonconformances (QF's) and

Bechtel nonconformances (NRC's) mentioned in the Soils IE Investigation

Reports No. 50-329/78-20 and 50-330/78-20 had been provided to the Staff and

Region III the month following their issuance. However, prior to the release

on March 22, 1979 of the results of the NRC's soils investigation, (i.e.

Investigation Reports No. 50-329/78-20 and 50-330/78-20), neither the Staff

nor Region III had made any comment or suggestion whatsoever to Consumers

Power or Bechtel that adequate corrective action had not'been taken with

respect to soils nonconformances.

In August, 1977, Consumers Power became aware of settlement of a grade beam

for tne Administrat. ion Building, a non-safety related structure.

Investigation indicated that ir, the affected area the fill had been compacted

to a value lower than that required by the specification. It was determined

that the testing contractor, U S Testing, had selected lower maximum

laboratory dry density standards than were appropriate, which resulted in an

indication that the soils underlying the grade beam had been compacted tc

greater than 95% of optimum. In actuality, such soils were compacted in a

J
range of 83.1% to 90.5% of optimum.

ts0681-0379a112
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The fill in this area had been placed and compacted with large equipment,

after which it had been partially excavated to permit placement of concrete

for the steam tunnel and Administration Building. Of a total of seven grade

(~ beams in the area, only one exhibited settlement. *?be inadequately compacted

soil under the columns supporting the failed beam was removed and replaced

with lean concrete.

To determine the extent of the poorly compacted fill, the two adjacent' grade

beams were load tested, with no indication of problems. In addition, from

September 27, 1977 through September 30, 1977 two borings were taken in the

area of the grade beams, one boring in the diesel generator building area, and

one boring near the evaporator building area. The latter two borings

indicated no problems in those two areas. Based upon the results of this

investigation, the nature of the failure and the information available at the

time, it was concluded that the grade beam failure was localized.

Shortly after that determination, construction of the Diesel Generator

Building began with the sump concrete pour in October 1977.

As stated in FSAR Section 2.5.4.10.4, structural settlement measurements were

to be monitored to provide a history of time-movement in order to verify

settlement predicted by analysis. The details of the survey frequency are

| described in FSAR Section 2.5.4.13.2. They basically consisted of survey

measurements for Seismic Category I and II structures every 60 days during

construction and every 90 days during the first year of operation, with an

evaluation to determine frequency for subsequent years. For Seismic Category

I and II tanks, survey measurements are called for after the tanks are

installed and prior to hydrostatic testing, during hydrostatic testing, after

hydrostatic testing with the tanks empty, and after filling of tank for
.

ts0681-0379a112
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operation, with an evaluation of previous data to determine frequency during

subsequent years.

In July 1978, during routine monitoring of structures for settlement, it was

() found thay. settlement of the Diesel Generator Building was in excess of that

which would have been expected. Accordingly, on August 21, 1978 a

Nonconformance Report was issued; on August 22, 1978 the NRC Region III

Resident Inspector was notified of this potentially reportable condition; and

on August 23, 1978 construction on the building was placed on hold.

As of August 23, 1978 55% of the concrete for the Diesel Generator Building

had been placed, with the walls in place to an elevation of 30 feet above
!

grade, the generator pedestals poured, the mud mat poured inside the building,

the electrical duct banks placed under the building with horizontal and

vertical runs completed, the~ underground piping in the area under and adjacent
i

to the building installed, and all backfill placed to grade level.\

On September 7, 1978 the NRC Region III Resident Inspector was notified that

Consumers Power had determined that the condition with respect to the Diesel

Generator Building soils was reportable per 10 CFR 50.55(e). This was based

on the fact that analysis of soil borings started on 8/25/78 showed that

| compaction of soil was significantly less than was measured during initial

placement of the fill. Committments were made to provide a formal report by

October 7, 1978.

|
!

| On September 29, 1978 the first 50.55(e) report was issued with the following

i recommended actions:

ts0681-0379a112
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1. Determine the amount of settlement of the diesel zenerator building and

increase the frequency of foundation survey measurements to find if the
!

settlement is or will be excessive.

2. Determine the cause of settlement.
'

.

3. If the settlement is or will be excessive, determine what actions are

required to correct the condition and preclude recurrence.
.

These recommended actions were implemented. In addition, a boring exploration

and testing program which had been initiated on 8/25/78 to provide better

definition of the fill conditions under the building and to obtain soil

samples for laboratory tests, was continued.

Subsequent to the issuance of the initial 50.55(e) report on September 29,

1978, there were additional 50.55(e) reports transmitted on November 7,1978,

O December 21, 1978, January 5,1979, February 23, 1979, April 30, 1979,

June 25, 1979, August 10, 1979 and September 5, 1979. These reports were

provided to inform Region 3 and the NRR Staff of conditions relative to the
~ settlement, investigative actions, remedial actions proposed or implemented,

and material presented to the Staff in a meeting of July 18, 1979 which con-

sisted of conceptual designs for the remedial activities.

Following discovery of the settlement problems, initiation of the exploration

and testing program, and issuance of 50.55(e) reports on September 29, 1978

and November 7,1978, the NRC Inspection & Enforcement Branch conducted an

investigation in December, 1978 and January, 1979 and held meetings with

Consumers Power Management in February and March 1979.
.

Also shortly after the settlement problem was discovered, a Task Force made up

of Consumers Power and Bechtel personnel was formed to resolve the technical

ts0681-0379a112
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issues relating ta foundation soils. In September 1978, Drs. Ralph Peck and

Alfred Hendron were retained as consultants to assist in the evaluation of

data and feasibility of corrective actions. On September 28, 1978, a site

visit was mado by Dr. Peck to acquaint him with general site conditions,

settlement observations and preliminary findings of the exploration and

testing program. In October 1978 Dr. Woods of the University of Michigan was

retained as a consultant for interpretation of dutch cone penetration tests

and Mr. Dunnicliff was retained to assist in developing a soils monitoring
.

program.

The first major issue facing the task force was to determine what was to be

done about the diesel generator building settlement problem. After a careful

consideration of alternatives, the task force, upon the unanimous recommenda-

tion of the consultants, decided upon the " pre-load" or " surcharge" approach.

) This involved placing a layer of sand over and around the soils under the

diesel building foundation. The additional weight of this sand would

accelerate the consolidation of the soils belcw the building foundation. The

technical basis for the proposal will be fully described in the testimony of

Dr Ralph Peck.

The task force's recommendation was adopted by Consumers Power management.

The task force also advised that construction work on the diesel generator

building could resume, since the additional structural weight thereby produced

j would enhance the effectiveness of the pre-load. Management concurred, and

construction of the diesel generator building resumed.

. While the various remedial options were being considered, a field engineer

recomraended, and the task force decided, that certain instrumentation

associated with the proposed surcharge be installed prior to the placement of

ts0681-0379a112
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frost protection. The so-called " frost protection" consists of the placement

of a thin layer of fill over existing grade to protect lower layers from

frugajag, a necessary first step in the preload process. Because some of the

instrueentation to be installed in connection with the propcsed surcharge

required exuvation or sub-surface installation, it was advantageous to

install such instrumentation prior to placement of the frost protection layer.

While some of this instrumentation was installed prior to the final decision

in favor of the surcharge option, the instrumentation involved only minimal

cost and had no effect on the choice for remedial action. This responds to
i

example 9 in Stamiris' answers to Applicant's interrogatories.

The monitoring program recommended by consultants was implemented by site

surveyors and included measurements of 29 settlement markers on the Diesel

| Generator structure and pedestals. Twenty-nine soil borings and 13 dutch cone

penetrations were taken in the area of the Diesel Generator Building. Soil

borings were also taken in other plant fill' areas.

Several meetings were held with the Staff and, later, with their Consultants

to inform them with regard to planned remedial actions. In addition to the

meetings with the Region III IE personnel previously referenced, there was a

meeting on-site December 3 and 4, 1978, attended by Dr Lyman Heller, the NRC's

chief geotechnical reviewer, Darl Hood, NRC Project Manager, other NRC

personnel including representatives from Region III, Bechtel Engineers and

Consultants and Consumers personnel. At that meeting, the history of the

soils problem was reviewed, the site exploration program was described and

various aspects of the recommended pre load option were described and

discussed.

!
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Instrumentation installed at the site prior to the placement of the surcharge

included piezometers, strain gauges for crack width measurement, borros

anchors, and settlement markers. In addition, profiling of underground piping
,

; was carried out both before and after the surcharge placement.

On. January 26, 1979 application of the surcharge to the Diesel Generator

Building was commenced. Application of the first ten feet of fill material

was concluded in approximately 25 days. On the advice of Dr Peck, placement

was then stopped for a period of approximately two weeks in order to observe

instrumentation. Application of the surcharge then recommenced and continued

for app >.oximately 25 additional days, at which point the surcharge height

reached its maximum level of 20 feet. The surcharge remained in place at its

maximum level from April 6 to August 15. During that period instrumentation

(piezometers) and settlement markers w'ere observed to determine the

O(j effectiveness of the surcharge. Based upon a review of data by Drs Peck and
'

Hendron, the surcharge had carried out its purpose by August 15, when removal

was started. The removal operation was completed by August 30.

; The settlement data for the Diesel Generator Building and pedestals as well as

plots of borros anchors, settlement platforms data, preload intensity data,

piezometer readings and cooling pond level readings was provided to the NRC in

50.55(e) reports. This information was also provided, in part, in answers to

50.54(f) questions, and in meetings with the NRC.

In January 1979, settlement data, including that of the new monitoring program

obrarved to that date, indicated that with the exception of the Diesel

'# Generator Building and the pedestal (which had total settlemants of 3-3/4" and

4-1/4" maximum, respectively), other structures had minor settlements. This

was based on a foundation data survey program that had been expanded from that

ts0681-0379a112
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cemmitted to in the FSAR to provide an increase in foundation settlement

points from 69 to 180 with the additional points being for structures located

on plant fill. The measured intervals were decreased to 7 days on the Diesel

Q Generater Building and 14 days on other structures on plant fill. The 60 dar
V

period remained in effect for other structures..

In the spring of 1979, additional borings were taken at the Midland site.

Based upon the results and analysis of borings, which were provided to' the NRC

via 50.55(e) reports, 50.54(f) responses, and meetings, it was decided that

remedial action should be taken for the overhang portion of the Service Water

Pump Structure, the Anxiliary Building Electrical Penetration Areas, and the

Feedwater Isolation Valve Pits. Initially it was proposed that such remedial

action would consist of chemical grouting to stabilize medium dense sand areas

as discussed in the 50.55(e) report dated June 25, 1979, as well as the use of
'

piling for support of the overhang portion of the Service Water Pump

! structure. Seismic Category I tanks located on fill were to be filled with

water and monitored for settlement, although the boring program indicated

adequate compaction of the soils under the Borated Water Storage Tank ("BWST")

and Emergency Diesel Fuel Oil Storage Tanks.

|

| On March 21, 1979, the NRC Staff issued an initial 10 CFR 50.54(f) request for

information. Subsequent requests were issued on November 19, 1979; June 30,

i 1980; August 4, 1980 and August 27, 1980. Consumers Power has responded to

f these questions during a period from April 24, 1979 through the present. On
!

| February 7, 1980 itegion III was notified that due to the fact that 50.54(f)

! questions had been submitted and since an Order modify the Construction

Permits was sent to the Company on December 6, 1979, there would be no further

50.55(e) reports. Further information would be provided via responses to

50.54(f) questions.
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At a meeting on June 18 and 19, 1979, consumers Power Consultants, including
'

Peck & Hendron, recommended that the site be permanently dewatered, since it

was recognized that there were potential difficulties in assuring that

grouting would reach all sand pockets.

On July 18, 1979 a meeting was held with the Staff during which they were

informed of the following:
.

1. Options considered to correct the various soils issues.

2. Results of the investigative program.

3. Settlement monitoring program including effects of surcharge.

4. Decision to implement site dewatering.

5. Remedial Work in Progress or Planned

(a) Dier Generator Structure

(b) Service Water Pum,n Structure,

O.

(c) Tank Farm

(d) Diesel Oil Tanks

(e) Underground Utilites

(f) Auxiliary Building and Feedwater Isolation Valve Pits

(g) Liquefaction Potential
|

I (h) Dewatering

6. Analytical investigations (structural, seismic, soils)

| 7. Statement by Dr. Peck on adequacy of remedial action.'

|

8. Schedule for remedial activities.
| O

9. Cause investigation.

10. QA/QC corrective actions.

ts0681-0379a112
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The information presented to the Staff was then formally transmitted in the

50.55(e) report dated August 10, 1979.

On July 31, 1979 the NRC Project Manager, Dar1 Hood, stated to Consumers power
O ,

that the positive aspects of the July 18, 1979 meeting were the proposed

design fixes. It was the consensus of opinion of Consumers Power and its

Consultants that the NRC Staff had accepted the conceptual designs proposed

and discussed to that date, and that there were no major problem areas'.

On October 16, 1979 Consumers Power Company was informed that the US Army

Corps of Engineers was to assist the NRC Staff in their review. On February

26, 1980 Consumers Power was notified that the Navy Weapons Center would also

be assisting the NRC Staff, and on February 29, 1980 Consumers Power was

informed that ETEC would be assisting the NRC Staff, as well.

After engaging consultant assistance, the NRC asked Consumers Power to advise

the Consultants of the history of the problem, activities accomplished and

planned remedial actions. Meetings for those purposes were held on November

14, 1979; January 16, 1980; February 27, 1980; and February 28, 1530. In the

latter two meetings, Consumers informed the Staff that it had elected not

proceed with further remedial actions until NRC Staff approval was secured.

This was done voluntarily and was not mandated by the Order issued by the NRC

Staff on December 6, 1979.

Included in some of the documentation and in some of the meetings listed above

was the subject of the cause of the excessive settlement. The causer and

() corrective actions are described in detail in the answers to 50.54(f),

Questions 1 and 23. Corrective actions taken on these causes as well as other

quality issues are discussed in detail in the testimony of B W Marguglio.

ts0681-0379a112
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A meeting was held on 9/27/79 between Consumers Power and NRC Management to

discuss upgrading of the plant to incorporate the results of TMI-2 and general

W ensing critical path areas. Consumers Power was then informed that the,re

were problems with NRC resources and that NRC Project Management had been

urging the NRC Technical Staff to take a position with regard to the status of

technical review in the soils area, but had so far been unsuccessful.

.

A 50.55(e) report dated September 5,1979 indicated that the preload had been

successfully completed. There had been essentially no settlement during the

previous six weeks, as shown on figures attached to the report. Sufficient

data had been obtained to allow prediction of long term settlement by

extrapolation, and preliminary calculations indicated that residual settlement

due to secondary compression of clay would be less than one inch over 40

years. In a 50.55(e) report dated November 2,1979, it was indicated that the

settlement monitoring of the Diesel Generator Building and pedestals would be'

changed from once a week to once a month until January 30, 1980, after which

monitoring would be carried out in accordance with the regular foundation data

survey program as described in the FSAR.,

i

On November 19, 1979 the Staff sent 50.54(f) Questions 24-35 wh'ich concerned

dewatering, site specific seismic spectra, structural analysis, settlement of

the Diesel Generator Building, crack analysis load testing of the borated

water storage tank and additional exploration, sampling, and testing to

determine soil properties resulting from the preload program. These questions

were received on November 26, 1979. On December 6, 1979, prior to the time

for response to the latest 50.54(f) Questions, an order was issued modifying
|

the Midland construction permits. In part the order claimed that, "Several of

the Staff's requests are directed to the determination and justification of

l

acceptance criteria to be applied to various remedial measures taken and
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proposed by the licensee. Such criteria, coupled with the details of the )

remedial action, are necessary for the Staff to evaluate the technical |

sdequacy and proper implementation of the proposed action. The information

provided by the licensee fails to provide such criteria. Therefota, based on

a review of the information provided by the Licensee in response to Staff

questions, the Staff cannot conclude at this time that the safety issues

associated with remedial action taken or planned to be taken by the Licensee

to correct the soil deficiencies will be resolved." It had been assumed by

Consumers Power that answers to 50.54(f) questions, as well as the information

,

provided in 50.55(e) reports, were adequately responsive to the information
|

| the staff required for technical adequacy. On December 26, 1979 Consumers

requested a hearing. Since requesting the hearing, additional 50.54(f)

| questions were issued by the Staff on June 30, 1980, August 4, 1980 and

August 27, 1980 and additional answers and information have been provided by
| O Consumers Power. Substantial information has also been provided to the Staff

in subsequent meetings and via various discovery in connection with the -

hearing,

i

A letter on October 14, 1980, from R C Tedesco of the NRC Staff advised

Consumers Power of a changed Staff position with respect to the criteria to be

used for the seismic review of the Midland Site. Since that time Consumers

Power and the Staff have conducted several meetings in which Consumer's Power

has presented its proposal to meet the Staff criteria. The development of

that proposal, the so called site specific response spectra (SSRS), has been

described in detail in Consumers Power Motion to Defer Consideration of

O'' Seismic Issues. At the prehearing conference on April 27, 1981, the Staff cndi

Applicant agreed upon, and the Boat approved, a method for considering the

| seismic aspects of the proposed remedial action. Information on this subject
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has been provided to the Staff, and meetings on the subject have been,

and will continue to be, held.

Anothcr area of discussion between Consumers Power and the Staff concerne4

a request for additional borings, submitted by the Staff on June 30, 1980.

This subject is discussed at length in James Cook's testimony. Consumers

Power is presently in the process of taking the borings requested by the
.

Staff, results of which should be available in July, 1981.

I will now address an " additional example" in connection with Stamiris'

Contention 2, which alleges that " financial and time pressures have

directly and adversely affected resolution of soils settlement issues."

The " example" provided by Stamiris in her response to Applicant's *

Interrogatory Number 2a, was "the failure to excavate loose sands as

O committed to in the PSAR." I disagree with this allegation, for the

following reascus: .

On 2/24/78 the NRC issued an FSAR question, #362.2, relating to a PSAR

commitment to remove naturally occurring loose sand, if any, from beneath

Class I and certain non-Class I structures. A review of relevant

docume ntation failed to show that the commitment had been met in all areas.

As a result, Consumers Power took steps, including an analysis of borings,

to insure that loose sands were not present, and documented its results

for the NRC in the response to FSAR Question 362.2. It was concluded,

() based upon analysis, that the naturally occurring sands at the site met

density requirements except in a few isolated lenses of no significance

to Category I Structures. The matter was discussed with the NRC Geotechnical

Section on April 10, 1979, and was considered a cit.ed issue.

f;0681-0374nfl2
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The above information demonstrates that the resolution of the loose sands

question had no relationship whatsoever to "fis.ancial and time pressures"

On the contrary, Consumers Power took the necessary steps and incurred

[}
ghe necessary expense, both in money and time, to insure that a satisfactory ,

technical solution was acheived.

.

Conclusion
.

The above rendition of events and activities at the Midland site demonstrates

the tremendous expenditure of time and effort on the part of Consumers

and Bechtel to satisfactorily resolve soils issues. This overview, while

it does not cover every meeting, event or communication, does cover the

highlights, and does provide a basis for putting the issues dealt with

in other testimony in proper perspective.

O
.

.

!

A
U
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Keeley Exhibit 1
.

The following are some important dates regarding the construction of the

() Hiqland Nuclear Power Plant:

Event Date

PSAR transmitted to AEC-DRL for early review October 31, 1968

Application for construction permit filed with January 13,,1969.

Atomic Energy Commission

Construction permit hearing begins December 1, 1970

Construction permits issued by Atomic Energy December 15, 1972
Commission

ALAB 106 issued March 26, 1973

Atomic Energy Commission issues amendment to construc- May 23, 2973
tion permits incorporating quality assurance reporting

,

requirements

() AEC Director of Regulation issues show cause order with December 3, 1973
respect to cadwelding

Show Cause hearing (on cadwelding issue) starts in July 16, 1974
Midland

Atomic Safety and Licensing Board issues findings September 25, 1974
from its Show Cause hearing.

First of the two 330-ton nuclear reaccor vessels November 29, 1974
'

arrives at plant site

United States Court of Appeals for the District of July 21, 1976
Columbia Circuit remanded to the Nuclear Regulatory
Commission for reconsideration of several issues in
the 1973 order granting construction permits.

|

Final Safety Analysis Report Docketed November 18, 1977

Filling of 880-acre cooling pond begins. March 30, 1978

(~ ) In a unanimous opinion, U S Supreme Court overturns April 3, 1978

July 1976 Court of Appeals rulieg and upholds validity
' of Midland construction permits. Supreme Court

remands to Appeals Court for iurther review a portion of
the case concerning adequacy of an AEC rulemaking pro-
ceeding on environmental ef fects of the nuclear fuel
cycle.

| ts0681-0379a112
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NRC publishes notice of acceptance for review of, May 5, 1978
and opportunity for hearing on, application to 3

!operate the Midland units.

NRC tasues Order modifying Midland construction December 6, 1979
perutgs.with respect to soils problem.

'

Consumers Power Board of Directors announces new July 2, 1980

commercial operation dates of December 1983 for
' Unit 2 and July 1984 for Unit 1.

Consumers Pr.wer Company submits Revision 32 to Final January 1981
Safety Analysis Report. 2000-page revision includes -

normal rereview and design evaluation.

O

1
|

I
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Keeley Exhibit 2i

MIDLAND PROJECT

Selected Soils Placement Activity *

Starting Completion
Date Date

Q-List Soils Placement
'

_ Structure

Auxiliary Building electrical
penetration area December 1974 November 1976

Tank Farm Area
(Borated Water Storage Tanks) September 1975 August 1976

Service Water Structure
Cantilever Section November 1976 June 1977

Diesel Generator Building October 1975 October 1977

Non-Q-List Soils Placement

Dike July 1969 October 1975
~

Administration Building May 1977 June 1977

"Q-list soils placement" shown is soils placement for support of the
structure only.

Based upon an attachment from s letter, J F Newgen to M D Edley, dated
February 1, 1978.

O
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
NUCLEAR REGULATORY C0bDfISSION

Before the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board

)
In the Matter of )

)
CONSUMERS POWER COMPANY ) Docket Nos. 50-329-0M .

) 50-330-0M
(Midland Plant, Units 1 and 2) ) 50-329-OL

) 50-330-OL
)

AFFIDAVIT OF GILBERT S KEELEY

I am Gilbert S Keeley. I am presently employed by Consumers

Power Company as the Project ManaEar, Midland Project. Based upon know-

ledge, inforr.ation, and belief my testimony in the Midland Soils Case,

which is attached hereto, is true and correct.

Consumers Pbver Company /

.:/ 2. . b . .

Dated June h, 1981 By (_ v_ /d7 / /. -( ,,

Sworn and subscribed to before me on this hth day of June, 1981. '/ -
A _'/ ' <

(2 > > : : x l. :. // u
Notary Publicr/ Jackson County, Michigan
bty commission expires September 16, 198h.
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I CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Is there any further"

O- . ~ c ft - - -
-

-

.s. . . '
2 direct 7testimo'ny? *

.
. x n. , . . . .

'i :!% i!'! : MR. FA'RNELL': No, there is not.3 -

. I', h 4 "
, ,-

,,

4 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: All'right. We will resume
f '; g ",,y. (? ' *f WF*

'5 tomorrow morning with"the' cross examination of Mr. Keeley at-

.

'

6 [9:00 a.m.,

;7 MR. MILLER: Excuse me. Mr. Chairman, if it'

8 is convenie't, might it be possible to--I know we just scheduledn

i 9 a. site tour'for tomorrow, but depending on the progress that

10 we make with.Mr. Keeley's exam.ination and the examination of

'

-11 Mr. Marguglio and Mr. Cook, might we possibly go a full day

12 tomorrow and defer'the site tour:for a day, or would the Board
r3
k-): 13 prefer to adhere to the schedule we have now?

.

14 ' Excuse me. This is off the record.

15 (Off the record discussion.)

16 MR. PATON:. Mr. Chairman, may I inquire, are

17 Intervenors going to' cross examine first, as they just did on-

18 -the previous testimony?

19 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Yes. I would assume that

20 the Staff would cross examine last on the Applicant's testimony .

21 That's standard procedure.

-

92 MR.-PATON: Fine. Thank you.

23 CIU\IRMAN BECHHOEFER: We will go tomorrow. We

: [') :24 expect to run' maybe until- 12:30 cnr 1:00 tomorrow, break for
v

25 lunch, and go after lunch for the site tour.

,
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1 MR. MILLER: Perhaps we might even run later

2 than that'. ;You know, it is daylight until almost 9 o' clock.
.

-

,

3 Well, let's see what sort of progress we are
.

e , ,

l ha' king tomorrow. I am just concerned about our overall

5 schedule. I was a little bit surprised at the length of time

6 the examination of Mr. Ilood tock. I surely don't want to cut

7 anybody off. I just want to make sure that we have adequate

8 time, in the two weeks we have set aside, for everybody's

9 testimony.

10 MR. ZAMARIN: I think another consideration,

11 as far as going out, might be the heat of the day also. I

12 don't know if that's something you might want to consider,

13 but in the middle of the afternoon, climbing around the site

11 is somewhat rigorous activity, and you might want to consider

15 it later in the afternoon.

16 CIIAIRMAN BECIIIIOEFER: We might have to have a

17 lunch break then. I was thinking we would have a lunch break

18 and then go out.

19 We will be adjourned until 9:00 a.m. tomorrow.

20 (Whereupon, at 5 o' clock p.m., the hearing was
i

21 recessed, to reconvene at 9 o' clock a.m., Wednesday, July 8,

22 1981.)

---
23

24

25

1
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